From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: B6 ; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;; B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 3:05:29 PM

Subject: Acana Heritage Poultry dry: Darcy Adin - EON-388255
Attachments: 2067176-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388255] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067176-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388255

ICSR #: 2067176
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Heritage Poultry dry; 2067176

AE Date 02/14/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Shepherd Dog - German

Age 4 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067176

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Heritage Poultry dry

Description: Dirty presented to the UF Cardiology Service for a 5 month history of progressive exercise
intolerance and increased respiratory rate and effort. Patient was diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy. She
has been rechecked once 5/15/19 - clinically stable but no improvement noted on echocardiogram. Her blood
taurine results were discordant so she has been on supplementation

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
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Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Heritage Poultry dry

Sender information
Darcy Adin

2015 SW 16th Ave
2015 SW 16th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32608
USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:

B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

N |

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance of Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state government official, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
secret and confidential commercial information that you receive from the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended for situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: B6 'HQ Pet Food Report Notification; B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 2:57:01 PM

Subject: Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated: Darcy Adin - EON-388245
Attachments: 2067168-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388245] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067168-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388245

ICSR #: 2067168

EON Title: PFR Event created for Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated, N and D Venison and Quinoa dry, Taste
of the Wild Prey (Angus Beef and Lentils); 2067168

AE Date 03/13/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Great Dane

Age 4.5 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067168

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated, N and D Venison and Quinoa dry, Taste of the Wild Prey
(Angus Beef and Lentils)

emergency clinic where thioracic radiographs revealed mild to moderate cardlomegaly He was referred to
cardiology on 3/13, where he was diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy. Anorexia resolved after 2 weeks.
Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001201



Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

N and D Venison and Quinoa dry

Honest Kitchen Turkey dehydrated

Taste of the Wild Prey (Angus, Beef, and Lentils)

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
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001202



you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; E B6
Sent: 5/20/2019 2:56:40 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free: Darcy Adin - EON-388244
Attachments: 2067171-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-388244] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2067171-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-388244

ICSR #: 2067171

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free, Red Barn Bully sticks and
slices, Sam's Club Chicken Jerky, Nubs Chicken Treats, Nudges Chicken Jerkey; 2067171

AE Date 03/19/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed American Pit Bull Terrier

Age 7.5 Years

District Involved | PFR-Florida DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2067171

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Salmon Grain Free, Red Barn Bully sticks and slices, Sam's Club
Chicken Jerky, Nubs Chicken Treats, Nudges Chicken Jerkey

his primary care veterinarian.; B6 {had a recent history of a progressively worsening cough. On ECG,i B6

regurgitation with systolic dysfunction.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001225



Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name

Lot Number or ID

Best By Date

Sam's Club Chicken Jerky

Nudges Chicken Jerkey

Red Barn Bully sticks and slices

Nubs Chicken Treats

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001226



Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JENNIFER.JONESAA8>

To: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Nemser, Sarah; Ceric, Olgica;
'Guag, Jake * (Jake.Guag@fda.hhs.gov)'; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren

Sent: 11/28/2017 12:34:03 PM
Subject: Case Final reports-For resume

Jones J, Nemser S, Ceric O, Guag J, Rotstein D, Palmer LA, Carey L, Reimschuessel R. Investigation into the
death of one cat and illness of another after consuming Kit and Caboodle cat food-Case Study 800.208. Final

Report. 2017.

Jones J, Nemser S, Ceric O, Guag J, Rotstein D, Palmer LA, Carey L, Reimschuessel R. Investigation into the
illness of two dogs after consuming Farmer’s Market Grain Free Roast Meat dog food and Vegetables and
Farmer’'s Market Meatballs with chicken, sweet potato, and pea dog food-Case Study 800.209. Final Report.

2017.

Jennifer L. A. Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

U.3. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel, Maryland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp/fwww. fda. gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him

||" U.S. FOOD & DRUG _
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From: Nemser, Sarah </O=FDA/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=SARAH.YACHETTI>

To: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 11/21/2016 9:21:15 PM

Subject: Case Review document - follow up via email
Attachments: follow up review-11-21-2016.doc

11-21-2016

PENDING

................
________________
.........................

EON- 288439- B6 -dead MRx- hoId food NFA?
EON-291123-f {BE -LesarCIassm—dog waltlng for response from owner

No CC-3 dead- -dog food-outdoors:  B6 ___— waiting for complaint
CASE FOLLOW UP

Signed and need to file

800.175 — Final Report - Ceric

800.180 — Final Report — Jones

800.184 — Final Report- Jones

Submitted for Signature

800.169 — Final Report

800.173 — Final Report - Ceric

800.185 — Final Report - Nemser

Sent to RR for review

Working on Final Report

800.179 — Final Report - Nemser

800.183 — Final Report - Nemser

800.186 — Final Report - Jones

800.187 — Final Report - Jones

800.193- Final Report - Jones

Pending cases __.

800.06- B6 i-paper submltted

800.188-EON- 283065—
800.189-EON- 2826004
800.190-CC- 147100-

800.192-EON-287255
800.194-EON-285575-|__ |

800196 Bone Stomacher prOJect samples received

Sarah Nemser M.S.

U.S. Food & Drug Administration
Center for Veterinary Medicine
Office of Research

Vet-LIRN Network Coordinator
8401 Muirkirk Road, G202, HFV 500
Laurel, Maryland 20708

tel: 240-402-0892

fax: 301-210-4685
sarah.nemser@fda.hhs.gov

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001263
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P Please consider the environment before printing this email

Vet-LIRN
http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/Science Research/ucm247334.htm
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From: Rotstein, David </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.ROTSTEIN>

To: Nemser, Sarah; Jones, Jennifer L; Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 11/4/2016 7:04:50 PM

Subject: Cases for YOU!

Attachments: 800.179-EON-246811.docx; 800.183-CC146411.docx; 800.183-CC146411-

Photomicrographs.pdf; CC-503-800.04-EON-276400.docx; CC-503-800.04-EON-276400-
Photomicrographs.pdf

Here's all of the cases:

Note
800.179 No photos

800..04 CC-503 A couple of additional findings of note including vasculitis and fibrin exudation in the intestine
(which goes along with findings in other organs) plus a mild lymphangiectasia.

BS5, B6

dave

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001267



800.183-CC146411

by Vet-LIRN



B6

800.183-CC146411-Lung 4X

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001276
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800.183-CC146411-Lung 10X
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From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

B6

10/8/2018 7:12:54 PM

tHQ Pet Food Report Notification;:

B6

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry): Lisa Freeman - EON-367849

2055795-report.pdf; 2055795-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-367849] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2055795-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2055795-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-367849

ICSR #: 2055795

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry); 2055795

AE Date 02/02/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Doberman Pinscher
Age 9.76 Years
District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2055795
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry)
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 2/2/18. Owner did not change diet after diagnosis. Just rechecked echo
and no improvement. Taurine levels pending and will echo other dog in household on same diet to screen.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001566



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild Pacific Stream (dry)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! BG 1

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
through your local district FDA oftice.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. If you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: Norris, Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=891982B43D804C9396555BAF36C73DE1-

ANNE.NORRIS>

To: Hartogensis, Martine; McDermott, Patrick; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne;
Carey, Lauren; Burkholder, William; Edwards, David; Conway, Charlotte

CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan

Sent: 7/12/2018 1:13:44 PM

Subject: DCM Comms going live today at 2:00 pm

Attachments: CVMU_DCM_GrainFree_FINAL.docx; FDA In Brief_DCM_grainfree_FINAL.docx

Hi all,

The DCM comms will be going live at 2:00 pm today! Attached are the final versions. I'll shoot you links when
they’re live. Thanks so much for everyone’s cooperation. Hopefully getting the message out will help us get

more/better reports to aid in the investigation.

Anne

Anne Norris

Office of the Director
Center for Veterinary Medicine
U.S. Food & Drug Administration

0: 240:402:0132._
M . B6 i

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Joshua A Stern <jstern@ucdavis.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Reimschuessel, Renate
Sent: 10/19/2018 5:11:29 PM
Subject: DCM question
HI Jennifer & Renate -
I’m giving a presentation at the ACVIM Cardiology conference (all board certified vet cardiologists will be the
audience) and I'm giving an update on our work in golden retrievers. 1 will however be B5
B5

I was hoping I could get a tiny bit of general info from you to update my slides. I’'m happy to chat by phone if

that is easier.

Here a few questions - that I would love to know if you are able to answer:

I really appreciate your help if possible. The cardiologists would love to have a tiny bit more info and I'm in a

position to pass this on to a captive audience tomorrow afternoon.

Also I'll be reviewing the recommendations for reporting and necropsy info too - so this will hopefully give the

investigation a bit of a boos.
Best

Josh

Joshua Stern, DVM, PhD, DACVIM (Cardiology)

Associate Professor of Cardiology

Department of Medicine & Epidemiology

University of California Davis; CCAH Room 258
B6 i (530) 752.2475 office

Istern@ucdavis.edu

Associate Editor - Journal of Veterinary Cardiology
www._journals.elsevier.com/journal-of-veterinary-cardiology

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001580



From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JENNIFER.JONESAAS8>

To: g B6 '

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 6/7/2016 11:30:46 AM

Subject: FDA Follow-up for 5| B6 pats-DCM & low Taurine

Attachments: 02-Vet-LIRN-NetworkProceduresVets-12.22.2015.pdf.html; 03-Vet-LIRN-Network

ProceduresOwners-12.22.2015.pdf.html

Good morning Dr; BG

We received your pet food reports for Mr. and Mrs.: B@ 5 cats. Thank you for submitting the reports. We’d

like to request the following:
Full medical records for each cat-Please email or fax (301-210-4685) a copy to attention: Dr. Jones
Owner interview-We'd like to speak with the owner about the cats’ diet and environment just prior to the
illness. The phone interview usually lasts less than 30 minutes. Please let me know if it would be okay to
contact the owner.

Attached are a copy of our network procedures. They describe how veterinarians help with our case
investigations. An owner friendly version is also attached.

Thank you for reporting your case to FDA.
Please email or call with questions.

Kind regards,

Jennifer

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

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334.htm

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001590



From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 2/27/2018 3:36:45 AM
Subject: bir0004.1.pdf
Attachments: bIr0004.1.pdf

Hi Jennifer,

Here is B4, B5

The talk of grain free related DCM is exploding on our list serve. One question people have is related to data collection
and I thought I would get your input. Should we as a group:

B5

Thanks for your thoughts!
Darcy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001591



From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L: Darcy Adin; Joshua A Stern: Fries, Ryan C: B5, B6
CcC: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olglca

Sent: 4/27/2018 11:26:51 PM

Subject: DCM cases - proposed diet history

Attachments: diet history form 4-27-18 external.doc

Hi everyone

I'm attaching a proposed diet history form. B5 {
B5

“Please Tet me Know 1f vou have any comments — I know this 1s probabl\ hore info than vou'd Tike fo colloct but hopefull\

this_could help us identify patterns as well as provide information i B5 i

B5

Once I get some input from you, I can make into a fillable form so we can send out electronically.

Our group also discussed a B5
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www.petfoodology.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones/afda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘@ncsu. edu> Freeman, Lisa <Lisa Freeman‘@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stem <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
~-Eries_Rvan Csirfriesiillinois. edu> ' B5, B6 :
B5, B6 |

Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisifda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan

<Siobhan.Delancey/@fda.hhs.gov>:; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/a@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion, in lieu of submitting Consumer Complaints, vou can
Just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

1.5, PO & DRUG

s 3 LG 5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin‘@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman‘itufts edu>: Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Ryan C <tfries@illinois. edu> B5 B6 i

B5, B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001592



Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘a fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceviafda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank vou again for joining us on the call and providing the information about vour cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www .fda gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https://www.safetyreporting. hhs.gov. You can attach
documents already created that compile your case data. We will review the data and may contact you for possible
follow-up.

In the meantime, if vou have a dog with DCM on a grain free dict that dies or is euthanized, please do not dispose of the
animal’s body or any remaining food. Please submit an individual consumer complaint for that dog, and mention that vou
have been instructed to submit the report by Vet-LIRN. We will review the complaint for potential follow-up and may be
able to offer a necropsy. I attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures that describe how we operate. I also
included a version for animal owners.

Please email or call me with any questions. Thank you again for yvour time and expertise,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

v‘”,aW/h

U.S. FOOD & DRUG - wim
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19,2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisafreeman«tufts.edu>: Joshua A Stern <jstern‘cucdavis.cdu>: Fries. Ryan C <rfries‘willinois.edu>:
: B5, B6 Jones, Jennifer L

<JenniferJones/afda.hhs.gov>
Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘a fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancev/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Dear Dr. Jones,

B5

Drs.é BS5, B6 Freemart BS, B6 [Fries and Stern - the call details are in the forwarded email below.

Just a brief introduction for the FDA group:

B6

"Dr. Lisa Freeman is a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University, College of Vet Med

B5, B6

Dr. Ryan Fries is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology at Illinois, College of Vet Med
Dr. Josh Stern is an Associate Professor of Cardiology at UC Davis, College of Vet Med

Thank you everyone for making time in your schedule! I am looking forward to this.

Sincerely,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001593



Darcy Adin

---------- Forwarded message
From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@ftda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, "DeLancey,

Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@tda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin(@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code)!

Meeting password:

B6

Join by phone

B 6 US Toll
US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter.

By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. It you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
North Carolina State University

NC State Veterinary Hospital

1060 William Moore Drive

Raleigh, NC 27607
919-513-6032
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Carey, Lauren; Ceric, Olgica; Glover, Mark; Jones, Jennifer L; Nemser, Sarah; Palmer, Lee
Anne; Peloquin, Sarah; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 10/26/2018 12:30:01 PM

Subject: DCM cases 10/26/2018 0827

Attachments:

EON-369346; Taste ofthe Wild High Prairie: Lisa Freeman - EON- 369325 WELLNESS CORE

GRAIN FREE: : B6 i- EON-369373

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

i B6 ‘BB)

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

HH MO BATMD S TR ATICM

Ed | |

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
information that is protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied
to persons not authorized to receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination,
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001601



| B6 VN BullMastiff 108080 Page 2 of 2

Dear Doctor, above are the images and measurements.

Thanks for allowing me to consult on this case. Please feel free to contact me regarding this or any
other case.

Respectfully,| B4, B6 | DVM, MS, DACVIM-CA, DECVIM- B4, B6

10/24/2018 Print Date: 10/24/2018

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001646



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

Sent: 12/6/2018 3:20:09 AM

Subject: DCM cases 12/5/2018 2200

Attachments: Acana dog food. Varying diet/formulas over the past{Beyears.;  B6 |

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372804; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa
Freeman - EON-372828; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372831; Earthborn
Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372834; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman -
EON-372842; Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula for

L EON-372864; Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet P_otato

- EON-372846; The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe} B6 i

ON-372839; Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish: | B6

| i

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6 BB)

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001656



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification B6

Sent: 12/5/2018 12:16:14 AM

Subject: Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree% BG
EON-372846 '

Attachments: 2059634-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372846] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059634-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372846
ICSR #: 2059634

EON Title: PFR Event created for Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree; 2059634

AE Date 05/05/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 6 Years

District Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059634

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree

Description: Sudden collapse witnessed in May 2018. Seen by veterinarian same day. Canine cardiologist
diagnosed Dilated Cardiac Myopathy. Cardiologist strongly suspected grain free diet. Dog had been on grain free
diet since 1 year of age. Prognosis 2 - 6 months.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001708



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Pure Vita Holistic Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato Entree

Sender information

B6

To view this PFR Event. please click the link below:

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001709



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notificationi

12/4/2018 11:33:18 PM

B6

The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe:i

EON-372839

2059627-report.pdf

B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372839] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2059627-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372839

ICSR #: 2059627

EON Title: PFR Event created for The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe; 2059627

AE Date 06/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Other Canine/dog
Age 8 Years
District Involved PFR{ B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059627
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe
Description: June 2018- Seen by vet (dehydration) Around September 2018 - Seen by vet for rabies and batella
shot September 2018 - Seen by Vet multiple times for dehydration, coughing and weekends. This went on for a
month. Heart murmur detected. October 2018 - Seen by vet for dehydration, coughing. X-ray taken. Heart
murmur confirmed. Placed on two heart medicines. Told she must take for remainder of her life.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001710


mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

The Honest Kitchen Grain Free Chicken Recipe

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoodsfda.hhs.gov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001711
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification; BG
Sent: 12/5/2018 12:32:29 AM
Subject: Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefisk B6

B6 EON-372851

Attachments: 2059636-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-372851] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2059636-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-372851

ICSR #: 2059636

EON Title: PFR Event created for Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish Herring &
Salmon; 2059636

AE Date 01/01/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 6

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed Chihuahua

Age 15 Years

District Involved | PFR! B@ DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2059636

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish, Herring & Salmon
Description: 2 years ago my dog was diagnosed with canine dilated cardiomyopathy. All of my pets had been on
wellness grain fee food because the vet said it was good for their skin.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001714



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name D Date

Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whitefish,
Herring & Salmon

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
state government ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
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

Sent: 11/11/2018 1:55:59 AM

Subject: DCM cases- Lisa Freeman and/or Tufts-related- 11/10/18

Attachments: Earthborn grain free weight management dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370708; Nutro Ultra adult dry

dog food the superfood plate (chicken: Lisa Freeman - EON-370712; Pure Balance Salmon and
Pea dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370760; Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef: Lisa Freeman
- EON-370720; Zignature trout & salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON- 370715 Zlgnature Trout &
Salmon Meal Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food: B6 i
EON-370762; Zignature trout and salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON- 370713

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
i B6 i

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification: B6

Sent: 11/9/2018 10:08:47 PM

Subject: Earthborn grain free weight management dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370708
Attachments: 2058678-report.pdf; 2058678-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370708] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058678-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058678-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-370708

ICSR #: 2058678
EON Title: PFR Event created for Earthborn grain free weight management dry; 2058678

AE Date B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age B6 iears

District Involved | PFRi  B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058678

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Earthborn grain free weight managementdry

Description: Diagnosed with DCM, CHF, and atrial fibrillation: B6 iCurrently hospitalized. Taurine
submitted to UC Davis. Unclear if related to diet, given breed but eating boutique, grain-free diet. Only prior
history is traumatic injury in 2015.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001719



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Earthborn grain free weight management dry

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
you received this emalil in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; B6

Sent: 11/9/2018 10:28:41 PM

Subject: Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken: Lisa Freeman -
EON-370712

Attachments: 20586 80-report.pdf; 2058680-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370712] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058680-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058680-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-370712

ICSR #: 2058680
EON Title: PFR Event created for Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken lamb salmon);

2058680
AE Date 09/17/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Setter - Irish Red
Age 11 Years
District Involved | PFR B6 Do

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058680

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken, lamb, salmon)

Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 9/17/18. Unclear if this is a diet-associated DCM because this is not
boutique company or grain free but some properties of diet could be suspicious (lamb, rice bran, etc). Owner has
fed this same food since dog was a puppy. Has since changed to Pro plan adult sensitive skin and stomach dry

plus Science beef/barley canned. Plasma taurinei B6: WB=B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001772



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

Product Name 1D Date

Nutro Ultra adult dry dog food the superfood plate (chicken, lamb,
salmon)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event. nlease_click the link below:

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

This email message 1s intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification!

11/10/2018 8:40:39 PM

B6

Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370760

2058697-report.pdf; 2058697-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370760] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058697-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058697-attachments.zip'

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-370760

ICSR #: 2058697

1

EON Title: PFR Event created for Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry, Taste of the Wild High Prairie dry;

2058697
AE Date 10/31/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 6.8 Years
District Involved | PFRi B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058697
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry, Taste of the Wild High Prairie dry
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed 10/31/18. On BEG diet. Taurine pending
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001877



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild High Prairie dry

Pure Balance Salmon and Pea dry

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

The information 1s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Naotification;

11/9/2018 11:12:45 PM

B6

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-370720

2058685-report.pdf; 2058685-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370720] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058685-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058685-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-370720

ICSR #: 2058685

1

EON Title: PFR Event created for Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef venison lamb); 2058685

AE Date 10/06/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed

Boxer (German Boxer)

Age

B6 ivears

District Involved

PFR. B6

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058685
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

Description: DCM and arrhythmias diagnosed at time of GDV surgery so unclear if sepsis/post-op or true DCM.
Had recheck echo 10/31/18 and still has DCM. Taurine pending. Owner has changed diet to Royal Canin Boxer

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001913



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Rachel Ray peak open range recipe (beef, venison, lamb)

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
Sent: 11/9/2018 10:52:44 PM

Subject: Zignature trout & salmon dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-370715
Attachments: 2058683-report.pdf; 2058683-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-370715] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2058683-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2058683-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-370715

ICSR #: 2058683
EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature trout & salmon dry; 2058683

AE Date 11/07/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Labrador

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR B6 D0

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2058683

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Zignature trout & salmondry .

Description: Older housemate diagnosed with DCM and CHF. Screening B6 Ebecause he has been eating the
same diet. Does not have clearcut DCM on echo but has reduced cardiac contractility. Taurine pending and owner
has changed diet and started taurine supplementation

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-001939



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 3
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Zignature trout & salmon dry

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
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>

To: Carey, Lauren; Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Peloquin, Sarah; Reimschuessel, Renate;
Hartogensis, Martine; Norris, Anne; Burkholder, William

Sent: 2/19/2019 2:04:57 PM

Subject: DCM paper - Darcy Adin, 2019 Vet Cardiology

Attachments: Adin 2019.pdf

Hi — please forgive me if we have this already, but | think this just came out.

| haven't read it yet.

Thanks, lee Anne

Lee Anne M. Palmer, VMD, MPH
Team Leader HFV-242, Supervisory VMO

Center for Veterinary Medicine

OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov

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

Sent: 3/20/2019 10:26:46 AM

Subject: DCM reports 3/20/19; 0630 N .

Attachments: Fromm's Four Star Grain Free Salmon and Tunalini:g B6 t EON-382722; Natural Balance
LID High Protein Grain-free Lamb or Beef flavors: Lisa.Ereeman_- EON-382772; Redford Limited
Ingredient Grain-Free Lamb and Sweet Potato: B6 FON-382721

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
: B6

e
i \\m@

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

Sent: 6/10/2019 8:11:44 PM

Subject: DCM Taste of the Wild EON-390065

Attachments: Taste of the Wild_(various_flavors) since Nov 2013: Lisa Freeman - EON-390087; Taste of the
Wild PREY:E B6 i EON-390065; Taste of the Wild PREY:E B6
EON-390066

Everyone,

| know that we aren’t forwarding all of these, but since they’'ve added a lot of information, | felt like it's worthwhile
to share it with everyone.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002108



From: Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: b B6 | ; Cleary, Mlchael *, HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
B6

Sent: 6/10/2019 6:20:41 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild PREY: B6 - EON-390066

Attachments: 2068022-report.pdf; 2068022-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-390066] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2068022-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2068022-attachments.zip
and 1s attached to this email notification.

"

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-390066
ICSR #: 2068022
EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild PREY; 2068022

AE Date B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 1|

Best By Date 03/12/2020 Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Naturally
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age LBe Years

District Involved | PFR B6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2068022
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild PREY

Description On' B6 "night'

._._._._._._._._._._._,___ __________________________________________

blood pressure readings as well as gum/ tongue color while being momtored The vet staff pulled him from

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002125



sedation, ran a general blood panel (which was unremarkable and otherwise normal - general parameters). The
vet then decided to do a chest x-ray and found his heart to be 3x the normal size. That same day, I took him to

B ffor a cardlologlst follow up as part of the1r BG

echo cardlogram preformed by B6 iHe was prescrlbed pimobendan and lasix and 1,000 mg of

taurine 3x a day. It was the opinion of' B6  !thatiB6 ihad diet- related DCM. The following week,i B8 |
appetlte dechned severely to the pomt of syringe feedmg On BG we brought him back tot B6

of death): UPC 0- 74198 61368-7 Best by 12/Mar/2020 Possible Lot Numbers: 9072080 PDRO0301-19 MSH
17:27 Bag 2 (consumed 1.5 months before time of death): UPC 0-74198-61366-3 Best by 08/Mar/2020 Possible

cardiologist appomtment and the vet came back in with the results, my reaction was you have to have the wrong

dog he's only; BG vears old!". His response 1mmed1ately was, "what are you feeding h1m‘7" As soon as I said

reached out to Taste of the Wild to ask them 1f they knew about this and had heard. Their answer was yes. It's a
long shot, but please do contact me to follow up bc I want to know if the FDA has plans to more closely monitor
dog food companies in the coming future. I believe that this is necessary. These dog food companies have a huge
responsibility to do due-diligence on nutrition profiles. The animal space is highly desirable because it's a
channel where savvy marketing pays big dividends and it is completely unregulated by a government agency. I
don't want toliveina country where basic items like food are subject to the belief that marketing means more

much detalls as I can to help make a difference. I also want to know how many cases have been reported.
Submission Type: Followup

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Naturally

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: |

Product Name Lot Number or ID Best By Date

Taste of the Wild PREY | 9072080 PDR0301-19 MSH 17:27 | 03/12/2020

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-390065
Initial ICSR: 2068021

Sender information

B6

USA
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To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:

B6

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

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

Sent: 1/28/2019 1:38:48 PM

Subject: DCM-Lisa Freeman

Attachments: 4Health grain=free beef and potato: Lisa Freeman - EON-375111; 4Health whitefish and potato

dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-376448; Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-3747386;
Annamaet chicken and rice dry + Honest kitchen beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-376360;
Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record: Lisa Freeman - EON-374789; Orijen Adult
Original dry (until Aug 2018): Lisa Freeman - EON-375110; Orijen grain free original dry: Lisa
Freeman - EON-375114; Orijen Original dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-374783; Taste of the Wild
Sierra Mountain dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-376361; Zignature - various flavors (venison: Lisa
Freeman - EON-376446; Zignature kangaroo dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-376363

Here is the Freeman Collection

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
’ B6 {BB)

D

RUG

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
Attachments: Acana dog food. Varying diet/formulas over the past 3.5 years.: B6 {EON-372923;

Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372804; Earthbom Méadow Feast dry: Lisa
Freeman - EON-372828; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372831; Earthborn
Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-372834; Earthborn Meadow Feast dry: Lisa Freeman -
EON-372842; Kirkland Signature Nature's Domain Salmon Meal & Sweet Potato Formula for
Dogsa B6 :—ON 372864, Pure Vita HoI|st|c Pet Foods Turkey and Sweet Potato

BG EON- 372839 Wellness Core Natural Grain Free Dry Dog Food Ocean Whlteflsh B6:
B (EON-372851 T

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standlsh Place

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

Sent: 8/8/2018 8:43:16 PM

Subject: as promised

Attachments: Canine DCM protocol external 7-8-18.docx
Hi Jennifer

Below are the WSAVA guidelines and also my blog that expands on the quality control measures.

hittp://vetnutrition.tufts . edu/2016/12/guestions-yvou-should-be-asking-about-vour-pets-food/

Also, | think | sent the attached to you before but resending in case.

Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Board Certified Veterinary Nutritionist™
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
Sent: 4/24/2018 4:55:40 PM
Subject: RE: DCM/grain-free - checking in

Jen,
The EON number is 345858

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM/grain-free - checking in

B5
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B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

B L (T B

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM/grain-free - checking in

Agree wholeheartedly. Thanks for putting that call together, very interesting!

Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM/grain-free - checking in

Anne and Siobhan,
Dave and | were talking after the call. | BS

B5

What do you think?
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US.FOOD & DRUG - n
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM/grain-free - checking in

withi___B4___iwe once did.i BS . :

dead end. Exploring alternatives, will keep you posted.

Following up_on our discussion last week, | reached out tg B6 :She said we no longer have the arrangement

Thanks,
Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 6:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM/grain-free - checking in

Thanks, Anne. I'll be in the office until 9am,! B6

B6

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

From: Norris, Anne
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 6:56 PM
To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.qgov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: DCM/grain-free - checking in

Wow. What breeds? I'll send a cal invite for tomorrow AM to try to catch you while you're at Vet-LIRN
with Jen.

From: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: April 12, 2018 at 5:59:56 PM EDT

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: DCM/grain-free - checking in

Anne
I'll be available. I'll be with VetLIRN in the morning.

This sounds great-thanks for moving it forward. We got two new complaints (same submitter) today.

From: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002840



Date: April 12, 2018 at 5:36:50 PM EDT
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM/grain-free - checking in

Hi Jen and Dave,

| know it probably looks like nothing has happened: B5 |
B5 i Most
recently, | just talked with Dan McChesney for a while B5 ! If you have any availability
tomorrow,: B5 i

Thanks,

Anne

Anne Norris

Health Communications Specialist

Strategic Communications & Public Engagement Team
Office of Foods and Veterinary Medicine

U.S. Food & Drug Administration

0:240-402-0132

M: i B6 i

i
[~ A,

i
Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov

o I T
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 4/28/2018 1:00:09 AM
Subject: Fwd: DCM cases - proposed diet history
Attachments: diet history form 4-27-18 external.doc

Lee Anne,

Thought you would be interested and could provide any comments/suggestions

From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa Freeman@tufts.edu>
Date: April 27,2018 at 7:27:27 PM EDT
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>, Joshua A Stern

<jstern@ucdavis.edu>, Fries, Ryan C <rfries@,illinois.edu>,§ B6
| B6 |

o Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: DCM cases - proposed diet history

Hi everyone i .
I'm attaching a proposed diet history form B5

Once I get some input from you, I can make into a fillable form so we can send out electronically.

B5

“Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www, pettoodology,ore

From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones/@/fda hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin/@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman/a@itufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries. Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu>: B6

" B6
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Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a:fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘afda hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey‘@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/aifda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion, in lieu of submitting Consumer Complaints, you can
Just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

18 U5, FOOD & DRUG /% ‘
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin‘@'ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman/tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Ryan C <rfries@.illinois.edu>: | B6

B6

“Cei Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein'@ fda hhs. gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne Norrisa fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancevi@ fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericia@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank yvou again for joining us on the call and providing the information about your cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www .fda gov/Animal Veterinarv/SafetvHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https://www.safetvreporting. hhs. gov. You can attach
documents already created that compile your case data. We will review the data and may contact you for possible
follow-up.

In the meantime, if you have a dog with DCM on a grain free diet that dies or is euthanized, please do not dispose of the
animal’s body or any remaining food. Please submit an individual consumer complaint for that dog, and mention that you
have been instructed to submit the report by Vet-LIRN. We will review the complaint for potential follow-up and may be
able to offer a necropsy. I attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network procedures that describe how we operate. I also
included a version for animal owners.

Please email or call me with any questions. Thank you again for your time and expertise,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

\\ kg
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa freeman/«tufts.edu>: Joshua A Stern <jsternwucdavis.edu>: Fries, Ryan C <rfriesi@illinois.edu™:
B6 Jones, Jennifer L

Y SHRTETTORey dtda A 567 '

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisi fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancevi@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Fwd: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Dear Dr. Jones,

We are all able to meet tomorrow, Friday April 20th at 11 am EST to discuss our clinical observations and
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concerns surrounding a potential relationship between grain-free canine diets and Dilated Cardiomyopathy.

Drs. B6 _EFreeman, B6 | Fries and Stern - the call details are in the forwarded email below.

Just a brief introduction for the FDA group:

B6

Dr. Lisa Freeman is a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University, College of Vet Med

B6

Dr. Ryan Fries 1s a Clinical Assistant Protessor of Cardiology at Illinois, College of Vet Med
Dr. Josh Stern 1s an Associate Professor of Cardiology at UC Davis, College of Vet Med

Thank you everyone for making time in your schedule! I am looking forward to this.

Sincerely,
Darcy Adin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@ftda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne Norris@@fda. hhs.gov>, "DelLancey,
Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda. hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (acoess code! B6 ;
Meeting password B6 E
L

Join by phone

JS Toll
BE JS Toll Free

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

By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.
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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer. Jo>

To: 'Freeman, Lisa"; Darcy Adin; Joshua A Stern; Fries, Ryan C; | Bé
CcC: Rotstein, Dawd, Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 4/30/2018 11:25:31 AM

Subject: RE: DCM cases - proposed diet history

Attachments: diet history form 4-27-18 external-jj.doc

Thank you for sharing, Lisa.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 7:27 PM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Joshua A Stern

<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@i||inois.edu>;§ B6 i
5 B6 ; ' -

'Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: DCM cases - proposed diet history

Hi everyone
I'm attaching a proposed diet history form: B5

B5

Once | get some input from you, | can make into a fillable form so we can send out electronically.

B5

I Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www. petfoodology.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern
<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu>i B6

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002850



i B6 ;
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion, in lieu of submitting Consumer Complaints,
you can just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG . wim ..
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM

To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern
<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@i||inois.edu>:é B6

B6 '

' Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotsteih@fda.hhs.qov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank you again for joining us on the call and providing the information about your cases. To help us catalogue
and potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to
report a pet food report can be found at: https://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/SafetyHealth/ReportaProblem
/ucm182403.htm. The complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal:
https.//www.safetyreporting.hhs.gov. You can attach documents already created that compile your case data.
We will review the data and may contact you for possible follow-up.

In the meantime, if you have a dog with DCM on a grain free diet that dies or is euthanized, please do not
dispose of the animal’s body or any remaining food. Please submit an individual consumer complaint for that
dog, and mention that you have been instructed to submit the report by Vet-LIRN. We will review the complaint
for potential follow-up and may be able to offer a necropsy. | attached a copy of our Vet-LIRN network
procedures that describe how we operate. | also included a version for animal owners.

Please email or call me with any questions. Thank you again for your time and expertise,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C
<rfries@illinois.edu>;: B6 b
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Drs.i_Bs_i Freeman, B6 i Fries and Stern - the call details are in the forwarded email below.

Just a brief introduction for the FDA group:

B6 i
Dr. Lisa Freeman is a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University. College of Vet Med

B6

AAICTICAIT LrUllCéC 1 vctcuucuy TIICCT Al IVITUICIIC \Lr(ll UlUlUgy)
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

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ftda.hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David Rotstein@@ftda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, "DeLancey,
Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Join by phone

B6 1US Toll
EUS Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

-

Can't join the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a
legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do

not join the session.
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

To: Freeman, Lisa

CC: Jones, Jennifer L; Joshua A Stern; Fries, Ryan C; B6 i David;
Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 4/30/2018 2:12:38 PM

Subject: Re: DCM cases - proposed diet history

That is really great Lisal We have one as well but this is much better / more detailed. Is this OK to share with

our group?
Thanks!
Darcy

On Fri, Apr 27,2018 at 7:26 PM, Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman(@tufts edu> wrote:

Hi everyone

I'm attaching a proposed diet history form.

B5

B5

Once I get some input from vou, I can make into a fillable form so we can send out electronically.

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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto: Jennifer.Jones‘a fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘a@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman/a@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stem <|jstern‘«ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Rvan C <fries'@.illinois.edu>; B6 ‘

B6 I
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘«:fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisiwfda hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey/@ fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericia fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion, in lieu of submitting Consumer Complaints, vou can
just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

& u.s. Foo & brua 3;
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin‘@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman/tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>:

Fries, Ryan C <dfries‘@illinois.edu>:; B6 ;
i B6 i

Ce: Rotstem David <David.Rotstein‘«:fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisi:fda hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancevi@ fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericia fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank you again for joining us on the call and providing the information about vour cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www fda.gov/Animal Veterinarv/SafetvHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 .htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https://www.safetvreporting. hhs gov. You can attach
documents already created that compile yvour case data. We will review the data and may contact vou for possible
follow-up.

In the meantime, if vou have a dog with DCM on a grain free diet that dies or is euthanized, please do not dispose of the
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
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Please email or call me with any questions. Thank vou again for your time and expertise,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S.FOOD & DRUG iﬂ,
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman/aitufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jsterniwucdavis.edu>: Fries, Rvan C <rfries@illinois.edu>;
i B6 b: Jones. Jennifer L

Jenniferd onesa;fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a'fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisiafda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyia fda.hhs.gov>

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

Drs.E: ''''' B é"'EFreeman, BG Fries and Stern - the call details are in the forwarded email below.

Just a brief introduction for the FDA group:

B6

Dr. Lisa Freeman 1s a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University, College of Vet Med

B6

Dr. Ryan Fries is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology at Illinois, College of Vet Med

Dr. Josh Stern 1s an Associate Professor of Cardiology at UC Davis, College of Vet Med

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002856



Thank you everyone for making time in your schedule! I am looking forward to this.

Sincerely,

Darcy Adin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@fda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne.Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, "DeLancey,
Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code):é B6

Meeting password:i B6 i

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

By joining this session. you automatically consent to such recordings. It you do not consent to being recorded. discuss your concemns with the host or do not join the session.

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
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From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-
LAUREN.CARE>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Reimschuessel, Renate; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 5/3/2018 4:26:27 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-345858-DCM Cluster

Hi Jen,

| think B5

Thanks,

Lauren

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: 800.267-EON-345858-DCM Cluster

il wonder about eithe!

B5

B5

[houghts?

Dave previously sent an email about lentils being deficient in Cystine and Methionine. | found the same
information about peas (attached). For Growing labrador dogs, if cystine is limited (~ 0.2%), a Cys:Met cutoff

may lie somewhere between 0.32 : 1 and 0.38 : 1. Above that ratio, the dogs in the study here did poorly

B4

1.

In chickens (Sarwar article), a Cys/Met ratio of 0.2 : 1 in low protein diets causes lower 2 wk weiabt.cain..food

intake, BUN, and taurine-conjugated bile acids in weanling rats

B5

In pigs, there is absolute methionine and cystine values but also the met : met+cys ratio is important. For pigs

the ratio is between 30-70% but the Qiao says 54.15%. | wonder

B5

B5

Also-This is an older study in beagles,i

BS

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

e-mail: jennifer. jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://iwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 4:00:40 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 10:03:44 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>,
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@tda.hhs.gov>,
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

There is no minimum for dogs...it is apparently a conditionally essential amino acid because dogs can make it
from methione and cystine.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

i LS, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Interesting... so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, | B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@ifda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

/4@’“
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)' <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;

Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

FYI-lodine < 10ppm for the foods tested.

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

e-mail: jenniferjones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him

{U.5 FOOD & DRUG .~ mfw

W 0 O O 04

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002882



From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 4:07:01 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results
B5 | If you look at the cases we've received: BS

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Lee Anne

This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward.; B5
i B5 i

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@ftda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda. hhs.gov>,
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov> Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

Yes.; B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

WS, FOOLK & DRUG
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 10:21 AM

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

| know dogs can synthesize taurineg B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov> Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
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

Interesting...so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, | B5

i B5

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

One more nutritional deficiency-Taurine low based on AAFCO’s Feline Minimum for Extruded foods. The dog

consuming the product had a low whole blood Taurine level.

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

Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Rotstein, David; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 5/4/2018 4:12:45 PM

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov=>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
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

B5 I If vou look at the cases we've received ! R5

B5S

B5

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward, | B5
‘ B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@ftda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie Queen(@tda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>
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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

Yes. I'm going to | B5

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

| know dogs can synthesize taurine,i B5

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

Interesting... so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, B5

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

US. FOOD & DRUG - Jn
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

FYI-lodine < 10ppm for the foods tested.i B5

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

e-mail: jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov

Web: http://vvvvvv,fda.qov/AnimaIng‘cerinarv/&oienGeResearch/ucm24-‘7334.htm
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 4:33:54 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results
Attachments: Ingredients DCM reports per Jen's table v.2.docx

B6

Just an initial quickie count of Jen’s data in JMF

B5

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-002891
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 04, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
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

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@ifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Lee Anne

This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward, B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie . Queen(@fda hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@tda. hhs.gov>
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

b

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

Yes.: BS5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

S.FOOD & DRUG )
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

p—_—

| know dogs can synthesize taurine; B5
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

Interesting...so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, B5
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

FYI-lodine < 10ppm for the foods testedi

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

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 .htm
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From: Andrea Fascetti <ajfascetti@ucdavis.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 3/25/2019 8:14:08 PM
Subject: Re: reference ranges for plasma amino acids

Hi Jen - We use the Delaney reference ranges - especially when looking at a complete AA analysis. Remember

cysteine will be low unless samples are treated with SSA at the time of collection.

I hope this works.

Andrea

On Mar 25, 2019, at 2:57 PM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Andrea,

Do you have specific reference ranges for canine plasma amino acids in your lab? | looked at the Delaney et al

paper but didn’t know if there was a set range you used.
Thank you in advance,
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

Web: http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

<image001.png> <image002.png>
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

Sent: 2/25/2019 11:19:34 AM

Subject: DCM 1 of 2 - Freeman Reports ONLY- 2/25/2019 0615

Attachments: Acana: Lisa Freeman - EON-380708; Earthborn Coastal Catch dry: Lisa Freeman -

EON-380720; Fromm Large Breed Adult dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380709; Poulin Pro Form
Lamb and Rice Adult Maintenance Dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380706; Purina One Smart Blend
Lamb and Rice dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380707; Solid Gold Mighty Mini Beef: Lisa Freeman -
EON-380716; Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain Dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380714

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6 (BB)
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
Sent: 2/24/2019 10:08:57 PM

Subject: Acana: Lisa Freeman - EON-380708

Attachments: 2063115-report.pdf; 2063115-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-380708] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2063 115-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063115-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-380708

ICSR #: 2063115

EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Natural Balance Petcurean (see diet history for additional details);
2063115

AE Date BG Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Terrier - Bull - American Pit

Age B6:Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2063115
Product Group: Pet Food

Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed: B Eating multiple BEG diets Taurine and troponin pending Dog
changed to Purina HA vegetarian dry wlli_'ﬂ'é'_'i_ﬁ_ﬁbspital and owner has continued this. Will try switching to Pro
Plan Sensitive Skin and Stomach Salmon when bag of HA runs out. If she tolerates that, will stay on it. If not,
will switch back to HA since she's done well on that.

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

Acana, Natural Balance, Petcurean (see diet history for additional
details)

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

{USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! B6 i

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
Sent: 2/24/2019 11:24:38 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain Dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-380714
Attachments: 2063118-report.pdf; 2063118-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-380714] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2063 118-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2063 118-attachments.zip
and is attached to this email notification.

n

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-380714
ICSR #: 2063118
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain Dry; 2063118

AE Date 01/14/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 7
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 5 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2063118
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name Taste of the Wild Slerra Mountain Dry

BNP, with reduced Contractlhty and elevated troponin found on exam (see previous report - 2061171). Owner
worried about this dog's breathing so we screened her and found reduced contractility, elevated troponin, but
normal BNP. Changing diet on both dogs to Pro Plan Sensitive Skm/ Stomach Salmon and will recheck in3

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003128



Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 7

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain Dry

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
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from Cardio
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;é B6
Sent: 3/21/2019 4:08:56 PM |

Subject: Horizons pulsar grain free diet: B6 EON-382952
Attachments: 2064363-report.pdf; 2064363-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-382952] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "20064363-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2064363-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-382952
ICSR #: 2064363
EON Title: PFR Event created for Horizons pulsar grain free diet, 2064363

AE Date 03/08/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 4 Years

District Involved | PFR-Baltimore DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2064363
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Horizons pulsar grain free diet

coughing and marked cardiomegaly with concern for DCM. Arthur initially presented to the pPDVM on 3/11 for a
few day hx of coughing and was started on cough tabs. His symptoms progressed w/coughing noted mostly at
night, decreased energy level and appetite, and he presented to the Emergency Vet Service in: B6

CXR showed severe heart enlargement and possible early CHF. He was given a dose of Lasix (with significant
improvement in C and appetite per O) and started on Enalapril 15 mg BID with recommendation for referral. He

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003260



has been on a grain free diet for the last ~4 years (since he was.anuppy) and so DCM was discussed and a diet

change recommended. The O's switchecg B6 ito Purina B6 and he has had no adverse effects. They also
submitted a taurine level (unsure if whol€ b16od vs. plasma) €6 UC Davis. UTD on HW and F/T preventatives;
has also been on salmon oils. PE: HR 180 bpm; grade I1I/VI holosystolic plateau quality heart murmur - PMI
equal over MV and TV; regular tachycardia with s/s femoral pulses; mildly increased RE, RR 40-50 bpm, harsh
lung sounds in all fields but no discreet crackles or wheezes. Echo diagnosis: Advanced dilated cardiomyopathy -
suspect secondary to nutritional deficiency Moderate to severe mitral valve regurgitation Severely dilated left
atrial dimensions Severely dilated left ventricular dimensions with severely decreased heart muscle function
Moderate to severe right heart enlargement Left-sided congestive heart failure

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

Horizons pulsar grain free diet

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003261



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

Sent: 4/15/2019 10:48:01 AM

Subject: DCM cases 4/15/2019 0645

Attachments: Nature's Domain - Salmon and Sweet Potato-Nature's Domain - Turkey ad Sweet Potato-

Nature's Domain - Beef and Sweet Potato-Nature's Domain - Canned Grain free Dog Food:
i ~i- EON-385037; Solid Gold Mighty Mini Beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-380716; Solid
Gold Mighty Mini Beef: Lisa Freeman - EON-384905

Related EON-348905 (not sure if following the original)

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6 BB)

¥ U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTRATION

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

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Burkholder, William

CC: Norris, Anne; Hartogensis, Martine; 'Reimschuessel, Renate
(Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 6/27/2018 5:26:20 PM

Subject: DCM Product ™ B5 i

Attachments:

Based on Bill's recommendation, |

we've been notified about,

including those from Tufts, CVCA, NCSU, and OH (i.e. not necessarily received through the Safety reporting

portal). B5

B5

For the Bottom Line, see the PPT. The ppt notes will walk you through my analysis.

Please let me know if you have questions.

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

e-mail: jenniferjones@fda.hhs.qov

Web: http://www.fda.gev/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

I »
m,m )& DRUG - Wil
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| did not; B5
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; | Bé
Sent: 1/1/2019 9:32:34 PM

Subject: 4Health grain=free beef and potatoBG EON-375111
Attachments: 2060740-report.pdf; 2060740-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375111] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060740-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060740-attachments zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-375111

ICSR #: 2060740
EON Title: PFR Event created for 4Health grain=free beef and potato; 2060740

AE Date 12/20/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 4.5 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060740

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: 4Health grain=free beef and potato
Description: Weight loss x 3-4 weeks Coughing and dyspnea developed - too to ER inél ____________ B6  iwhere they
did T-FAST and suspected DCM. Started on B6 before we saw him Eating BEG diet.
Taurine pending. Switched to new food. Will also try to evaluate other dog in their home eating the same diet (15
years old) Owners happy to provide additional info and have saved some of the food they've been feeding
(4Health)

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003367



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

4Health grain=free beef and potato

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
56

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

[EORR—

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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;é B6

1/14/2019 9:56:41 PM

Annamaet chicken and rice dry + Honest kitchen beef: -

EON-376360

2061170-report.pdf; 2061170-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376360] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDEF" report by name "20061170-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061170-attachments.zip'

and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376360

ICSR #: 2061170

1

EON Title: PFR Event created for Annamaet chicken and rice dry + Honest kitchen beef chicken or turkey;

2061170
AE Date 12/21/2017 Number Fed/Exposed | 3
Best By Date Number Reacted 3
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Breed

Doberman Pinscher

Age

B6 rears

District Involved

PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061170
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Annamaet chicken and rice dry + Honest kitchen beef, chicken, or turkey

Description: 2 other dogs in household affected previously Eating various BEG diets Early DCM with
infrequent ventricular ectopy Have been following - owner agreed to change diet at December 2018 appointment
so will follow Taurine normal
Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003378



Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Number of Animals Treated With Product:
Number of Animals Reacted With Product:

-

J
-
J

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Annamaet chicken and rice dry + Honest kitchen beef, chicken, or
turkey

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd

North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B

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

The information is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Ofticial and
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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification: | B6

Sent: 1/2/2019 5:32:22 PM

Subject: 4Health beef and potato and-4health untamed lamb and LentiI:SL ___________ B6 -'
EON-375168

Attachments: 2060761-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375168] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060761-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375168

ICSR #: 2060761
EON Title: PFR Event created for 4Health beef and potato and 4health untamed lamb and Lentil; 2060761

AE Date 03/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Griffon - French Wire-haired Pointing

Age 5 Years

District Involved | PFR-Minneapolis DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060761

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: 4Health beef and potato and 4health untamed lamb and Lentil

Description Female spayed dog in excellent health developed DCM and died from it. ¢ B6

B6 on Feb 7th, 2019.
Submlssnon Type: Initial
Report Type: Both
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003381



Number of Animals Treated With Product:
Number of Animals Reacted With Product:

o

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

4Health beet and potato and 4health untamed lamb and Lentil

Sender information

B6

hegmimmemem o)

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; i B6
Sent: 12/27/2018 3:16:35 PM

Subject: Acana Free Run Poultry dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-374786
Attachments: 2060599-report.pdf; 2060599-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374786] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060599-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060599-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-374786

ICSR #: 2060599
EON Title: PFR Event created for Acana Free Run Poultry dry; 2060599

AE Date 08/20/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age 10 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060599
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Acana Free Run Poultry dry

asymptomatic but eating same diet (Acana) so was screened 8/20/18 - reduced contractile function. Owner
changed dief.to.Pra Plan Weight Management dry. No improvement on 12/12/18 echo. Will recheck in 3 months
WB taurin B |

Submission Type: Tnitial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003400



Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Acana Free Run Poultry dry

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

. To view this PFR Event, please click the link blelow:

B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

1'CN

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; ; B6
Sent: 1/12/2019 10:36:20 AM

Subject: ACANA Lamb and Apple Singles Formula:i B6 {EON-376195
Attachments: 2061133-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376195] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061133-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376195

ICSR #: 2061133
EON Title: PFR Event created for ACANA Lamb and Apple Singles Formula; 2061133

AE Date 10/22/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Pit Bull

Age 11 Years

District Involved PFRé B6 bpo

Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001133
Product Group: Pet Food

very quickly became lethargic and refused to eat. Took her to the ER and she was diagnosed with heart tailure,
she stayed in the ICU for three days and was diagnosed by her cardiologist there with nutritional cardiomypathy.
She has since been removed from the food, on medications, and supplements and has responded well. She still
has severe damage to her heart and it 1s severely enlarged. Her cardiologist attributes this to the dog tood that she
was eating and she had no health problems before hand and it was late onset at the age of 11 to be diagnosed with
DCM.

Submission Type: Initial
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Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

ACANA Lamb and Apple Singles Formula

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B6 5

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

[&®

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
from further disclosure. The information in the report 1s intended for situational awareness and should not be
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
Sent: 1/2/2019 8:32:33 PM

Subject: Arcana lamb and apple - grain free: Bb'- EON-375208
Attachments: 2060775-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375208] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060775-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375208

ICSR #: 2060775
EON Title: PFR Event created for Arcana lamb and apple - grain free; 2060775

AEDwe | [BE | NumberFedBaposed |
Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Weimaraner

Age 8 Years

District Involved PFR‘BG ______ >0

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060775

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Arcana lamb and apple - grain free

Description: Congestive heart failure, hypotension/cardiogenic shock, thrombocytopenia,
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

Arcana lamb and apple - grain free

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

JSA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 i

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

TS

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

Sent: 1/25/2019 2:12:21 PM

Subject: BLUE BUFFALO GRAIN FREE LAMB AND POTATO:{  B6 -
EON-377465

Attachments: 2061751-report.pdf; 2061751-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377465] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061751-report.pdf" is attached to this email noti
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377465
ICSR #: 2061751

fication for your reference. Please
by name "2001751-attachments.zip"

EON Title: PFR Event created for BLUE BUFFALO GRAIN FREE LAMB AND POTATO; 2061751

AE Date . B6 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Other
Breed Retriever (unspecified)
Age 5 Years
District Involved | PFR B6 DO
Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061751
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: BLUE BUFFALO GRAIN FREE LAMB AND POTATO
Description:! B6 .
E B6 ‘Referring Hospital i B6 |
B6 ‘TIME: Patient: BGS year,
male, English Lab Re: Client; Bé Chief

Complaint/Clinical History. B6 iwas referred for a suspected tracheal mass. The owner reports that his

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003413



appetite has been off for the past week. He is still eating but eating slowly and only wants people food. No
vomiting/diarrhea Last night the owner noted increased respiratory noise to his breathing and his cheeks were
puffing out. He has been coughing some the past 24hours only. He ate 1 cup of food this morning He is on a
limited ingredient, grain free diet( blue buffalo lamb/potato) for the past 2-3 years.! B6

B6

seem weak. He has large thyroid cartilages in his larynx but it is bilaterally symmetrical and is nonpainful. No
stridor Diagnostics: RV ran CBC, profile today- all wnl RV sent two upper cervical xrays 3 view chest- marked
cardiac enlargement with severe pulmonary infiltrate, no efTusion 2 view abdomen- stomach empty no ascites,
no masses, no significant findings FAST SCAN US of thorax- dilated chambers with very poor contractility, no
perlcardlal effusion seen abdomen- no ascites noted Laboratory: Treatment: I called owner and advised that

B6 iisin CHF and likely has DCM. Discussed treatment for CHF. Owner wants to proceed. Gave owner

B6  Continued CPR and advised owner of the situation. Owner elected to stop CPR time of death

you have any questlons regardmg B6 |orany other case, please do not hesitate to call me.i B6 i
DVM, B6 _DVM,i B6

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Other

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

BLUE BUFFALO GRAIN FREE LAMB AND POTATO

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods@fda hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6

Sent: 12/19/2018 10:28:21 PM

Subject: BLUE Wilderness with Chicken for Adult Dogs: B6 -
EON-374327

Attachments: 2060407-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374327] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060407-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374327

ICSR #: 2060407
EON Title: PFR Event created for BLUE Wilderness with Chicken for Adult Dogs; 2060407

AE Date 11/24/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed American Pit Bull Terrier

Age 6 Years

District Involved | PFR. B@O DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060407

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: BLUE Wilderness with Chicken for Adult Dogs

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003421



anxiously wait to see a cardiologist.

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

BLUE Wilderness with Chicken for Adult Dogs

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
‘ B6 '

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6 :

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6
Sent: 1/9/2019 2:52:20 AM
Subject: Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar-Grain Free Limited

Attachments: 2060996-report.pdf; 2060996-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375880] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060996-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060996-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375880

ICSR #: 2060996

EON Title: PFR Event created for Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar Grain Free
Limited Ingredient Diet; 2060996

AE Date 06/21/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1|

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR-San Francisco DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060996

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar Grain Free Limited Ingredient
Diet

Description: I became aware of a possible link between feeding grain free food and low Taurine levels/DCM.
Since my dog had been on Canidae grain free for a year (May 2017 - early June 2018), I tested her whole blood

Taurine level on 6/21/18. Her whole blood Taurine level wai B8 iwhich is considered low for Golden Retrievers.
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] BG still slightly below "normal" for Golden Retrievers. She got an echocardiogram on 10/27/2018 and was
found to have a "normal" heart.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Both
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or | Best By

Product Name 1D Date

Canidae Grain Free Pure Wild Dry Dog Food with Wild Boar Grain Free
Limited Ingredient Diet

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

Sent: 1/8/2019 2:24:22 PM

Subject: CANIDAE (_3rain-Free PURE Land with Bison Limited Ingredient Diet Adult Dry
Dog Food: B6 - EON-375771

Attachments: 2060959-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375771] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060959-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375771
ICSR #: 2060959

EON Title: PFR Event created for CANIDAE Grain-Free PURE Land with Bison Limited Ingredient Diet Adult

Dry Dog Food; 2060959

AE Date 11/30/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 4 Years

District Involved | PFR| B @

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060959

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: CANIDAE Grain-Free PURE Land with Bison Limited Ingredient Diet Adult Dry Dog Food
Description: For 3.5 years, dog was fed Canidae Pure Land Bison dry dog food. Upon release of FDA warning
that heart disease was caused in dogs eating Grain Free food, dog was taken off diet as of July 2018 and switched
to Royal Canin Prescription Gastrointestinal. However, at routine physical on November 30, 2018, a grade 1-2
heart murmur was discovered in dog. Upon this finding, an echocardiogram was performed by a licensed

veterinary internist, B6

who concluded that dog has early-stage DCM.

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

CANIDAE Grain-Free PURE Land with Bison Limited Ingredient Diet
Adult Dry Dog Food

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
’ B6 !

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
sent: 1/11/2019 2:28:08 AM
Subject: CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish: B6 |

POy R | w

Attachments: 2061078-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376088] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061078-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376088

ICSR #: 2061078

EON Title: PFR Event created for CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish;
2061078

AE Date 12/06/2018 | Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Shih Tzu

Age

District Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061078

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish

presenting to the veterinarian with a heart murmur, he was evaluated by echocardiogram and found to have
severe dilated cardiomyopathy.

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

CRAVE Dog Food with Protein from Salmon and Ocean White Fish

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

Sent: 1/10/2019 7:48:20 PM

Subject: Diamond -Naturals-Skin & Coat-All Life Stages Dog-Salmon & Potato Formula:
i B6 i EON-376046

Attachments: 2061059-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376046] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061059-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376046

ICSR #: 2061059

EON Title: PFR Event created for Diamond Naturals Skin & Coat All Life Stages Dog Salmon & Potato
Formula; 2061059

- Number
AE Date 12/23/2018 Fed/Exposed 2
Best By Date 12/17/2019 Number Reacted 1
Animal Species | Dog Outcome to Date Worse./Dec.lmmg
/Deteriorating

Basset - Griffon Vendeen

B .
reed (unspecified)
Age 6 Years
District B 6
Involved PFR bo

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061059

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Diamond Naturals Skin & Coat All Life Stages Dog Salmon & Potato Formula

Description: After changing foods to a grain-free diet, the dog went into heart failure. His heart failure onset was
sudden.
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

P
roduct Name D Date

Diamond Naturals Skin & Coat All Life Stages Dog Salmon & Potato

12/17/2019
Formula

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

Sent: 12/26/2018 3:16:26 PM

Subject: Fromm Family-From the Heartland-Grain Free-Dog Food:i B6
EON-374687

Attachments: 2060556-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374687] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060556-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374687

ICSR #: 2060556
EON Title: PFR Event created for Fromm Family From the Heartland Grain Free Dog Food; 2060556

AE Date 04/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Naturally
Breed Retriever - Labrador

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR BG DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060556

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Fromm Family From the Heartland Grain Free Dog Food

Description:i_'_'_é_émihad: B6 | As part of his recovery process, the surgeon put him on
Antibiotics. He remained on those for about 3 months. After his recovery period, he was given a clean bill of
health from the surgeon and he seemed fine. About a month later, he began coughing one day and the cough
gradually worsened over the next few days. We took him to our regular vet. She put him on a different antibiotic
stating the one from surgery may have killed off good bacteria and this one should correct that. Within 10 days,
he seemed perfectly normal again. About two weeks later, his cough returned and got really bad quickly. We took

him to the emergency vet hospital and they diagnosed him with an enlarged heart. We took him back two days
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with great care. Even when they did the: B6 surgery, they never detected any abnormalities with his heart. When
this occurred, we were stunned, as this condition was usually attributed to a birth defect. Yet at no time did he
every exhibit any issues that would have led anyone to believe this was congenital. It was not until this article,

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

Fromm Family From the Heartland Grain Free Dog Food

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 ’

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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6

1/6/2019 12:12:23 AM

Fromm Surf & Turf dry dog food:

B6 | EON-375559

2060907-report.pdf; 2060907-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375559] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060907-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060907-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375559
ICSR #: 2060907
EON Title: PFR Event created for Fromm Surf & Turf dry dog food; 2060907

1

AE Date 10/30/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Pit Bull

Age 8 Years

District Involved

Prk B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060907
Product Group: Pet Food

We scheduled an echocardiogram and she was diagnosed with Dilated Cardiomyopathy and a Mitral Valve
Regurgitation. We sent her blood into UC Davis for a taurine test and her taurine levels were normal. It is

suspected that her food caused this issue.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003453



Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Fromm Surf & Turf dry dog food

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 !

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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i

1/3/2019 6:40:20 PM

2060813-report.pdf

B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375313] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060813-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375313

ICSR #: 2060813

EON Title: PFR Event created for GO Venison; 2060813

AE Date 12/27/2018 Number Fed/Exposed
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed Retriever - Golden
Age 5 Years
District Involved | PFR-Foreign Firms DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060813
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: GO Venison

cardiomyopathy. It is recommended that she take Taurine and l-carnitine supplements daily and have another
Taurine blood test in 3 months and a recheck cardiology examination and echocardiogram in 6 months.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003460



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name | Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

GO Venison

Sender information

B6

CAN

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! B6 1

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003461



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i

12/27/2018 3:56:41 PM

B6

Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record: Lisa Freeman -

EON-374789

2060600-report.pdf; 2060600-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374789] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060600-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060600-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374789

ICSR #: 2060600

EON Title: PFR Event created for Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record; 2060600

AE Date 11/15/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable

Breed

Doberman Pinscher

Age

B6 iears

District Involved

PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060600
Product Group: Other
Product Name: Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record
Description: Arrhythmia identified at primary care vet on 11/15/18. Evaluated at Tufts 12/5/18 and diagnosed

because owner had started taurine supplementation). Owner was recommended to change diet and we will

recheck in 3 months

Submission Type: Initial

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003464



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

Homecooked diet - see diet history in medical record

Sender information
Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA 01536
USA

Owner information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 '

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

Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Carey, Lauren; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;

B6

1/23/2019 10:32:40 PM

2061661-report.pdf; 2061661-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-377314] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061661-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2001661-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377314

ICSR #: 2061661

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Honest Kitchen Grain Free Beef Recipe (LLove), Honest Kitchen
Grain Free Turkey Recipe (Embark), Honest Kitchen Dehydrated Grain Free Veggie Nut & Seed Base Mix
(Kindly), TruDog FEED ME Crunchy Mun..; 2061661

Number
AE Date 07/11/2018 Fed/Exposed |
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species | Dog Outcome to Date Recovered
Completely

Breed PO}ntlng Dog - Hungarian Short-haired

(Vizsla)
Age 5 Years
District PER. B 6 50
Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061661
Product Group: Pet Food

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003468



Product Name: Honest Kitchen Grain Free Beef Recipe (Love), Honest Kitchen Grain Free Turkey Recipe
(Embark), Honest Kitchen Dehydrated Grain Free Veggie, Nut & Seed Base Mix (Kindly), TruDog FEED ME
Crunchy Munchy Beef Bonanza

have taurine deficiency based on analysis of whole bloodil B6 amol/mL). Update 10/22/18: Recheck whole
blood taurine after diet change and oral supplementation: E_E_émmol/nL Update 1/8/19: Unremarkable
echocardiogram; DCM resolved T

Submission Type: Followup

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Recovered Completely

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1

Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or Best By

|
roduct Name D Date

Honest Kitchen Grain Free Turkey Recipe (Embark)

Honest Kitchen Dehydrated Grain Free Veggie, Nut & Seed Base Mix
(Kindly)

TruDog FEED ME Crunchy Munchy Beef Bonanza

Honest Kitchen Grain Free Beef Recipe (Love)

This report 1s linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-362411
Initial ICSR: 2053786

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

Sent: 1/3/2019 1:24:36 AM

Subject: Horizon Pulsar Chicken Flavor Dog Kibble:i B6 i- EON-375244
Attachments: 2060788-report.pdf; 2060788-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375244] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060788-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060788-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-375244

ICSR #: 2060788
EON Title: PFR Event created for Horizon Pulsar Chicken Flavor Dog Kibble; 2060788

AE Date 08/12/2018 Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR- B 6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060788

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Horizon Pulsar Chicken Flavor Dog Kibble

Description: Initially presented to thei B6 ifor a 4 to 5 day history of lethargy, increased
RR and ADR. Had been fed a grain-tree diet for an extended period of time. Was evaluated by the Cardiology
Service and diagnosed with decreased systolic function and secondary heart enlargement. Chest x-rays from the

____________________

tachycardia. He was started on heart failure therapy (pimobendan, furosemide, spironolcatone, enalapril) as well

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003493



as taurine supplementation and an anti-arrhythmic (sotalol). He was initially started on L-carnitine as well, but
this medication caused GI side effects and was discontinued.

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

Horizon Pulsar Chicken Flavor Dog Kibble

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

This email message is intended tor the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The information 1s provided as part ot the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Ofticial and
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

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6

1/4/2019 3:24:23 PM

Instinct by Nature's Variety Original Grain-Free Recipe with Real Chicken Dry

Dog Food:i

B6 - EON-375409

2060866-report.pdf; 2060866-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375409] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060866-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060866-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375409

ICSR #: 2060866

EON Title: PFR Event created for Instinct by Nature's Variety Original Grain-Free Recipe with Real Chicken
Dry Dog Food Instinct by Nature's Variety Raw Boost Grain-Free Recipe with Real Chicken Dry Dog Food;

2060866
AE Date 04/14/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 2
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized

Breed

Sheepdog - Shetland

Age

8 Years

District Involved

PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 200608606
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Instinct by Nature's Variety Original Grain-Free Recipe with Real Chicken Dry Dog Food,
Instinct by Nature's Variety Raw Boost Grain-Free Recipe with Real Chicken Dry Dog Food

______________

an ultrasound when we discovered she had tluid in her chest. The pleural etfusion persisted from April 14, 20106

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003515



until her death on; B6 1 On April 23, 2016, we brought her to{ B6 iin | B6 iand implanted
pleural ports. Prior "ngﬁéméﬁrgery, a cardiac consult was performed which revealed the start of mitral valve
disease. In May 2016, we switched from Natures Variety Grain Free food to Royal Canin Prescription Low Fat
Kibble. The pleural effusion persisted with no known cause, we tested for everything. In July 2018, she went into
congestive heart failure and had an enlarged heart. Her fluid from the pleural effusion increased exponentially
from 100 ml's every 2-3 weeks to 500-600 mls every 1-2 days. She was euthanized oni _______ B6 due to fluid
buildup in her lungs not responding to IV Lasix or Torsemide treatment.

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

Lot Number | Best By

Product Name or ID Date

Instinct by Nature's Variety Original Grain-Free Recipe with Real Chicken Dry
Dog Food, Instinct by Nature's Variety Raw Boost Grain-Free Recipe with Real
Chicken Dry Dog Food

Sender information

B6

S ——

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6 :

This email and attached document are being provided to you in your capacity as a Commissioned Ofticial with
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this
information pursuant to your signed Acceptance ot Commission.

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

The mtormation is provided as part of the Federal-State Integration initiative. As a Commissioned Official and
state covernment ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003516



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003517



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6

Sent: 1/17/2019 9:00:20 PM

Subject: Merrick Good Earth Grain Free Pork Beef and Lamb Kibble: B6
- EON-376709

Attachments: 2061375-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376709] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061375-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376709

ICSR #: 2061375
EON Title: PFR Event created for Merrick Good Earth Grain Free Pork Beef and Lamb Kibble; 2061375

AE Date 12/05/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed Shepherd Dog - Australian

Age 2 Years

District Involved | PFR-Seattle DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001375

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Merrick Good Earth Grain Free Pork Beet and Lamb Kibble

Description: Diagnosed with dilated cardiomyopathy. Diet: Merrick's Good Earth Grain Free Pork Beef and
Lamb kibble

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003528



Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Merrick Good Earth Grain Free Pork Beef and Lamb Kibble

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

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. It you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoodsfda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6

Sent: 1/9/2019 2:56:32 PM

Subject: Merrick Grain-Free Chicken and Sweet Potato:{|  B6 - EON-375900
Attachments: 2061013-report.pdf; 206101 3-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375900] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061013-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061013-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-375900

ICSR #: 2061013
EON Title: PFR Event created for Merrick Grain-Free Chicken and Sweet Potato; 2061013

AE Date 08/21/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Recovered Completely
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR  [B@ Do

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061013

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Merrick Grain-Free Chicken and Sweet Potato .

Description: Critically Low Taurine Levels in both dogsB6:for one an; B@ éfor the other on this diet, Merrick

Grain-Free Chicken and Sweet Potato
Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Both

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Recovered Completely
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003532



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name

Lot Number or ID

Best By Date

Merrick Grain-Free Chicken and Sweet Potato

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003533



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; B6 i
Sent: 1/18/2019 11:48:22 PM
Subject: Merrick Limited Ingredient Diet Grain-Free Real Lamb & Sweet Potatoes
Recipe Dry Dog Foodi B6  -EON-376853
Attachments: 2061474-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376853] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061474-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376853

ICSR #: 2061474

EON Title: PFR Event created for Merrick Limited Ingredient Diet Grain-Free Real Lamb & Sweet Potatoes
Recipe Dry Dog Food 22 1, Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Diet Lamb Meal & Peas given ~2014
through 03/15/2016; 2061474

AE Date BG _________ 1 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Naturally
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 9 Years

District Involved | PFR B 6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001474

Product Group: I’ct Food

Product Name: Merrick Limited Ingredient Dret Gram-Free Real Lamb & Sweet Potatoes Recipe Dry Dog
Food 221, Natare's Varrety Instinet Limited Ingredient Dret Lamb Meal & Peas eciven 2014 through 03/15/2010

,,,,,,,,,,

long daily walks, and was i gcood health. She was a happy rambunctious dog. Overnight she became il with an
enlarged heart. She was coughing, had trouble breathing, Tost her appetite and had no energy. 1 took her to her vel

and was told she needed (o be seen by the cardrologist at B6 smmediately. She had an

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003540



enlarged heart, fluid on her lungs, and a leaky valve. Although she was on a heavy regimen of prescription drugs
(increased in frequency and strength over time), and had frequent follow up visits with the cardiologists at

i _B6__ ! she grew weaker over time and her heart eventually gave out after aiBsmonth battle with DCM.
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

Nature's Variety Instinct Limited Ingredient Diet Lamb Meal & Peas given
~2014 through 03/15/2016

Merrick Limited Ingredient Diet Grain-Free Real Lamb & Sweet Potatoes
Recipe Dry Dog Food, 22 |

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B6 5

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

1T

This ematl and attached documentare being provided (o you i your capacity as a Commissioned Official with
the VLS. Department of Health and Human Services as authorized by law. You are being provided with this

information pursuant to vour signed Acceptance ol Commission,

This ematl messagce 1s intended Tor the exclusive use of the reciprent(s) named above 1t may contamn mformation

that 1s protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemimation, distribution, or copying s strictly prohibited.

The mtormation s provided as part of the Federal-State Integration mitiative. As a Commuissioned Officral and
state government official, vou are reminded of your oblication (o protect non-public information, including trade
sceeret and confidentral commercial mtormation that vou recerve from the US: Food and Drug Adminstration

from further disclosure. The mformation i the report s mtended for situational awarencess and should not be
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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;! B6

Sent: 1/8/2019 6:36:20 PM

Subject: Natural B_ql_a_q_(_:g_]:.__l_._l_;)_:l Limited Ingredient Diets- Sweet Potato & Fish Dry Dog
Formulai  B6 - EON-375818

Attachments: 2060968-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375818] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060968-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375818

ICSR #: 2060968

EON Title: PFR Event created for Natural Balance L.1.D. Limited Ingredient Diets® Sweet Potato & Fish Dry
Dog Formula; 2060968

AE Date 05/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Terrier - Boston

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR{ BO DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 20009068

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Natural Balance L.1.D. Limited Ingredient Diets® Sweet Potato & Fish Dry Dog Formula
Description: Our dog has been eating a grain-free tfood (Natural Balance) since she was a puppy. She was

recently diagnosed with a heart murmur and enlarged heart. This i1s unusual in her breed, and has been associated
with grain free foods by the FDA It possible, | would like assistance with testing expenses.

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
ID Date

Product Name

Natural Balance L.I1.D. Limited Ingredient Diets® Sweet Potato & Fish
Dry Dog Formula

Sender information

“reu

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
state government official, you are reminded of vour obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoodsfda hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; : B6
Sent: 1/1/2019 9:24:38 PM

Subject: Orijen Adult Original dry (until Aug 2018): Lisa Freeman - EON-375110
Attachments: 2060739-report.pdf; 2060739-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375110] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060739-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060739-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375110
ICSR #: 2060739
EON Title: PFR Event created for Orijen Adult Original dry (until Aug 2018); 2060739

AE Date 12/19/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Terrier - Border

Age B6 i Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060739

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Orijen Adult Original dry (until Aug 2018)

Description: Diagnosed with degenerative mitral valve disease in Aug 2017. Progressed to CHF. On
pimobendan, furosemide, enalapril. At regular re-evaluation on 12/19/18, reduced contractile function was noted
on echo. Dog was noted to be eating BEG diet. Taurine pending Will recheck in 3 months Will evaluate other
dog in household also eating same diet (asymptomatic). Owner is ok to provide further info.

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

Orijen Adult Original dry (until Aug 2018)

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
from further disclosure. The information in the report is intended tor situational awareness and should not be
shared or acted upon independently. Any and all actions regarding this information should be coordinated
through your local district FDA office.

Failure to adhere to the above provisions could result in removal from the approved distribution list. It you think
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda. hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; i B6
Sent: 1/1/2019 9:48:33 PM

Subject: Orijen grain free original dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-375114
Attachments: 2060741-report.pdf; 2060741-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375114] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060741-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060741-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375114
ICSR #: 2060741
EON Title: PFR Event created for Orijen grain free original dry; 2060741

AE Date BGH Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Doberman Pinscher

Age 9 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060741
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Orijen grain free original dry
Description: DCM and CHF diagnosed!

pimobendan Seen by Tufts cardiology .. Eating Orijen grain free original dry so unclear it just
cenetically associated DCM or it diet associated.

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

Orijen grain free original dry

Sender information

Lisa Freeman

200 Westboro Rd
North Grafton, MA
USA

Owner information

01536

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:

B6 ;

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
Sent: 12/27/2018 3:00:35 PM

Subject: Orijen Original dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-374783

Attachments: 2060598-report.pdf; 2060598-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374783] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060598-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060598-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-374783

ICSR #: 2060598
EON Title: PFR Event created for Orijen Original dry; 2060598

AE Date 10/05/2017 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age B6 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060598

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Orijen Original dry

Description: DCM diagnosed 10/2017. We saw July 2018 Originally feeding Orijen original dry since he was a
puppy. Started taurine at time of diagnosis (10/2017). Heart improved significantly between echoes. Changed to
Purina Proplan Adult 7+ July 2018. Will be rechecking soon.

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

Orijen Original dry

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

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;; B6
Sent: 1/14/2019 10:08:36 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-376361
Attachments: 2061171-report.pdf; 2061171-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376361] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061171-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061171-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376361
ICSR #: 2061171
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain dry; 2061171

AE Date 01/02/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 7
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001171

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain dry

Description: Eating Taste ot the Wild Sierra Mountain since June 2018 (Acana Heritage Poultry before that).
This diet was fed to multiple dogs - have not screened other dogs yet so unknown whether they are also atfected.
Echo showed reduced contractility and mild lett atrial enlargement. BNP and troponin mildly elevated, troponin
=0.547. Taurine WNL (88 and 250) Changing to Pro Plan Sensitive Skin/Stomach dry and will recheck in 3
months

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

Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain dry

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

K&

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

state gcovernment ofticial, you are reminded of your obligation to protect non-public information, including trade
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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@fda hhs. gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6
Sent: 1/15/2019 8:56:35 PM

Subject: Zignature - various flavors (venison: Lisa Freeman - EON-376446
Attachments: 2061214-report.pdf; 2061214-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376440] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061214-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061214-attachments.zip'
and is attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376446

ICSR #: 2061214

EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature - various flavors (venison goat kangaroo lamb turkey pork);
2061214

AE Date 01/09/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Boxer (German Boxer)

Age B6 éYears

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061214

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Zignature - various flavors (venison, goat, kangaroo, lamb, turkey, pork)

Description: 2 syncopal episodes in summer got echo in October 2018 and arrhythmia identified Feeding BEG
diets all of her life (Zignature) DCM and VPC's identified 1/9/19 Owner changing to Purina EN Fiber and we will
recheck in 3 months BNP elevated. troponin and taurine pending

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

Zignature - various flavors (venison, goat, kangaroo, lamb, turkey,
pork)

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
Sent: 1/14/2019 10:24:45 PM

Subject: Zignature kangaroo dry: Lisa Freeman - EON-376363
Attachments: 2061172-report.pdf; 2061172-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376363] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061172-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061172-attachments.zip"
and is attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-376363

ICSR #: 2061172
EON Title: PFR Event created for Zignature kangaroo dry; 2061172

AE Date 04/11/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age B6 rcars

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001172

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Zignature kangaroo dry

Description: Eating BEG diet; developed DCM and CHF 4/11/18 Owner changed diet to Royal Canin Early
Cardiac and dog has improved significantly. Will recheck again in 3 months. Have not gotten approval for you to

contact owner but sent an email today

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

Zignature kangaroo dry

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
Sent: 1/4/2019 7:40:21 PM

Subject: 4 Health Untamed: ;:::[3:6::5- EON-375466

Attachments: 2060874-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375460] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060874-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375466

ICSR #: 2060874
EON Title: PFR Event created for 4 Health Untamed; 2060874

AE Date 12/08/2018 Number Fed/Exposed

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed Shepherd Dog - German

Age 6 Years

District Involved | PFR-Foreign Firms DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060874

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: 4 Health Untamed

Description: Since my dog was about a year or so old, he has been eating the Tractor Supply Co. brand of Dog
Food, 4Health grain-free and Untamed. Starting in December 2018, my dog developed a cough, stopped eating,
and experienced difficulty breathing. He was seen by a veterinarian December 20th. He had blood work done
which was unremarkable, his radiograph of his chest showed an enlarged heart with pulmonary edema. He was
then started on cardiac medications, and sent to a cardiologist tor an echocardiogram. The echo confirmed the
diagnosis of Dilated Cardiomyopathy. This is when the topic of grain-tree diet associated DCM came up. My Vet
recommended supplementing Taurine into his diet, switching to a mainstream brand of dog food that has
participated in nutritional research, and limiting his physical activity. We are hoping for the best but he is in
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rough shape. We will recheck the echocardiogram in 3 months to see if there have been any improvements. I
hope this will help with any research ongoing with this issue. Please let me know if there is any more info I can

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

4 Health Untamed

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

To: Rotstein, David; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;
i B6
Sent: 1/23/2019 7:12:35 PM
Subject: Natural Balance Lamb and Brown RlceBG - EON-377272
Attachments: 2061634-report.pdf; 2061634-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-377272] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061634-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2001634-attachments.zip'
and 1s attached to this email notification.

1

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377272

ICSR #: 2061634

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Natural Balance Lamb and Brown Rice, Merrick Lamb Peas and
Ancient Grains, Zignature Fish; 2061634

AE Date 08/13/2014 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 10 Years

District Involved | PFR-Baltimore DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061634

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Natural Balance .amb and Brown Rice, Merrick L.amb, Peas, and Ancient Grrains, Zignature
Fish

Description: Presented for increased respiratory rate and effort at rest and exercise intolerance; was diagnosed

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003583



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

Natural Balance Lamb and Brown Rice

Zignature Fish

Merrick Lamb, Peas, and Ancient Grains

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-364756
Initial ICSR: 2054795

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

information pursuant to your signed Acceptan

This email message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information
that is protected, privileged, or confidential. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited.

ce of Commission.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003584



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003585



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;: B6 i

1/14/2019 5:08:21 PM

Natural Balance LID Dry Dog Food - Sweet Potato and Fish Formula:! B6

2061163-report.pdf

[

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376311] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061163-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376311

ICSR #: 2061163

EON Title: PFR Event created for Natural Balance LID Dry Dog Food - Sweet Potato and Fish Formula;

2061163
AE Date 11/15/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Breed

Mixed (Dog)

Age

7 Years

District Involved

PFR-Atlanta DO

Product information

Individual Case Salety Report Number: 2001163

Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Natural Balance LD Dry Dog Food - Sweet Potato and Fish Formula

Description: After abouta yvear on Balanced Diet Grrain Free Dog Food - Salmon and Sweet Potato formula -

Daog started having coughing symptoms. Upon evaluation at the vet it was determined she was heart worm free

with an enlarged hear upon Xray. Dog was put on two hear medications and referred for ultrasound. Ultrasound

determined mitral valve discease and congestive heart fatlure

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or discase assoctated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003592



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

Natural Balance LID Dry Dog Food - Sweet Potato and Fish Formula

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
shared or acted upon idependently. Any and all actions recarding this imformation should be coordimated

through vour local district FDA oltice

Fatlure to adhere to the above provisions could resultm removal from the approved distribution list. 1 yvou think
vou recerved this email i error, please send an email (o FDAReportableloodsiofda hhs.cov immediately.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003593



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6

Sent: 1/11/2019 5:12:22 PM

Subject: Now Fresh Grain Free Adult Dog Food-Now Fresh Grain Free Puppy Food:
\-..BS__ - EON-376136

Attachments: 2061092-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376136] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061092-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-376136

ICSR #: 2061092

EON Title: PFR Event created for Now Fresh Grain Free Adult Dog Food Now Fresh Grain Free Puppy Food;
2061092

AE Date 12/03/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Retriever - Labrador

Age B6:Years

District Involved | PFR-New England DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2001092

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Now Fresh Grain Free Adult Dog Food Now Fresh Grain Free Puppy Food

Description: Patient has been on Now Fresh Grain Free adult dog food/puppy dog tood since purchased from
breeder at approximately 16 weeks of age. P has developed, and contirmed by echocardiogram by boarded
veterinary cardiologist, changes consistent with Nutritional Cardiomyopathy. P is currently on taurine
supplementation and food has been changed to non grain-free diet, recheck echo planned tor March/April 2019.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003596



Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Stable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name D Date

Now Fresh Grain Free Adult Dog Food Now Fresh Grain Free Puppy
Food

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003597



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; : B6
Sent: 1/3/2019 12:52:20 AM
Subject: Nutrlsource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food:} Bs

Attachments: 2060786-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375242] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "20060786-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375242

ICSR #: 2060786
EON Title: PFR Event created for Nutrisource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food; 2060786

AE Date 01/02/2019 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 9 Months

District Involved | PFR-Kansas City DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060786

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name Nutrisource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food

approved brand because adverse health effects related to foods with lentils, such as the one B6 iwas on.
Submission Type: Initial 77

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003600



Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Nutrisource Small and Medium Breed Puppy Grain Free Dog Food

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003601



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;: B6 i

12/29/2018 9:24:22 AM

2060676-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374952] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060676-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374952

ICSR #: 2060676

EON Title: PFR Event created for NutriSource Super Premium Pet Foods; 2060676

AE Date 12/17/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog QOutcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering

Breed

Retriever - Golden

Age

11 Years

District Involved

prrR. B 6 ipo

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060676
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: NutriSource Super Premium Pet Foods
Description: Dog is a mixed breed: golden retriever and poodle hybrid (goldendoodle). He has developed heart
disease (DCM) on the diet. Was told it is most likely related to taurine deticiency. Have put him on heart
medication and a taurine supplement. Have already seen marked improvement in his demeanor. EKG to see if

taurine supplement has reversed heart disease in 3-6 months.

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering
Number of Animals Treated With Product: |

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003604



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name

Lot Number or ID

Best By Date

NutriSource Super Premium Pet Foods

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003605



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;i B6

Sent: 1/8/2019 11:00:19 PM

Subject: NWBARBF-Beef Recipe for Dogs-Ground Bone Added-Not for Human
Consumption-Made in the USA by Northwest Naturals:i B6
EON-375869

Attachments: 2060992-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375869] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060992-report.pdf"” is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375869

ICSR #: 2060992

EON Title: PFR Event created for NWBARBF Beef Recipe for Dogs Ground Bone Added Not for Human
Consumption Made in the USA by Northwest Naturals; 2060992

AE Date 11/14/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 8 Years

District Involved | PFR-Atlanta DO

Productinformation

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2000092

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: NWBARBF Beet Recipe for Dogs Ground Bone Added Not for Human Consumption Made in
the USA by Northwest Naturals

Description: Whole Blood Taurine was 224 Plasma Taurine was 90

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Unknown

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003609



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number Best By
or ID Date

Product Name

NWBARBEF Beef Recipe for Dogs Ground Bone Added Not for Human
Consumption Made in the USA by Northwest Naturals

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B6 i

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6

TN

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003610



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

Related PFR Event <pfrsignificantactivitycreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Carey, Lauren; Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;

B6

1/4/2019 12:52:23 PM

Orijen Regional Red Dry Dog Food-Fromm Beef Frittata A La Veg Dry Dog

i- EON-375393

206084 5-report.pdf; 206084 5-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and Related PFR Event [EON-375393] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060845-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please

note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2060845-attachments.zip'

and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375393

ICSR #: 2060845

1

EON Title: Related PFR Event created for Orijen Regional Red Dry Dog Food Fromm Beef Frittata A La Veg
Dry Dog Food From Duck & Sweet Potato Dry Dog Food Purina Fortiflora; 2060845

AE Date 10/25/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering

Breed

Retriever - Golden

Age

3 Years

District Involved

rrr: BO

DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060845
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Orijen Regional Red Dry Dog Food Fromm Beet Frittata A La Veg Dry Dog Food From Duck
& Sweet Potato Dry Dog Food Purina Fortiflora
Description: This submission is in furtherance of your nutritionally-mediated DCM investigation. My young,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003613



energetic and very healthy Golden Retriever male had his second echocardiogram on Thursday, October 25,
2018. His first was approximately one year ago in September 2017. The 2017 echo was normal. The one from
last week was not. It showed a subjective increase in sphericity of his heart, as well as mild systolic dysfunction
compared with last year. ACK!!! His whole blood taurine level at U.C. Davis was 226 in September 2018. I had

repeated this week. I never purposely fed a "grain-free" food or an "exotic protein" food. I'm a physicist and I
believe in science and common sense. HOWEVER, after FDA's investigation was announced, I noted that some

description of "suspect diets". In addition, I had been giving my three Goldens a probiotic from Purina -- their
Fortiflora product -- as a routine part of feeding after a period in which all three dogs had loose stool and
diarrhea. I added the Fortiflora to their food for a period of over a year. I think the current thinking on this issue
is that it's multifactorial, I wanted to mention first that I had added the Fortiflora and that while I didn't purposely
choose a grain-free food (high in legumes), I've also found that the food itself has added "probiotics". I was
surprised to see that. Now, I wonder if my accidental food choice for him, plus my "probiotic" supplement,
changed something in how his body processed the taurine precursors and dietary taurine. In addition, he's
definitely an "easy-keeper", eating nowhere near the amount of food advised on the bag. After his "equivocal"
taurine level in mid-September 2018, I stopped feeding Fortiflora to all three Goldens. Their stool i1s perfectly
Please do get in touch if there's any further information you require or that you might provide me. Obviously, T
hope this is diet-related and can be reversed. FOLLOW UP -- JANUARY 3, 2019 ECHOCARDIOGRAM Hey,

attach his cardiologist's detailed report. I'm delighted, of course.

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

Orijen Regional Red Dry Dog Food Fromm Beef Frittata A La Veg Dry Dog
Food From Duck & Sweet Potato Dry Dog Food Purina Fortitlora

This report is linked to:
Initial EON Event Key: EON-370539
Initial ICSR: 2058584

Sender information

B6

USA

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003614



To view this Related PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 i

To view the Related PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6 ]

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003615



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;é B6
Sent: 1/22/2019 10:12:20 PM

Subject: Rachel Ray's only six - EON-377164

Attachments: 2061580-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377164] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061580-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377164

ICSR #: 2061580
EON Title: PFR Event created for Rachel Ray's only six; 2061580

AFE Date 09/12/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 2

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Worse/Declining/Deteriorating
Breed Chihuahua

Age 10 Years

District Involved | PFR4 B© DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061580

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Rachel Ray's only six

Description: dog began coughing at night. very did x-ray and listened; heart murmur which wasn't evident six
months earlier, enlarged heart and connection which was also new. began feeding dog grain free food one year
ago. dogs heart was healthy at that time at vet visit. have since been prescribed vetmedin and am switching back
to mixed diet.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Both

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Worse/Declining/Deteriorating

Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003653



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 2

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Rachel Ray's only six

Sender information

' B6 |

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
i B6 ’

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6 2

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003654



From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g B6
Sent: 1/8/2019 10:44:21 PM
Subject: Stella & Chewy's -Frozen Raw -Stellla's Super Beef -Dinner PattleSBS

Attachments: 2060990-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-375865] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060990-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-375865
ICSR #: 2060990

EON Title: PFR Event created for Stella & Chewy's Frozen Raw Stellla's Super Beef Dinner Patties; 2060990

AFE Date 11/14/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Not Applicable
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR-Atlanta DO

Product information
Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060990
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Stella & Chewy's Frozen Raw Stellla's Super Beef Dinner Patties
Description: Whole Blood Taurine Level was 204 Plasma Taurine Level was 79

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Not Applicable
Number of Animals Treated With Product: 2
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003662



Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Stella & Chewy's Frozen Raw Stellla's Super Beef Dinner Patties

Sender information

B6

TSR

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003663


mailto:FDAReportableFoods@fda.hhs.gov

From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; | B6

Sent: 1/22/2019 11:08:32 PM

Subject: Taste of theV\ﬁIdnghPralrle grain-free with roasted bison and roasted
venison:i | B6  i-EON-377174

Attachments: 2061583-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377174] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2061583-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377174

ICSR #: 2061583

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild High Prairie grain-free with roasted bison and roasted
venison; 2061583

sowe |[TBE] | Nemberrewrpose | |

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Better/Improved/Recovering
Breed Mixed (Dog)

Age 11 Years

District Involved | PFR B 6 DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061583

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild High Prairie grain-free with roasted bison and roasted venison

Description: Anorexia, lethargy and abdominal distention noted 6 days before presentation to the ER. He was
diagnosed with chronic degenerative valve disease, Dilated cardiomyopathy, myocardial dysfunction, congestive
heart failure, both left- and right-sided, atrial fibrillation,

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Better/Improved/Recovering

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003678



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Lot Number or Best By

Product Name D Date

Taste of the Wild High Prairie grain-free with roasted bison and roasted
venison

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003679



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;:

12/22/2018 10:28:56 PM

Taste of the Wild Prey;

2060525-report.pdf

B6

B6 i- EON-374547

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374547] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2060525-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374547

ICSR #: 2060525

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Prey; 2060525

AE Date i B6_ Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted |
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Naturally

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060525

Breed Terrier - Bull - Staffordshire
Age 2 Years
District Involved | PFRi  [B@ DO

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Prey

weeks prior. Prior to presentation he was found to be very lethargic with a distended abdomen. Patient was found
to have changes consistent with dilated cardiomyopathy were severe pump dysfunction and biventricular
congestive heart failure. Had been given a grain free diet for over a year (Tate of the Wild Prey). The abdomen
was drained of about 2.6 L for comfort. The patient initially responded favorably but died suddenly the next
morning with an acute onset of respiratory difficulty. Contacted Jennifer Jones, DVM who recommended a
complaint be submitted and obtained tissue samples from the pet even though a full necropsy was unable to be

performed.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003682



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

Taste of the Wild Prey

Sender information

B6

USA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
! Bs i

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003683



From:

To:

Sent:

Subject:

Attachments:

PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification;g

1/24/2019 4:28:19 PM

2061702-report.pdf

B6

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377360] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061702-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377360

ICSR #: 2061702

EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain; 2061702

AE Date 07/01/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 5

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Bulldog

Age 10 Years

District Involved

PFR

B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061702
Product Group: Pet Food
Product Name: Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain
Description: Diet for entire life consisted of grain free food. Started in July to have labored breathing with an
occasional gag. Activity level had decreased. X-rays showed displacement of trachea. Vet treated for pneumonia
due to white areas of lung. Finally got an echocardiogram and the diagnosis was Dilated Cardiomyopathy. Tests
also showed his liver, spleen, and caudal vena cava were enlarged. The last week of life, he could not lay down
but would just stand and pant. When it got so bad, I chose to let him be euthanized.
Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003686



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 5
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild Sierra Mountain

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
you received this email in error, please send an email to FDAReportableFoods(@@fda.hhs.gov immediately.
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From: PFR Event <pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov>

To: Cleary, Michael *; HQ Pet Food Report Notification; B6

Sent: 12/22/2018 3:44:09 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild Wetlands Canine Formula with roasted Fowl:: B6
- EON-374534

Attachments: 2060519-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374534] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060519-report.pdf" is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below 1s the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374534

ICSR #: 2060519
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild Wetlands Canine Formula with roasted Fowl; 2060519

AE Date TTBETTT | Number Fed/Exposed | 1
Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Euthanized
Breed Retriever - Golden

Age 6 Years

District Involved

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060519

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild Wetlands Canine Formula with roasted Fowl

Description: On third and final visit to vet due to heavy panting, difficulty breathing, and collapse the vet started
an I'V to hydrate her and found excessive fluid around the heart in x-ray. Sent us to emergency pet hospital which
eventually asked us if we wanted to have them insert breathing tube to aid her struggle to breathe. Eventually, put
her down because decided to discontinue breathing assistance.

Submission Type: Initial

Report Type: Both

Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Euthanized

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003690



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild Wetlands Canine Formula with roasted Fowl

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
Sent: 1/15/2019 11:08:32 PM

Subject: Taste of the Wild.:: B6 |- EON-376466

Attachments: 2061221-report.pdf; 2061221-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-376460] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061221-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061221-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:
EON Key: EON-376466

ICSR #: 2061221
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild.; 2061221

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

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061221
Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003694



Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild.

Sender information

B6

USA

Owner information

B6

EUSA

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:
B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:

B6 ?

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
Sent: 12/26/2018 4:36:21 PM

Subiject: Taste of the Wild:i B6 i- EON-374698

Attachments: 2060561-report.pdf

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-374698] has been created in the EON System.
A "PDF" report by name "2060561-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-374698

ICSR #: 2060561
EON Title: PFR Event created for Taste of the Wild; 2060561

AE Date 03/01/2016 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted |

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Died Other
Breed Boxer (German Boxer)

Age B6 Years

District Involved PFRB6 .-)O

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2060561

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Taste of the Wild

Description: Started feeding him Taste of the Wild bison formula on 03/2016. On 11/2016 we started to notice a
decrease in his activity level and his health in general. After undergoing several test on 05/2018 we were told that
he had now an enlarged heart. Something that was not detected previously. We finally determined that it was the

Submission Type: Initial
Report Type: Adverse Event (a symptom, reaction or disease associated with the product)
Outcome of reaction/event at the time of last observation: Died Other

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003699



Number of Animals Treated With Product: 1
Number of Animals Reacted With Product: 1

Product Name Lot Number or ID | Best By Date

Taste of the Wild

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
through your local district FDA oftfice.

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

Sent: 1/22/2019 9:08:23 PM

Subject: Under the Sun Grain-Free Lamb Recipe Adult Dry Dog Food: BGﬁ
EON-377156

Attachments: 2061571-report.pdf; 2061571-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377156] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061571-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061571-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377156

ICSR #: 2061571

EON Title: PFR Event created for Under the Sun Grain-Free Lamb Recipe Adult Dry Dog Food 23 5-1b bag by
CANIDAE, Zignature Turkey Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food 27-1b bag; 2061571

AE Date 12/26/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 1

Best By Date Number Reacted 1

Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Unknown
Breed Shepherd Dog - Australian

Age 11 Years

District Involved | PFR: [B@ bO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061571

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Under the Sun Grain-Free Lamb Recipe Adult Dry Dog Food, 23.5-1b bag by CANIDAE,
Zignature Turkey Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food, 27-1b bag

issue), and an irregular heartbeat just recently. This was first noticed in December 2018, at a mostly routine visit;

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003703



and then the specialist told me that the grain free diets could be linked. We visited the specialist in January 2019.
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

Under the Sun Grain-Free Lamb Recipe Adult Dry Dog Food, 23.5-1b
bag by CANIDAE

Zignature Turkey Limited Ingredient Formula Grain-Free Dry Dog Food,
27-1b bag

Sender information

B6

US

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

Sent: 1/24/2019 4:20:22 PM

Subject: Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken Meal
& Chickpeas Formula Net V. 35Ibs:; B6 r EON-377359

Attachments: 2061700-report.pdf; 2061700-attachments.zip

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-377359] has been created in the EON System.

A "PDF" report by name "2061700-report.pdf™ is attached to this email notification for your reference. Please
note that all documents received in the report are compressed into a zip file by name "2061700-attachments.zip"
and 1s attached to this email notification.

Below is the summary of the report:

EON Key: EON-377359

ICSR #: 2061700

EON Title: PFR Event created for Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken
Meal & Chickpeas Formula Net Wt. 35Ibs; 2061700

AE Date 12/23/2018 Number Fed/Exposed | 2
Best By Date Number Reacted 1
Animal Species Dog Outcome to Date Stable
Breed Shepherd Dog - German

Age 3 Years

District Involved | PFR B @ DO

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 2061700

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken Meal & Chickpeas
Formula Net Wt. 351bs

Description:i B6 ibegan vomiting once a day for a few days, then it progressed to a couple of times a day. Her

| ISR —— |

energy seemed to dissipate too...she was lethargic, depressed. I was contacting the vet via email and inquiring on
ideas of what was going on. We put her on a bland rice/egg diet for a week, but no change was noted...other than

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003718



a new symptom occurred of her panting a lot. When! B6 istarted to noticeably lose weight, I immediately took

her into the vet for a physical exam. She had dropped 9 Ibs from the previous visit of two months earlier! The vet

within 3 ribs, it was over 5 ribs and encroaching on her other organs! The vet immediately suspected it was the
grain-free kibble (Wholesomes Food For Dogs Chickmeal and Chickpea formula:Grain-free/Gluten-free that I
purchased at Tractor Supply) that I had her on....and she prescribed her heart meds, an antibiotic (going the
remedial course as if peritonitis as a secondary diagnosis), and a medication to alleviate the nausea. We

throwing up occasionally, but the vet assured me that if her heart heals this will lessen.
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

Wholesomes Grain-free Food for Dogs: Grain-Free/Gluten-Free. Chicken
Meal & Chickpeas Formula Net Wt. 351bs

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

To: Lisa Freeman;é B6 Ejstem@ucdavis.edu; rfries@illinois.edu;
e : .

CC: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 4/18/2018 11:09:14 AM

Subject: Diet DCM Call

Hi All,

We had originally proposeci

BS

B5S

I'm going to picki B5
throughout the day.

Thanks Everyone!
Darcy

would work for you all.

please let me know if you can talk then or if a different time is better. I'm available

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003727



From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Darcy Adin; Joshua A Stern; Fries, Ryan C B6 ;
CC: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 5/24/2018 7:21:01 PM

Subject: diet related DCM - a couple forms

Attachments: diet history form 5-24-18 external.doc; protocol NP 5-17-18.docx

Hiexenoone

I'm working on the editorial which will include a writable pdf version of the diet history form (Josh and Darcy — you'll be
hearing from me soon)

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

www petfoodologv.org

From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones/afda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘ancsu.edu>; Freeman. Lisa <Lisa.Freeman/@tufts.edu>: Joshua A Stemn <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries. Ryan C <rfries/@illinois.edu> BG ''''''''''' B6 r
< B6 :

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey/@ fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Importance: High

My apologies for the repeat email. After further internal discussion,% B5
Just email me a spreadsheet with the data.

‘ou can

A

Jennifer Jones. DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

} u.s. FOOD & DRUG .

ADMINISTRATION

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM

Frles RV - ] “B6 i B6
<| i
Cc Rotstein, David <Da‘v1d Rotstein’@'fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris/@fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
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<Siobhan.Delanceyvia fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank you again for joining us on the call and providing the information about vour cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinary/SafetvHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 .htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https://www.safetyvreporting. hhs.gov. You can attach
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

G G T 4 )

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@incsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19,2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freemanitufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘wucdavis.edu>; Fries, Rvan C <rfries@illinois.edu>;
B6 B6 < B6 i Jones, Jennifer L
<JenniferJonesiatda hhs.gov> 2 '

Cec: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘wfda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
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
From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM
Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@ftda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, "DeLancey,

Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text, --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code)::

Meeting password:i B6 3

Join by phone
+1-210-795-0506 US Toll
+1-877-465-7975 US Toll Free

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
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CARDIOLOGY DIET HISTORY )RM
Please answer the followi questions out your pet
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DCM Protocol (canine and feline)
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
Sent: 5/11/2018 10:05:00 PM _ _
To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;i B6

Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Start: 5/18/2018 5:00:00 PM

End: 5/18/2018 6:00:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Required Attendees: Rotstein, David; B6 EJones, Jennifer L; Hartogensis, Martine; Carey, Lauren,

Burkholder, William; Palmer, Lee Anne; Norris, Anne; DelLancey, Siobhan; Lovell, Randall A
Optional Attendees: Atkinson, Krisztina Z

Good Afternoon,

Please join us for a discussion of dilated cardiomyopathy cases and current knowledge.

Agenda:
1. Roll Call and Introduction (CVM)
2.  CVCACase discussion (CVCA)
3.  CVM/CVM Vet-LIRN Case Information (Vet-LIRN/DVPS/CERT)
4.  Open Discussion

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting number (access code)i B6 i
Meeting password: Be |

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
legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not

join the session.
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From:
To:

CcC:
Sent:
Subject:

Attachments:

Bé

Peloquin, Sarah; B6
Jones, Jennifer L; jstern@ucdavis.edu
3/8/2019 12; 37 17 AM

B6 E B6 B 7.19.Cardiology Echocardiogram Report

(recheck)sarah peloqumFDA hhs.gov.pdf
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From: Rotstein, David </O=FDA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAVID.ROTSTEIN>

To: CVM Vet-LRN-OR; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 10/22/2014 10:16:29 AM

Subject: EON-183693-ICSR-1036446 BG Purina Whisker lickins
Attachments: 1036446-report.pdf.html

This is an interesting onelll
11 YO NM

Product Information:

LIVER, WHEAT FLOUR, CORN GLUTEN MEAL, CHICKEN BY-PRODUCT MEAL, WATER, BEEF TALLOW
PRESERVED WITH BHA, GLYCERIN, PHOSPHORIC ACID, CALCIUM SULFATE, HYROGENATED STARCH
HYDROLYSATE, SALT, SOY PROTEIN ISOLATE, SORBIC ACID (PRESERVATIVE), ADDED COLOR (RED 40 AND
OTHER COLOR), POTASSIUM PHOSPHATE, DRIED CHEESE POWDER, CHOLINE CHLORIDE, PROPIONIC
ACID (PRESERVATIVE), TAURINE, ZINC SULFATE, FERROUS SULFATE, NIACIN, CALCIUM PANTOTHENATE,
ETHOXYQUIN (PRESERVATIVE), VITAMIN SUPPLEMENTS (E, B12, D3), MANGANESE SULFATE, RIBOFLAVIN
SUPPLEMENT, BIOTIN, FOLIC ACID, COPPER SULFATE, PYRIDOXINE HYDROCHLORIDE, THIAMINE
MONONITRATE, MENADIONE SODIUM BISULFITE COMPLEX (SOURCE OF VITAMIN K ACTIVITY), CALCIUM
IODATE, SODIUM SELENITE.

Analysis:

Moisture (maximum)34.00%

Crude Fat (minimum)8.50%

Crude Fiber (maximum)1.00%

Crude Protein (minimum)23.00%<BR< div>

Comment:
Site of manufacture- couldn’t find this, but that won't tell us about the ingredients (e.g., glycerin).

Recommend:

MRx

Urine

Exposure history (make sure no other exposures)

Treat collection with lot code evaluation®

*If this case pans out and we have lot information, we may be able to get the district to find out about product
manufacture/ingredient sources

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM OSC/DC/ICERT
7519 Standish Place, RM 120
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_24.Q.—2.Z.6.—§%13_.(Qfﬂ(;ie and Fax)

This e-mail message 13 mtended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It mas contain information that s protected. privileged. or
contidential. and 1 ﬂw ild not be disseminated. distributed. or copied to persons not authorzed to recerve such information. It vou are not the ntended
recipient. anv tﬂﬂ‘w‘% mination. dis ﬁunﬂwuﬁuwnu or copving 15 strictlv prohibited. If vou think vou recerved this e-mail message m error. please e-mail the
sender immediatelv at david rotsteinittda hhs.gov.

From: PFR Event [mailto:pfreventcreation@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 6:20 PM

To: ! B6 i
Subject: Purina Whisker lickins B6 :

A PFR Report has been received and PFR Event [EON-183693] has been created in the EON System

A "PDF" report by name "1036446-report.pdf” is attached to this email notification for your reference.
Below is the summary of the report

EON Key: EON-183693

EON Title: PFR Event created for Purina Whisker lickins chicken and cheese flavors soft and delicious;

1036446

To view this PFR Event, please click the link below:

B6

To view the PFR Event Report, please click the link below:
B6

Product information

Individual Case Safety Report Number: 1036446

Product Group: Pet Food

Product Name: Purina Whisker lickins, chicken and cheese flavors, soft and delicious

Description: In August I started to give Purina Whisker lickings soft treats on a regular basis (twice a day). After
a month I noticed thatt B@ nad excessive urinations. Urinalysis on 9/9/14 showed 4+ glucose in urine, protein
in urine - 30; bloodwork wag ormal 9normal glucose). There have been no other changes in what he eats/takes. I
stopped the treats. After a few week, the excessive urination stopped. recheck urinalysis on 10/21/14 showed no
glucose.

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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F6CA12EAA9348059A4CBB1ES829AF244-
JENNIFER.JO>

To: 'Jones, Jennifer L (Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov)'

CcC: Norris, Anne

BCC: ajfascetti@ucdavis.edu; jstern@ucdavis.edu; Freeman, Lisa; ADIN,DARCY BRITTAIN; Steven
Rosenthal

Sent: 6/27/2019 3:10:45 PM

Subject: FDA DCM Update Links-Live 6/27/2019

Good morning,
| wanted to let you know that FDA Consumer update about DCM when live this morning. Here are the links:

CVM Update

VWeb Update — DCM Investigation

Web QA (Updated)

Vet-LIRN Update

DCM Complaint Spreadsheet — 1/1/14 - 4/30/19

If you have any questions about the content, please direct them to: AskCVM@fda.hhs.gov

Thank you and take care,
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
uﬂ L&, FOOD & DRUG L “;ZE
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Burkholder, William
Sent: 7/5/2018 6:59:03 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting
Attachments: Slides for MH.pptx

Thanks, Lee Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hello — | B6 iand working my way through emails. To answer these 2

questions:
BS5

Martine

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can help B5

B5

Thanks,
Anne

B5
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B5

Please ask me questions you have if | haven’'t made sense.

Thanks, Lee Anne

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Carey,
Lauren <[ auren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda. hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<|eeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhis.gov>

Cc: Delancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Relancev@fda hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William

<William. Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Awesome! Thank you Jen!!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 7:02 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine, Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs. gov>;
Carey, Lauren <L.auren.Carey@ifda hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda hhs. gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<|LeeAnne.almergfda.hhis.qov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hihs.gov>: Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@ida. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

It's possible we are B5

| R T T AT S A Y S R 1

B5

I'll put together some slides for AVMA that you can choose from.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

. FOOD & DRUG Ji%

Sl I 0 A Y b ho

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda hhs.gov>; Carey,
Lauren <[ auren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda. hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fida.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@ida.hihs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Jen,

B5

Also, would it be possible to get a few high level slides for me to present at AVMA? | will be there July 15t and |
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am pretty sure DCM will come up B5 but | defer to the experts J

Thanks again for all the excellent work!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey@fda hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@ida.hihs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<|eeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhis.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Pelancev@ida hihs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

_| updated the slide deck with a summary from some great articles.i B5

B5

hittps: //academic.oup.com/in/article/131/2/2 764687012

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

. A O
HH A T % i 0 L6 - .

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida. hihs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <|.auren.Carey@fida.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine, Hartogensis@fda.hhs. gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda. hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <|LeeAnne. Palmer@ida hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@ida.hihs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Please check your calendar, if you don't see it, I'll resend the invite.

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(otda hhs. gov>

Date: July 3, 2018 at 8:19:29 AM EDT

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren Carey(@tda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@@fda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norrisfda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(dfda hhs.gov>, Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne Palmer(fda.hhs gov>

Cc: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda. hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5
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Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

JG. O B DRAIG

07 T

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@ida. hhs. gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <|.eeAnne. Palmeréfda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Martine,

| just double checked our database and these are all complaints that came directly to FDA through our reporting
portals, not CVCA complaints.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhis. gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida.hihs gov>; Rotstein,
David <PDavid. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <|_eeAnne.Palmer@ida.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Pelancev@ida.hihs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5

Martine

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda.lihs.gov>; Rotstein, David <[David. Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne. Palmerdfda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs, gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Zicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@fda. hhs. gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

!._.Lo_.o.kﬁ.liJ.<_e._Le_e.Anne_.an.cLL.auren._at.e_b_ch._Q.uL.;s_Q._I_’m._hmeg_ygu._gan.help.i ___________________________________ BS ool

B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM
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To: Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;

Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi — all set with the complaint file. | hope to have a last look today at the DCM piece. Hopefully this AM, but may

creep into the afternoon at this point...

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
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From: Hartogensis, Martine </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=02DF91D554D34B948FC58433D0E42073-

MHARTOGE>
To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Burkholder, William
Sent: 7/5/2018 7:28:56 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Thank you so very much Lee Anne! Looks like the advisory is going out early next week, so this may be perfect
timing J

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 2:59 PM

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hihs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L

<Jennifer. Jones@fda. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <Pavid. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@ida hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William

<William. Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hello — back from Monday and Tuesday leave and working my way through emails. To answer these 2
questions:

BS

B5

Martine

Hi Jen and Dave,

_Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can help. In the attachment, there are

B5

Thanks,
Anne
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Lauren is correct, the complalnt file is ONLY for complaints that came into FDA (all had come via the SRP) as of
the end-date they were pulled = B5

Please ask me questions you have if | haven’t made sense.

Thanks, Lee Anne

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hihs. gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda hhs.gov>; Carey,
Lauren <[ auren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda. hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <giobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov> Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda. hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Awesome! Thank you Jen!!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 7:02 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <|auren. Carey@ida.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@ida.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William

<William. Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

It's nossible we are | BS

B5

I'll put together some slides for AVMA that you can choose from.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG -,
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Carey,
Lauren <|auren.Carey@fida.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
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<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda. hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <giobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Jen,

This is excellent work! B5S

B5

Also, would it be possible to get a few hiah level slides for me to present at AVMA? | will be there July 15" and |
am pretty sure DCM will come up. B5 but | defer to the experts J

Thanks again for all the excellent work!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Rotstein, David <PDavid. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <|.auren. Carey@fda. hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine Hartogensis@ida hhs.aov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@ida.hhs. gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fida.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Pelancev@ida.hihs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

| updated the slide deck with a summary from some great articles. B5

B5

hitps: //academic.oup. com/in/article/131/2/276/4687012

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <lauren.Carey@ida.hhs. gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <|.eeAnne Palmer@ida hhs aov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Zigbhan.RDelancey@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Please check your calendar, if you don't see it, I'll resend the invite.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda hhs gov>

Date: July 3, 2018 at 8:19:29 AM EDT

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey(@fda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensistda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norrisfda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda hhs.gov>, Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne Palmer@fda. hhs gov>

Cc: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <[Javid. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <|.eeAnne. Palmer@fda.hhs gov>

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

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs. gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hihs . gov>; Rotstein,
David <Pavid.Rotstein@fda.hhs. gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <L eeAnne. Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fida hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5

Martine

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@da.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne. Palmerdfda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs, gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@ida.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,
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Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can help. In the attachment, there are more

B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@ida. hhs.gov>;

Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
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

To: Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne
CcC: DeLancey, Siobhan; Burkholder, William

Sent: 7/6/2018 2:27:31 PM

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Attachments: 2018-AVMA-VetLIRN DCM.pptx

Hi Martine, .

Here are some updated slides you can pick from. I'm fine if you want to' B5

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda. hihs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L

<Jennifer. Jones@fda. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <Pavid, Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@ida hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <gSiobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov> Burkholder, William
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

<Jennifer. Jones@fda. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@ida hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs.gov>
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Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@dfda.hhs . gov>
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hello — back from Monday and Tuesday leave and working my way through emails. To answer these 2

questions:
BS

Martine

Hi Jen and Dave,

| ooks like Lee Anne and.Lauren are both out. so I'm_hoping_you can help. BS

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
Lauren <[ auren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<|eeAnne.almer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@ifda. hhs.gov>;
Carey, Lauren <L.auren.Carey@ifda hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda hhs. gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.almeréfda.hhis.qov>
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Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William

<William. Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

It's possible we are;

" B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS OO0 i DRLG

0057 5 A5

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

<LeeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Jen,

This is excellent work!é

B5

B5

Thanks again for all the excellent work!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Rotstein, David <Qavid.Rotsiein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@ida hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@ida. hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@Dida.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne

<LeeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.qaov>
Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <gigbhan.Delancey@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

hittps: //academic.oup.com/in/article/131/2/24.76/4687012
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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda hihs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <|.auren.Carey@ida.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <|LeeAnne Palmer@ida hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Please check your calendar, if you don't see it, I'll resend the invite.

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@otda hhs gov>

Date: July 3, 2018 at 8:19:29 AM EDT

To: Carey, Lauren <L auren Carey(@ftda.hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@)fda hhs. gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotsteintda hhs gov>, Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne Palmer@ftda hhs,gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda hhs gov>

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne,Norris@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Ziobhan. Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Martine,

B5

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 5:28 PM
To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhis.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida hhs. gov>; Rotstein,
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David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeArnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5

Martine

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hihs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <|eeAnne Palmerdfida.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <[ auren.Carey@ida hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@fda. hihs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

_Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so 'm hoping you can heIp.% BS

B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <3icbhan. Delancev@fda hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs. gov>

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
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Burkholder, William
Sent: 7/6/2018 5:14:43 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

These are excellent! Thank you so much Jen and | think they will work well with Lee Anne’s slides very nicely!!
Should be an interesting session!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
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
Here are some updated slides you can pick from. I'm fine if you want to | B5
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

‘ }u.s. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <| eeAnne.FPalmer@fda.hihs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jernnifer.Jones@fda.hhs gov>;
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <L.auren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne. Norris@dfda. hhs, gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sjgbhan.Relancey@fda.hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fida.hhs.gov>

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

<Jennifer. Jones@fda. hhs. gov>; Rotstein, David <Pavid, Rotstein@ida. hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@ida hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@fda.hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William

<William. Burkholder@fda. hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Martine — if any of these slides are useful for your talk, please use them. They're part of what | put together for
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
<Lauren.Carey@ida.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs. gov>

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
<LeeAnne Palmer@ida.hhs gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hihs.gov>; Burkholder, William

<William. Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

It's possible we are B

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
<LeeAnne Palmertfda.hhs.qov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Jen,

This is excellent work! B5

B5

Thanks again for all the excellent work!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Rotstein, David <Pavid. Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <[ auren. Carey@fda hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
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

| updated the slide deck with a summary from some great articles.i B5

B5

hitps: /academic.oup. com/in/article/131/2/276/4687012

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <L.auren.Carey@ida hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <|_eeAnne.Palmergfda. hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <giobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Please check your calendar, if you don't see it, I'll resend the invite.

From: Jones, Jennifer L. <Jennifer Jones@ofda hhs gov>

Date: July 3, 2018 at 8:19:29 AM EDT

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey(@fda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensistda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@)fda hhs. gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(tda hhs gov>, Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne Palmer@ftda hhs,gov>

Cc: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

L EOO & DR
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From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@ida. hhs. gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <|.eeAnne. Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>
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Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan Delancey@fida hihs. gov>
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Martine,

B5

IThanks,
Lauren

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhis.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@ida hhs gov>; Rotstein,
David <David. Rotstein@fda.hhs gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeArnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <giobhan. Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5

Martine

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda.hihs.gov>; Palmer,
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

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <3icbhan. Delancey@fda. hhs.gov>;
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

0OSC, Division of Veterinary Product Safety
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 240-402-5767
Leeanne.palmer@fda.hhs.gov
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: 11/18/2018 8:25:14 PM

Subject: FW: JAVMA Manuscript (18-08-0453)

Attachments: 18-08-0453_COM.pdf

Hi Jen i

Please see attached. | got permission fror: BG Eto share this with you for internal use only. The

planned publication date is Dec 1.
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

From: Julie McLearen <JMclLearen@avma.org>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 5:25 PM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>
Subject: FW: JAVMA Manuscript (18-08-0453)

Hi Dr. Freeman,
The final PDF is attached.

Kind Regards,
Julie

Julie L. McLearen
Senior Production Coordinator | Publications
American Veterinary Medical Association

= AVMA
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Freeman, Lisa'

Sent: 11/19/2018 3:39:08 PM

Subject: RE: checking in

Thank you again, Lisa. | hope you have a nice Thanksgiving holiday.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

u' W5 FOOD & DRUG
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: checking in

Hi Jen

Let me get the final copy from JAVMA and I'll send that to you asap
Thanks and have a great weekend

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
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 10:58 AM
To: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>

Cc: adind@ufl.edu
Subject: RE: checking in

Great! | sent a calendar appointment. Please forward as necessary.
Would you be willing to forward me a copy of the DCM article for JAVMA? I'd like to share it with our
communication team. They may get some inquiries after it's release, and it would help them prepare.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

‘ . FT B DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:01 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; adind@ufl.edu

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003886



Subject: Re: checking in

Hi Jennifer, ;
Based on Lisa’s times, | could do the! B5
Thanks!

Darcy

On Nov 15, 2018, at 7:55 AM, Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu> wrote:

Hi_.len

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
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Cc: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>; adind@ufl.edu
Subject: RE: checking in

Good morning Darcy and Lisa, JE—
Yes, let’s plan for a meeting after Thanksgiving. Wheninearly BBJ5  would work well for you?
ThankS, N

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png>

From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>; adind@ufl.edu
Subject: checking in

Hi Jennifer,

| hope you are doing well!l | wanted to check in with you to let you know that | have changed affiliations and am
now working at the University of Florida (my new email is adind@ufl.edu, copied above).

Dr. Freeman and | wanted to check to see if your group be willing to have a follow up call regarding the dietary
induced DCM issue?

Thanks!
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Darcy

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, DACVIM (Cardiology)
Adjunct Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology
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

To: Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; DeLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine; Burkholder,
William; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Peloquin, Sarah

CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: 12/10/2018 7:03:16 PM

Subject: RE: FYI-DCM Article-FW:. article

S.T. wrote about the JAVMA paper: hitp://truthaboutpetfood. com/diet-associated-heart-disease-in-dogs-
what-we-know/

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FYI-DCM Article-FVWV: article

Did they mention any diets”? Just curious how much this matches our reported products.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 8:07 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@ida. hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <[David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<l.eeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah
<Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate

<Renate. Reimschuessel@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: FYI-DCM Article-FW: article

From Dr. Adin.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

K‘#bl“n
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From: ADIN,DARCY BRITTAIN <
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 7:
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: article

Hi Jen,

Just thought I'd share out diet DCM paper from NCSU with you. It is available for sharing but won’t be in the
journal til 2019.

It was great to talk this week and hear all the progress you’ve made!

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003889



Take care
Darcy

Darcy B. Adin, DVM, Diplomate ACVIM (Cardiology)
Clinical Associate Professor, Cardiology

University of Florida

College of Veterinary Medicine

PO Box 100136

2015 SW 16t Ave

Gainesville, FL 32608

(352) 294-8606
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From: ADIN,DARCY BRITTAIN <adind@ufl.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 12/7/2018 9:53:54 PM
Subject: Re: article

you too!

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 8:05 AM

To: ADIN,DARCY BRITTAIN

Subject: RE: article

Thank you, Darcy. I'll share with our team here. | hope you have a happy holiday.
Take care,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uﬂ .5 FOOD & DRUG
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From: ADIN,DARCY BRITTAIN <adind@ufl.edu>
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: article

Hi Jen,

Just thought I'd share out diet DCM paper from NCSU with you. It is available for sharing but won’t be in the
journal til 2019.

It was great to talk this week and hear all the progress you've made!

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
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From: McDermott, Patrick </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3D75459A1C2A40B8B73B8B1484C8B850-

PMCDERMO>
To: Reimschuessel, Renate
Sent: 7/11/2018 8:13:21 PM
Subject: FW: For CVM Review: CVM Update for Canine DCM & GF Diets

Not for sharing, but FYI.
Pat

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; McDermott, Patrick
<Patrick.McDermott@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: For CVM Review: CVM Update for Canine DCM & GF Diets

Hi Martine,

B5

Going to compare notes with Juli in case there are: B5

ibut

don’t see any reason why we couldn’t get these out tomorrow.

Note that in the! B5
i B5

iPlease let me

know if you have any concerns.
I'll let you know when we have scheduled a time to publish.

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

To: Solomon, Steven M; Forfa, Tracey; Moxley, Shera; Flynn, William T; Murphy, Jeanette;
Hartogensis, Martine; Allen, Mary; Edwards, David; Conway, Charlotte; Jones, Jennifer L;
Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Burkholder, William; Benton, Denise;
Goddard, Kristina; Dewitt, Susan J; Alvey, Laura - CVM; Stamper, Carmela; Smith-Collier,
Chandra E; DeLancey, Siobhan

Sent: 2/19/2019 3:07:09 PM
Subject: Now live: DCM Investigation Update
Attachments: DCM Plan_Feb2019.docx

Good morning,

The long-awaited investigative update about the potential link between certain diets and canine DCM is now
live. Qutreach may now begin (plan is attached). Social media and an email to our CVM subscribers will go out
around 11:00 am EST.

Links:

Vet-LIRN page: hﬂps.‘//www.‘ lfda.‘qov/Ammal\V@fr@rnnary/Scn@nce|R@search/ucm630 /38.‘h&m
Web Q&4 hitps://www.Tda. gov/AnimalVeterinary/ResourcesforYou/AnimalHealthl.iteracy/ucm616279.htm

Thanks so much to everyone for their hard work and patience! And thank you on behalf of the people who will
be emailing and calling who might be too preoccupied to express their gratitude.

Anne

Anne Norris
Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Director

Center for Veterinary Medicine
U.S. Food & Drug Administration
0:240-402-0132

Anne . Norris@tda hhs.gov

'Fﬁh U.S. FDEE & DRUG
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From: Norris, Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=891982B43D804C9396555BAF36C73DE1-
ANNE.NORRIS>

To: Solomon, Steven M; Flynn, William T, Forfa, Tracey; Schell, Timothy; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer,
Lee Anne; Burkholder, William; Carey, Lauren; DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine;
Murphy, Jeanette; Dewitt, Susan J; Cepeda, Sandra; Steinberg, Nadine; Rotstein, David;
Moxley, Shera

Sent: 5/29/2019 8:38:59 PM
Subject: RE: Checkpoint on DCM
Attachments: COMMSPLAN_DCM_Summer_2019.docx

To help facilitate discussion, attached is the draft communications plan for the next DCM public update. Lee
Anne, Lauren, and Jen will share some data points/high-level takeaways via WebEx tomorrow.

From: Solomon, Steven M

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Solomon, Steven M; Flynn, William T; Forfa, Tracey; Norris, Anne; Schell, Timothy; Jones, Jennifer L;
Palmer, Lee Anne; Burkholder, William; Carey, Lauren

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine; Murphy, Jeanette; Dewitt, Susan J; Cepeda, Sandra; Steinberg,
Nadine; Rotstein, David

Subject: Checkpoint on DCM

When: Thursday, May 30, 2019 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: CVM 7500 Conf E473 and WebEx

Purpose: Discuss currently available DCM data, pending updates, and key messaging in forthcoming
communications.

Meeting materials forthcoming.

Apologies for the lunchtime meeting, but schedules were tight.

JOIN WEBEX MEETIING

Join by phone
+1-210-795-0506 US Toll
+1-877-465-7975 US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

-

Can't [oin the meeting?

If you are a host, go here to view host information.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a
legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do

not join the session.
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From: Peloquin, Sarah </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8607F880DF2B494AA639E6D9A3874132-
SARAH.PELOQ>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David

Sent: 6/12/2019 6:58:31 PM

Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

One correction—I double checked and it should be “There ar B5 E@vaa\[u...ﬂza‘tiiom‘.”

FYI, these are the pending necropsy cases:

B5, B6

Sarah Peloquin, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
tel: 240-402-1218

From: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

Sorry for the delay—I added my changes in blue:

Sarah Peloquin, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
tel: 240-402-1218

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

Excellent, thanks, Dave. I'll wait for Sarah P to reply to make sure our numbers are correct as of 5/31/2019.

Jennifer Jones, DVM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003921



Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

Works for me!
Thank you!

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT
.7519 Standish Place

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
the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs. gov.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges,
April <April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

This looks great, Dave. I'm just going to change the date to Bs Does that still work?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421 |
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

Jen,
Please see below.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003922



| didn’t put hard numbers in there given tha B5 . | can add those if you think it would be
helpful.

d.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 7:21 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: DCM write-up for June Web Update

Importance: High

Good morning team,
Could you please write-up a summary of the findings we would like to make public for DCM necropsies? This
will be part of the technical Vet-LIRN update. The information will build on this paragraph:

Can you get this to me by noon Thursday? | told comm’s I'd have the update complete by COB Thursday.
Thank you : )
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003923



new tel: 240-402-5421
fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jennifer.jones@fda.hhs.gov
Web: hitp/mww fda gov/AnimalVeterinary/SclenceResearch/ucm247 334.hm
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4chh1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Norris, Anne

CC: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 6/13/2019 1:31:11 PM
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Good morning Anne,

| finished with the Vet-LIRN updates, and they're ready for your team.

Please let me know if you want to meet ahead of tomorrow’s meeting to discuss the content.

Thanks again,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

|m U.S. FOOD & DRUG 3.»
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thank you :)

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[E1Y u.s. FooD & DRUG 3;»
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Sure, no problem at all. Thank you and enjo

B6

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hihs, gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks, Anne. I'll take a look and work on the updates.

Can | get it to you by COB Thursday?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

5% u.s. FOOD & DRUG &
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From: Norris, Anne
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:23 AM

B6
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To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Hi Jen,

Wanted to circle back after Dr. Solomon’s DCM briefing. You did a great job! | think he has a much better
appreciation for where things stand now.

| mocked up a new document for the June DCM Vet-LIRN Update using the last Vet LIRN-Update as the basis
and thought you could edit/add/subtract as you wish.

Draft — Vet-LIRN DCM Update for June 2019

Happy to discuss/help however | can, please let me know! If at all possible, | think we’d like to have drafts ready
to share with the group by the middle of next week. Is that workable for you?

Thanks!
Anne

Anne Norris
Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Director

Center for Veterinary Medicine

U.S. Food & Drug Administration
..0:240-402-0132
: B6

Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMIMNISTRATIVE GEOUPF
(FYDIBOHFZ3SFDLTHCN=RECIPIENTS/CHN=0FGCA1ZEAADI4EREDA4LBE1ES2DAF24L -

JEMNIFER.JO=>

To: Marris, Anne

co: Feloquin, Sarah

Sent: 132019 2.05:.15 PM

Subject: RE; Vet-LIRN Update on DCK

Thanks. Anre.. B5

time. i = .

We dor't need to meet unless! B3 HIn that case, I'm free today until 3.

DOtherwise, we can just chat tomorrow with the group.

Jennifer Jones, DM
Veterinary Medical Oficer
Tel: 240-402-54M1

ﬁ WE FOCD % CRUS 3:‘-;
SN L AT = _'.-"-:r: ':.,""

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Thursday, Jung 13, 2019 9:49 Al

To: Jones. Jennifer L <Jennifer.Janes@fda.hhs.gov=
Ce: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah. Peloguind@fda hhs.gow=
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update an DCM

JThanks. vau e the bestl.ust ang stat | nesd for the conms that | dont seq in there 4 B5

B5S

i
i i

I'll give this a read through, but | think it's in graat shape for tomaorrow. If you'd like to talk it through before then

happy to do that.

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent; Thursday, June 13, 2018 231 AM

Cc: Peloguin, Sara-f-w-:é-:rar‘.F’s.-‘alo::_li"u-,’ﬁ:-fda SIS O
Subject: RE: Wet-LIRN Update on DCM

3ood marning Anne,

| finished with the Vet-LIRN updates, and they're ready for your tearm.

Flease let me krow if you want to meet ahead of lamorrow’s meeting 1o discuss the cantent.

Tharks again,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DWVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

L3 s y P i

Terdd Le B R E IS _'._..‘:g;.‘"v::___-'-_\“

EREENT S RN

From: Jongs, Jennifer L
Sent; Wednasday, June 05, 2019 9:38 &AM

Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thank you ;)

FDA-CVM-FCHA-2019-1704-003927
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Jennifer Jones, DWW
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

Hi

From: Norris. Anne

Sent: Wadnesday, June 05, 2019 937 AM

To: Jones. Jennifer L <Jsnnifar.JoresE da, ~hs aowe
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

...........................

Sure, no problem atall.i___ BB

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wadnesday, June 5, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Norris, Anne <5 ne [WoTisis da, s, poye
Subject: RE; Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks, Anne. I'll take a look and work on the updates: T —— B6
Can | get it to you by COB Thursday?

Jdennifer Jones, DWWk
Weterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[ CFae B R .w'
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From: Momis, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, June 0b, 2019 923 &M

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jgnnifer.Joreschida ~hs. gove
Subjeect; Vet-LIRN Updatz on DCM

Hi Jen,

Wanted to circle back after Dr. Solomon’s DCM briefing. You did a great job! | think he has a much better
appreciation for whare things stand now.

| mocked up a new document for the Jurne DCOM Vet-LIRN Update using the last Vet LIEN-Update as the basis
and thought you could editfaddisubtract as you wish.

TFrafi - Veld-LIEN Ciek o oscats foo e 2075

Happy to discuss/help however | can, please let me know! If at all possible, | think we'd like to have drafts ready
to share with the group by the middle of next week. Is that workable for you™?

Thanks!
Anne

Aane Mosris
Strategic iniianves

Office aof the Director

Canter far Veterinary Medicineg
U.5. Food & Drug Administration
¥ 240-402-0; I"2

Anng. Nc:-rne.@fda hhs. goy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003828
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From: Momis, Anne </(O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDHBOHFZ3ISPDLTYCN=RECIFIENTS/{CN=091382B43D804 CO286556BAF3GCTIDET -
ANNE.NORR|S=>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

CC: Feloquin, Sarah

Sent: 61372019 2:41:29 FM
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks! Sounds good. Tracey just asked me to reschedule tomomow's meeting for early next week. Il still send
around the comms docs links for people to start reviewing in the interim.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent; Thursday, June 13, 2019 1003 AM

To: Narris. Anne <Anne Norfis@fda.hhs.gov=

Cro: Pelequin, Sarah =Sarah.Peloguingsfda hhs.gav=
Subject: EE: Vet-LIEN Update on DCI

Thanks, Anneé B5
time. R s T R R TSN R R ESTHRATES i

We don't need to mest unlessi B5 In that case, I'm free today until 3.

Jennifer Jores, DVIM
eterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-54.21

#
Iﬁ (L&, TR & BRUG o o
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From: Nerris, Anne
Sent: Thursday. Jure 13, 2019 9:49 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L < Jen-ifer Joresifoa hibs ace=

Subject: RE: Vet-LIEN Update on DCM

R

r-Lhanka oo the bagtl lust.oba stat Loead for tha comms. that Ldon't cea in thare B 5

BS

I'll give this g read through, but | think it's in great shape for tomorrow. If you'd like to talk it through before then,
happy to do that.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:31 AM

To: MNorris, Anne <&rne BormisEsids, his.govs

Cc: Peloguin, Sarah =Zarat, Pelocuing: fda lihg. cov=
Subject; RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Gaod morning Anne,

| finished with the Vet-LIRN updates, and they're ready for your team.

Please let me know if you want t2 meet ahead of tomorrow's mesting to discuss the content.
Thanks again,

Jen

Jdennifer Jones, DY

Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel; 240-402-54 21

FDA-CYM-FOLA-2019-1704-003930
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent Wednesday June 05 2019 EEI 38 AM

Sul::uect. HE. Wet- LIRN Update ult] DGM

Thark you ;)

Jennifer Jones, DWVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

B s wap s eRNe o,

o
Arallaatlal Lk

From: Moris, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2018 2:37 &M

Ta: Jones. Jennifer L <)ac fer Jonesdfda bl sovs
Subject: RE: Wet-LIRN Update on DCM

Sure, no problem at all, B6

From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent Wednesday June 5 2019 9 33 Al‘u"l

Sul::uect. HE. Wet- I_IRN Upr:late on DLM

Thanks. Anne. I'll take a look and work on the updates B6 5
Can | get it to you by COB Thursday? !

Jenniler Jones, Dy
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

<Ry
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From: Marris, Anng

Sant: Wednasday, June 05, 2018 2:23 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <larr iar Jondsionida hbs g
Subject: Vet-LIEN Update on DCM

Hi Jen,

Wanted to circle back after Or. Soloman's DCM brigfing. You did a great job! | think he has a much better
appreciation for where things stand now.

| mocked up a new document for the June DCM Yet-LIRN Update using the [ast Vet LIRN-Update as the basis
and thought you could editadd/subtract as you wish.

Haf o Wel L IBN 0N Upcate ®m ourrs 2008

Hapgy to discuss/help however | can. please let me know! If at all possible. | think we'd like to have drafis ready
to share with the group by the middle of next week. |s that workabls for you?

Tharks!

FDA-CVM-FCHA-2019-1704-003931
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Anne

Anne Norris
Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Director

Center for Veterinary Medicine

U.S. Food & Drug Administration
0O: 240-402-0132

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
Sent: 6/13/2019 3:31:42 PM
Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

The rest of the numbers shouldn’t change, but--

As of April 30, 2019: There is B5

B5, B6

Sarah Peloquin, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
tel: 240-402-1218

From: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:59 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM write-up for June Web Update

One correction—I| double checked and it should be “There za\reza: Bs  evaluation.”

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003933
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

5. FOOD & DRUG WL%
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
Thank youl!

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
the sender immediately at david rotstein@fda hhs. gov.
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

This looks great, Dave. I'm just going to change the d Bs Does that still work?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

5. FOOD & DRUG - w;fw
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

| didn’t put hard numbers in there given B5 s. | can add those if you think it would be
helpful.

d.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

. 7519 Standish Place
‘ B6 :

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003935
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Can you get this to me by noon Thursday? | told comm’s I'd have the update complete by COB Thursday.

Thank yau ;)
Jden

Jennifer L. A, Jones, DVM
Vetarinary Medizal Gier
1.3, Feed & Drug Administratian
Gentar for Veterinany Medicing
Offics of Research
Wastarinary Labarakeny Imvastigation and Besponss Hetwork Dve-LIKH?
2401 Muirkirk Read. G764
Laurel, Maryland 20708
riews igll 240-4C02-5421
fax: 3N -210-4355
a-mail: jennifaribnssfida. hns oor
Waahn nitoS e s JovidnnalYeisrna e e a P aseearc AU 247 254 1t
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0F6CA12EAA9348959A4CBB1E829AF244-
JENNIFER.JO>

To: Norris, Anne

CccC: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: 6/13/2019 2:03:15 PM

Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks, Anne. B5

time. : ;

We don’t need to meet unless: BS HIn that case, I'm free today until 3.

Otherwise, we can just chat tomorrow with the group.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[27Y u.s. FOOD & DRUG fl.,
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thaoks..vaurethe best! . ust.one stat | need. far the comms.that |l don’t see.in there - B5

B5

I’ll give this a read through, but | think it's in great shape for tomorrow. If you'd like to talk it through before then,
happy to do that.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:31 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda. hhs.gov>

Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda. hhs.gov>
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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG __we_.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs. gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thank you :)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003927



Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421 , _
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Sure, no problem at aII.E B6

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks, Anne. I'll take a look and work on the updates! B6
Can | get it to you by COB Thursday?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG . 3»
ADMINISTRATION . -

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hihs. gov>
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
Q:240-402-0132

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003928
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

Sent: 6/13/2019 4:43:51 PM
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM
TY!

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Yes, correct.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

Wm U5, FOOD & DRUG
i 0 I 5 O K

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 12:22 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda. hihs, gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Sorry, andi B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 11:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs,. gov>

Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Done ;)

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

UG, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Norris, Anne
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 11 17 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <J¢ fear o

Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah. Pelog
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Shoot, sorry | spoke too soon. B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003940



Sorry about that, | wish | could pull the numbers myself without having to bother you again!

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:41 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>
Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda. hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks! Sounds good. Tracey just asked me to reschedule tomorrow’s meeting for early next week. I'll still send
around the comms docs links for people to start reviewing in the interim.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs. gov>

Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

B5S

'We don’t need to meet unless B5 In that case, I’'m free today until 3.
Otherwise, we can just chat toMorTow With the grodip.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

[l US. FOOD & DRUG -,
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda. hhs gov>
Cc: Peloquin, Sarah <3Sarah. Peloguin@fda. hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thanks, you're the best! Just one stat | need for the comms that | don’t see in there — B5

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003941
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:38 AM
To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs, gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Thank you : )

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

.6, FOGD & DRLG
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 9:37 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda. hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Vet-LIRN Update on DCM

Sure, no problem at all.| B6

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

il )5 FOOL & DRUG
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

I mocked up a new document for the June DCM Vet-LIRN Update using the last Vet LIRN-Update as the basis

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

To: Peloquin, Sarah
Sent: 6/14/2019 12:40:46 PM
Subject: RE: link to VL DCM update for June 2019

Excellent! | changed them )
Thank you.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

m U.S.FOOD & DRUG  __ \ly _
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From: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:37 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: link to VL DCM update for June 2019

And again, I'm sure this will be caught, but the title says 2018 in the description at the bottom.

Full Title: Vet-LIRN Update on Investigation into Dilated Cardiomyopathy — June 2018
Short Title: Vet-LIRN Update on Investigation into Dilated Cardiomyopathy — June 2018

Sarah Peloquin, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
tel: 240-402-1218

From: Peloquin, Sarah

Sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 8:31 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: link to VL DCM update for June 2019

| know someone will probably catch this, but the last sentence in this paragraph (under “Course of disease”) has
a grammatical error.

Sarah Peloquin, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
tel: 240-402-1218

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 10:55 AM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloguin@fda.hhs.gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003944
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Subject: link to VL DCM update for June 2019

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

Web: htto://'www fda gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.him

W U.S. FOOD & DRUG __a_. |
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From: Morris, Anne </O=EXCHANGELARS/QU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROLUP
(FYDIBOHFZISPOLTHCN=REECIFIENT&/CN=801982B43D804 CR396555BAF36CTADET-
AMNME HORRIS=

To: Hartogensis, Martine: Schell, Timothy: Muarphy, Jeanette; Palmer, Lee Anne: Carey, Lauren:
Janes, Jennifer L, Peloquin, Sarah; Rotstein, David; Burkholder, William; Delancey, Siobhan:
Hedges, April; Melsan, Erig; MaCoig, Amber; Corway, Charlotte; Edwards, Dawvid; Farfa, Tracey;

Steinbern, Nadine

Sent: 6132019 10:22:07 PM

Subject: FOR CLEARAMCE: DCM Comms - Review requested by 12pm on Monday, 617
Importance: High

Hi all,

Using the SharePoint links below could you please review the comms for the DCM investigative update by
noon on Monday, 8/177 Our group call is at 4:00pm on Manday and that'll be an opportunity to discuss any
gutstanding guestions/discrepancies while we have a guorum. This is a big group and not everyone needs o
clear these, so if you didm't review the documents the last time we issued an update, you probably dom't need to
o it this time either. That said, feel free to take a look and weigh inif you have suggestions.

Please note that Lee Anne and Lauren are still slaving over same of theé B5
' B5 Wyould be great to discuss that on Monday as well™ )
Thanks!

Anne

A Morris
Siratsgic imianves

Offlce of the Director

Center for Yeterinary Medicine

LS, Food & Drug Adminisfration
, 0 240-402-01 352

Anne. MNorisE@ida hhs qo
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From: Norris, Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=891982B43D804C9396555BAF36C73DE1-
ANNE.NORRIS>

To: Hartogensis, Martine; Schell, Timothy; Murphy, Jeanette; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren;
Jones, Jennifer L; Peloquin, Sarah; Rotstein, David; Burkholder, William; DeLancey, Siobhan;
Hodges, April; Nelson, Eric; McCoig, Amber; Conway, Charlotte; Edwards, David; Forfa, Tracey;
Steinberg, Nadine

Sent: 6/17/2019 1:26:42 PM

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: DCM Comms - Review requested by 12pm on Monday, 6/17

Friendly reminder to all who plan to review the comms to please B5 to do so by this
afternoon.

Thanks!

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 6:22 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Schell, Timothy <Timothy.Schell@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jeanette Murphy (Jenny.Murphy@fda.hhs.gov) <Jenny.Murphy@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Peloquin, Sarah <Sarah.Peloquin@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Siobhan DelLancey -
FDA (Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov) <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April

<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>; Nelson, Eric <Eric.Nelson@fda.hhs.gov>; McCoig, Amber
<Amber.McCoig@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov>; Steinberg, Nadine
<Nadine.Steinberg@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: DCM Comms - Review requested by 12pm on Monday, 6/17

Importance: High

Hi all,

Using thei B5 could you please review the comms for the DCM investigative update by
i BS

B5 i This is a big group and not everyone needs to i

NCIETs these, so If you didn’t review the documents the last time we issued an update, you probably don’t need to
do it this time either. That said, feel free to take a look and weigh in if you have suggestions.

Please note that Lee Anne and Lauren are still B5
i B5 Would be great to discuss that on Monday as well.
Thanks!

Anne

Anne Norris

Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Director
Center for Veterinary Medicine
U.S. Food & Drug Administration

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003947
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
To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Hartogensis, Martine; Murphy, Jeanette; Norris, Anne
CcC: Forfa, Tracey
Sent: 6/20/2019 3:57:31 PM
Subject: RE: DCM roll-out timing question?
Jenny,
My slides may not be appropriate-they’re B 5
Dave

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda hhs.gov>

Date: June 20, 2019 at 11:54:06 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>,
Murphy, Jeanette <Jenny. Murphy(@fda.hhs.gov>, Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM roll-out timing question?

Hi — here are the ones | made for Dave Edwards, but they’re outdated. | would want to give you updated #s —
and those will be in the public update. Let me know what might be most useful to you.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Murphy, Jeanette <Jenny.Murphy@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfa@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM roll-out timing question?

Here are a few slides we shared with Dave Edwards for the AFIA meeting.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

LS. FOOD & DRUG ﬂ}m
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <|.eeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Murphy, Jeanette <Jenny.Murphy@fda.hihs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda. hhs.gov>

Cc: Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.FForfa@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM roll-out timing question?

B5
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Lee Anne, Jen and Dave may be able to help you with some slides.

Martine

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Murphy, Jeanette <Jenny.Murphy@fda.hhs.gov=>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs. gov>

Cc: Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfa@ida hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM roll-out timing question?

From: Murphy, Jeanette

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <|eeAnne Palmercida.hhs.qgov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs. gov>

Cc: Forfa, Tracey <Tracey.Forfagida hhs gov>

Subject: DCM roll-out timing question?

Greetings Ladies

Jenny

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003950



From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

CcC: Norris, Anne

Sent: 6/27/2019 3:19:56 PM

Subject: Re: FDA DCM Update Links-Live 6/27/2019
Attachments: image005.png; image006.png

Hi Jen. I heard rumors of something coming so thanks for letting me know. Did you hear from: B6 | about our
preliminary data presented at ACVIM? Let me know if you’d like to discuss
Thanks. Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2019, at 11:14 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs. gov> wrote:

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

<image005.png> <image006.png>
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Freeman, Lisa'
Sent: 6/13/2018 10:56:39 AM
Subject: RE: Notice

Thank you for the head's up Lisal

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:38 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Notice

B5S . | hope

Hi Jennifer. | heard a rumor that a notice was coming outi
that; BS :
Thanks. Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003956



From: Norris, Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=891982B43D804C9396555BAF36C73DE1-

ANNE.NORRIS>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: 7/2/2018 7:56:51 PM

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Attachments: DCM Reports to FDA CVM_Redacted.pdf

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can helpi

BS

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;

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
To: Norris, Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: 7/2/2018 7:58:22 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting
Anne,
My understanding was that B5 reported.
Dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
. B6  I(BB)

t U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can helpi B5

B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Ziobhan. Delancev@ida hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@ida.hihs. gov>

Subject: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003958



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
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:01:56 PM
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003960



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

To: Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:04:39 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting
Thanks, Dave. B5
i B5 i

i i
| RS -

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

B6 5B

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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda.hihs.gov>; Rotstein, David <[David. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fida.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey@ida hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <gigbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can help.é B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003962



B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Ziobhan. Delancey@ida hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

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
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:07:12 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Anne,

B5

Others may have differing thoughts.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6  I(BB)
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

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
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

Thanks. Dave. B5

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida.hihs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne. Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@fda. hihs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@ida. hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Anne,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003964



My understanding was that B5 reported.

Dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish.Place

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
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@ida.hhs. gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can help.i B5
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

To: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: 7/2/2018 8:30:55 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting
Hi Anne,
I'm in today, just with intermittent network connectivity at the moment. B5
B5 is0 I’'m not any help even though I'm here. Lee

i Anne will be back on Thursday and should be able to help then, but I’'m not sure if that decision was on her end
or not.

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 4:07 PM

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

_ 7519 Standish Place

« DRUG

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
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To: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@fda. hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne. Palmerdfda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Thanks, Dave.! B5

BS

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida.hihs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <|eeAnne.Palmer@fda. hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda. hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Relancev@fda hihs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Anne,

My understanding was that B5

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
Lee Anne <LeeAnne. Palmer@fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs. gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Zicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@fda. hhs. gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

Looks like Lee Anne and Lauren are both out, so I'm hoping you can heIp.% BS

B5

Thanks,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-003968



Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hihs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@ida hhs gov>;
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
To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David
CcC: Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan; Putnam, Juli
Sent: 10/9/2018 6:59:05 PM
Subject: RE: Media Request - DCM - WUSAS inquiry

Hi DCM Team!

See the media request below. This is mostly for Lee Anne’s group to update numbers (if you have them), but
Jen and Dave, please feel free to revise as well. | had one editin red.

Thanks very much in advance!

Martine

From: Haake, Lindsay

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Putnam,
Juli <JuliAnn.Putnam@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Media Request - DCM - WUSA9 inquiry

Good Afternoon Martine —

B5

When you get a chance, please review and let me know if you have any edits by COB Friday, October 12th,

Thanks!
Lindsay

Media Inquiry

Reporter: Whitney Wild

Media Qutlet: WUSA9

Reporter Deadline: Requested an interview for the week of October 15th

Background: I'm reaching out from WUSAS here in D.C. We are exploring a story about the growing concern
about a possible link between grain-free dog food and dilated cardiomyopathy cited in this announcement:
https:/fwww.fda.gov/animalveterinary/newsevents/cvmupdates/ucm613305. him

Is there anyone from the FDA we could speak with on-camera about the research the agency is doing, any
conclusions and the complaints the agency has fielded surrounding this issue?

Questions/Proposed Responses:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004040



Lindsay Haake

Press Officer

Office of Media Affairs
Office of External Affairs
U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Tel: 301-796-3007 /i B6

Lindsay.Haake @fda.hhs.gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

LA A VA

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004041



Appears this Way on Original
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From: DelLancey, Siobhan </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A414BA562DCD4C8284B1120074969B9A-

SDELANCE>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David
CcC: Norris, Anne; Putnam, Juli
Sent: 10/9/2018 7:01:00 PM
Subject: RE: Media Request - DCM - WUSAS inquiry

B5

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Putnam,
Juli <JuliAnn.Putnam@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Media Request - DCM - WUSA9 inquiry

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda. hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda. hihs.gov>; Putnam,
Juli <JuliAnn. Putnam@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: FW: Media Request - DCM - WUSAS9 inquiry

Good Afternoon Martine —

B5

When you get a chance, please review and let me know if you have any edits by COB Friday, October 12"

Thanks!
Lindsay

Media Inquiry

Reporter: Whitney Wild

Media Outlet: WUSA9

Reporter Deadline: Requested an interview for the week of October 15th

Background: I'm reaching out from WUSA9 here in D.C. We are exploring a story about the growing concern
about a possible link between grain-free dog food and dilated cardiomyopathy cited in this announcement:
https./www.fda gov/animalveterinary/newsevents/cvmupdates/ucmé13305.him

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

Tel: 301-796-3007 /| | B6 |
Lindsay.Haake@fda.hhs.gov

U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Hartogensis, Martine; Norris, Anne; Palmer, Lee Anne
CcC: DeLancey, Siobhan

Sent: 7/3/2018 6:02:52 PM

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Attachments: 800.267-Product Indexing Results Summary.pptx

| updated the slide deck with a summary from some great articles. Bottom line:: B5

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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren Carey(@tda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@@tda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norrisofda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda hhs.gov>, Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne Palmer@@fda.hhs gov>

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne,Norris@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
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
<Lauren.Careydfda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5

Martine

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein@ida. lhihs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fida.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey@ida hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delancey@fda. hihs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@ida. hhs. gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Zicbhan. Delancev@ida hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@ida.hhs. gov>

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

To: Rotstein, David; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L

CC: Ceric, Olgica; 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/1/2018 1:05:21 PM

Subject: 800.267-EON-345858-DCM Cluster

Attachments: DCM-Case Report Analysis-5.1.2018.xls; Fan-Sauer-Peas Cys-Met Content-1994.pdf; FYI

-lentils--deficient in sulfur containing amino acids--methionine, tryptophan, and cysteine;
Ko-Fascetti-Beet pulp Tau status-5.1.2018.pdf; Qiao-et al-Met to MetCys ratio-Pigs-2008.pdf;
Sarwar-CysMet ratio Rats-1991 .pdf

i B5_l wonder about either B5
B5 Thoughts?
Dave previously sent an email ab(_)uii B5 i| found the same
information about peas (attached): } BS5
B5
' (https://academic.oup.com/jn/article-abstract/112/11/2033/45540287redirectedFrom=fulltext).
In chickens (Sarwar article): B5
B5
Also-This is an older study in beagles: BS 5
(https://academic.oup.com/in/article-abstract/111/12/2117/4771254 ?redirectedFrom=fulltext. B5

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

Web: hitp://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247 334 .htm

uii!mm llﬁ U.5. FOOD & BRUG .
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/4/2018 4:58:23 PM
Subject: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis.pptx

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

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Jackie,

Please take a look when you get a chance:

Good Morning,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004053
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To address this, CVM is planning the following:

B5

Thank you,

Dave

Brand flavor Firm Location

FEI Division

4, BS

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

To: Norris, Anne; Palmer, Lee Anne; Rotstein, David; Reimschuessel, Renate; Edwards, David;
Hartogensis, Martine; Burkholder, William; DeLancey, Siobhan

CcC: Carey, Lauren; Lovell, Randall A; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah; Conway, Charlotte; Atkinson,
Krisztina Z; Hodges, April

Sent: 6/11/2018 4:05:44 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Attachments: 02-Vet-LIRN-NetworkProceduresVets-12.22.2015.pdf; 800.267 Procedure Rationale-v2.docx;

800.267-draft-Sample Testing Procedures-v4.doc

B5

Please let me know if you have feedback or comments by COB Friday (6/15).
Thank you,
Jen

Good morning everyone,

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank you for explaining. Completely understand the sensitivity, was just curious. We can use a light touch in
any preliminary communications.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:49 AM

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
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards,
David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
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<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Anne,

Agreed.

B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

' 7519 Standish Place
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>:
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder, William
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
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:31 AM
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To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<8arah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
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

_7519 Standish Place
’ B6
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

From: Reimschuessel, Renate

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
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

Just some food for thought.... rr

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685
http://mwww.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

From: Edwards, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall. Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi everyone,

Thanks,
Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
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

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

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
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks Bill and your concerns are noted!

Thank you all for your help and dedication to this fascinating issue!

Martine

From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
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
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Bill
What Socrates is really supposed to have said: *“The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know nothing.”

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Lee Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
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B5

Any other ideas or suggestions”?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Thank you Jen! Sounds good and looking forward to the meeting.

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:42 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
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

CVCA is not a part of Vet-LIRN; B5
E B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

5. FOO0 & DRUG wf%
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 7:52 PM

To: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
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

Yes, excellent work! One question B 5

they part of VET-LIRN?
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Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(fda.hhs. gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein@)fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@@tda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda. hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B4, B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@tda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter Jones(@fda.hhs.gov> Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda. hhs gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 8§00.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hah! Perfect timing! We’re all heading down the same path...

From: DelLancey, Siobhan

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
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
<8arah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening tc B6 talk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@@fda.hhs.gov>,
Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@@tda.hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@ftda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@@tda. hhs gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Excellent work Jen!!

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Please see the PPT for the rationale/summary

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

P T

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004113


mailto:Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov
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
mailto:David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov
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

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

I do not know abou B 5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@tda.hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@@tda. hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

I Martine

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:30 PM

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

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

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
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

I’ll final this up next week, have to get to other things yet today. Have a great weekend! J Lee Anne

From: Rotstein, David
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Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Sounds very intriguing!!!

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris(@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:17 PM

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

Awesome, thank you Dave!

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>:
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good Afternoon,

B6 @ Cardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists

there and we can set the meeting up from that point.

Just some basic information:

B5
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As a side note, there is a facebook page dedicated to this issue:

https://www.facebook.com/groups/1952593284998859/about/

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

prmrmimrm T e S
i
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Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004117


mailto:LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov
https://www.facebook.com/groups/1952593284998859/about

B5

I'm happy to share more info as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM

Martine,

Looping in Jen.
Thanks for the update!
dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6
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L il e-mall message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:00 AM
To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: DCM

Might be a good opportunity for us to partner with some cardiology folks....

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: DCM

Martine

There's a way to go on this moving forward.

Dave

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

Martine

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004119


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
CcC: Rotstein, David
Sent: 6/11/2018 5:57:09 PM
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
Hi Jen and Renate,
Just a crazy thought. B5

B5

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
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

(Good morning.evervone

B5

Please let me know if you have feedback or comments by COB Friday (6/15).
Thank you,
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

ULS. FOOD & DRUG .
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
Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte
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

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer
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
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
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
To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

w5 gy
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
<Randall. Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
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

7519 Standish Plac
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

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
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
<QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
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
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<8arah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUG %
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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessael,
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
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David
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

CVCA is not a part of Vet-LIRN/ B5

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

Yes, excellent work! G B5

B5

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@tda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda hhs.gov> Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gcov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B4, BS

From: Palmer, Lee Anne ~LeeAnne.Palmer(fda.hhs.gov
Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT
To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(tda.hhs.gov-, Hartogensis, Martine

Martine. Hartogensis(tda.hhs.cov>, Jones, Jenniter L <JenniterJones(tda. hhs gov >, Rotstein, David

David Rotstein(tda hhs gov
Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholdertitda.hhs.gov-, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(otda. hhs.gov
Norris, Anne ~Anne. Norris@tda.hhs.cov -, Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell(tda.hhs.gov, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Retmschuessel@fda.hhs. gov, Ceric, Olgica ~Olgica.Ceric(tda.hhs.gov, Nemser, Sarah
Sarah.Nemser(tda.hhs.gov
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care tor Pets
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Hah! Perfect timing! VWe're all heading down the same path...

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

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening tG B6 talk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda. hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(fda. hhs.gov>,
Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@@tda.hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda. hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel@fda.hhs. gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs gov>

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

b .5 F000 & R

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

I do not know about! BB Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs. gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs. gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

This.is.verv.interasting B5

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

This is fantastic. B 5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@ftda hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs. gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda. hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell{@fda.hhs.gov>

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

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.cov>

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
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

B5, B6 @ Cardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists

“HerE and wé ¢an sat the meeting up from that point.

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

i 56 j
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

https://www.cvcavets.com/ B6
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Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

I'm happy to share more info as needed.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US FOOD & ORUS - wim .
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004136


mailto:Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

. 7519 Standish Place
i BG i

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM

Hi Dave!
Do you have any more details on the DCM and grain free diet issue?

Martine
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From: Reimschuessel, Renate </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4C00C47AE2794134B2906D6B9252FCF6-

RREIMSCH>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L
CccC: Rotstein, David
Sent: 6/11/2018 6:25:07 PM
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
_We have done no evaluation of B5 and like you — | raise my eyebrows a bit when B5

i [ Went on Alibaba website and there are many products... same with amazon — not sure how to chose what to
test.

B5

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D., Director: Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404 Fax 301-210-4685

Vet-LIRN http: www.fda.cov; AnimalVeterinarv ScienceResearch uem?247334. htm

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi Jen and Renate,

Just a crazy thought. | B5

B5S

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>;
Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Good morning_everyone,
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“Please et me know if you have feedback or comments by COB Friday (6/15).
Thank you,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004139


mailto:Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Olqica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov
www.fda.gov/A.nimalVeterinarv!ScienceResearcln1cm247334.htm

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
<Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
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
] B6

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

HH ADMINISTRATION

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate
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
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004143


mailto:April.Hodges@fda.hhs.gov
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

: B6 ’
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

What Socrates is really supposed to have said: **The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know nothing.”
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

Any other ideas or suggestions?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUG - mim
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

CVCA is not a part of Vet-LIRN B5
: B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & ORuY %
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

Yes, excellent work! B 5

they part of VET-LIR!

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Stobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs. gov
Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT
To: Palmer, Lee Anne < LeeAnne Palmerifda hhs gov-, Hartogensis, Martine
Martine Hartogensisotda hhs cov>, Jones, Jenniter L <Jenniter Jones(otda hhs gov>, Rotstein, David
David.Rotsteintda.hhs. gov
Cc: Burkholder, William <~William.Burkholdertdfda. hhs.gov~, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda. hhs. gov~,
Norris, Anne ~Anne. Norris@tda.hhs.cov -, Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell(tda.hhs.gov, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov~, Ceric, Olgica ~Olgica.Cericiwtda.hhs.gov-, Nemser, Sarah
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<Sarah.Nemser(@tda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B4, BS

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine. Hartogensis@ftda.hhs.cov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda hhs.gov> Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hah! Perfect timing! We're all heading down the same path...

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

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening to B6 talk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensistda hhs gov-, Jones, Jennifer L < Jennifer Jonesidtda hhs.gov>,
Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein(tda.hhs.gov

Cc: Burkholder, William <~William.Burkholdertdfda. hhs.gov~, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda. hhs. gov~,
Norris, Anne ~Anne.Nornis/tda.hhs.gov-, Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(dtda.hhs.gov-, Lovell,
Randall A ~“Randall.Lovellifda.hhs.gov-, Retmschuessel, Renate <“Renate. Reimschuesselidtda.hhs.gov-,
Ceric, Olgica < Olgica.Cericofda hhs.gov-, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(otda.hhs.gov

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

‘ LS. FOOD & DRUG

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

I do not know aboutt BB i Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.cov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@tda.hhs.gov>

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

From: Palmer, Lee Anne ~LeeAnne. Palmer(tda hhs.gov

Date: May |1, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstemn, David ~David.Rotsteintotda.hhs.cov-, Hartogensis, Martine ~Martine. Hartogensisttda.hhs.gov,
Jones, Jennifer L ~Jenniter.Jonestdfda.hhs.gov

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholdertdfda.hhs.gov~, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov -,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisitda. hhs.cov-, DeLancey, Siobhan < Siobhan Delancey(tda.hhs.gov=, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall Lovell@otda hhs gov
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

To: Hartogensis, Martine < Martine. Hartogensis(fda.hhs.gov -, Rotstein, David <David.Rotsteintdtda. hhs.gov,
Jones, Jennifer L ~Jenniter.Jonestdfda.hhs.gov
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Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>
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

Awesome, thank you Davel

Martine

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Joenes@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

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

| spoke withi B6 .. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists
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

https://www.cvcavets.com/doctc B6

Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

I'm happy to share more info as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US, FOOD & ORUG 3
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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@@fda.hhs.gov>

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
To: Reimschuessel, Renate; Jones, Jennifer L
CcC: Rotstein, David
Sent: 6/11/2018 6:36:44 PM
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Ok, thank you Renate! Just thought it would be worth discussing ;)

Martine

From: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: June 11, 2018 at 2:25:11 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

iRenate Reimschuessel VM.D. Ph.D., Director: Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404 Fax 301-210-4685

Vet-LIRN http:www.fda. gov/ AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch ucm247334 . htm

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesia:fda.hhs.gov>>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel/«@ fda hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein/@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi Jen and Renate,

_Justacrazy thought! B5

B5

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisiifda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeriw:fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein‘w /fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel. Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel«w/fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwardsia fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis'a fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder«@ fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviwifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell‘wifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004158



<Olgica.Cericwfda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser« fda.hhs.gov>: Conway. Charlotte
<Charlotte. Conwavi«'fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson. Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson‘«'fda.hhs gov>: Hodges, April

<April Hodges@ fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

QECTITICIITS AT acaCIed:

Please let me know if yvou have feedback or comments by COB Friday (6/15).
Thank vou,
Jen

Good morning evervone,

Jennifer Jones. DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US.FOOD & DRUG _ .fu
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From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22. 2018 9:24 AM

To: Palmer. Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer«fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘«'fda.hhs.gov>: Jones. Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones'w'fda hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel«wfda hhs.gov>: Edwards, David

<Da\ 1d Edwardsi: fda hhs gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hanogensm @ fcla hhs. gO\ ~>: Burkholder, William

(. oov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Si Wil ;

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Launen Carevia:fda hhs sov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall. LO\ ell‘wfda.hhs gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericwfda.hhs.gov>: Nemsel,, Sarah <Sa1ah.Nemsel «itda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conwav+« fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson. Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson'fda hhs.gov>: Hodges, April
<April Hodges«w fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank vou for explaining. Completely understand the sensitivity, was just curious. We can use a light touch in any
preliminary communications.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22. 2018 9:13 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisiw fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘«fda.hhs gov>: Jones. Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones/a'tda hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards'«fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis. Martine <Martine Hartogensis'«'fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder. William
<William.Burkholderaifda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda hhs gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevia:fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell'«wifda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericwfda.hhs.gov>: Nemsel,, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser«:fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conway«:fda.hhs gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘fda hhs.gov>: Hodges, April
<April.Hodges'« fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5
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For example B4 {not a grain-free dict) B5

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@itda.hhs gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘'fda hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer
L <JenniferJones«fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel/afda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards‘afda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis'«fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder/@ fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovelli@ifda hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericiafda hhs gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser/w fda. hhs gov>, Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘«'fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April Hodges/@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

That should_be_fine. L anologize if we already discussed thisi B5
B5 ‘

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein‘a'fda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne Norris‘a/fda.hhs gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jonesw fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel’a fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards‘afda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis'«fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder/@ fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda hhs gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell'aifda hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericafda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘«'fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges/@itda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris/@:fda.hhs.cov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@fda.hhs.sov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuesselw fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David. Edwards‘« fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine Hartogensis‘«@fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@ fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmeri@ fda.hhs gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevia'fda.hhs gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell'aifda hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericafda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘«'fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April Hodges/@'fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Anne,

Agreed.

B5
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David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM., Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

B6
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This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is
protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed. or copied to persons not authorized to
receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. If vou think yvou received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at
david.rotstein‘« fda.hhs.gov.

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday. May 22. 2018 8:34 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesw:tda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘«@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel«w fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David <David.Edwards«fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine Hartogensis/« fda.hhs.cov>: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder« fda.hhs.cov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer fda hhs.gov>: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancev« fda hhs gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviifda hhs.cov>: Lovell. Randall A <Randall Lovell‘@itda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric@w;fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser«:fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwav«fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘«'fda hhs.gov>: Hodges, April
<April.Hodges «ifda.hhs.cov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, May 22. 2018 8:31 AM

To: Rotstein. David <David Rotstein‘«zitda.hhs. gov>: Reimschuessel. Renate <Renate Reimschuessel:@'fda hhs gov>:
Edwards, David <David Edwards‘a'tda.hhs gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis‘«'fda hhs gov>: Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholderi«'fda. hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer«wfda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancev¢@ fda hhs.cov>

Cc: Carey. Lauren <Lauren.Carev'« fda hhs gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘@'fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A
<Randall Lovell'« tda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericw tda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah.Nemser« fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conwavi«'fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson«'fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges. April <April. Hodges'«'tda.hhs gov>

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

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuesseli@ifda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards/@fda.hhs.gov>:
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensisiwifda hhs. gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder/a@/fda hhs. gov>:
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesw fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs.gov>>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovelliai/fda.hhs. gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/aifda.hhs. gov>: Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conwav/a fda. hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson‘« fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April <April.Hodges/« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP

CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7319 Standish Plac
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
prohibited. If you think vou received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at
david.rotstein’«fda.hhs.gov.

From: Reimschuessel. Renate

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:18 AM

To: Edwards, David <David. Edwardsi«:fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein/a fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine. Hartogensisi« fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder/@'fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesiafda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancevi@ fda hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviwfda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisi«ifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@ fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/aifda.hhs. gov>: Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah.Nemseri« fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conwaviaifda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson‘a'fda hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges/@'fda hhs gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004162



Just some food for thought.... rr

Renate Reimschuessel VM.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

http:‘www.fda. gov AnimalVeterinary’ ScienceResearch uem247334. htm

From: Edwards, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein‘@ifda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensisia /fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholderi fda hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne. Palmer« fda hhs.gov>: Jones,
Jennifer L <JenniferJones'«@fda hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carev/aifda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne Norris‘@ifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@i/fda. hhs. gov>>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuesseli«/fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericafda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘«'fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges/« fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi evervone,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004163



B5

Thanks,
Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/a fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder« fda.hhs.gov>:
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmerfda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJones«w fda hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancev/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne Norris‘@ifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel«ifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericafda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards‘« fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z

<Kirisztina. Atkinson« fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April <April.Hodges/a fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5 1

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM. Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place _

B6

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is
protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to
receive such information. If vou are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you think vou received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at
david.rotstein‘w fda.hhs.gov.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@'fda hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmerifda.hhs.gov>; Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones‘w fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceyv/«/fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein‘@/fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘@ifda. hhs. gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuesselia@ifda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric«fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway‘a fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David <David.Edwards‘« fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson/«fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks Bill and your concems are noted!

B5
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Thank you all for your help and dedication to this fascinating issue!

Martine

From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@ifda hhs gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJones/aifda hhs gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/w fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein‘@/fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carev/afda.hhs.gov>>; Norris, Anne <Anne Norris‘@ifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@/fda. hhs. gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@/fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric/a@fda hhs gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser/w fda. hhs gov>, Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards‘« fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson/« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Bill

What Socrates is really supposed to have said: **“The only true wisdom is in knowing that you know nothing.”
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJonesiifda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis‘«/fda.hhs.gov>;
DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder«@'fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris'afda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall. Lovell«ifda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuesselwifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah.Nemser/« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Lee Anne

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis‘a fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia@ifda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@ifda hhs.gov>>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein/a fda hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholdera@'fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren Careviaifda hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris'afda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall. Lovell«ifda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel«w/fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/a fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah.Nemser/« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Any other ideas or suggestions?

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

WS FOO0 & DRUS -

ol M o T

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones«w fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein« fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder«/fda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris/aifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.L ovelliw/fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel«w/fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/a fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemserafda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank vou Jen! Sounds good and looking forward to the meeting.
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
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘@ifda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@ifda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovelliwi/fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate

<Renate. Reimschuessel@ifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/aifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah .Nemserafda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

CVCA is not a part of Vet-LIRN.E BS
| B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US. FOOD & DRUS f;m
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, Mayv 17, 2018 7:52 PM

To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hihs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeri@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstemn‘ @ fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder @ fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris'aifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall. Lovell«ifda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel«w/fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/a fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemserafda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Yes, excellent work! B5 Are
they part of VET-LIKIN7

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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@tda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda hhs.gov> Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gcov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

] B4, B5
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B4, B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs. gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@tda hhs gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@fda hhs gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@ftda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov> Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hah! Perfect timing! We’re all heading down the same path. ..

From: D¢Lancey, Siobhan

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer fda hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis‘« fda.hhs.gov>:
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'w fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘@:fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder« fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norrisi@fda hhs gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovellwifda hhs gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuesselwifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah .Nemserafda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening tc B6 ‘talk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@fda hhs gov>
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell{@fda. hhs gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@fda.hhs. gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica. Ceric(@fda. hhs. gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser(@fda hhs gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

>
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones« fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w/fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder« fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norrisa'fda.hhs.gov>: Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel« fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericwfda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Excellent work Jen!!

B5

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/«'fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmera fda.hhs.gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004169



Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne Norrisiafda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceyiifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘@ifda. hhs.gov>>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuesseli« fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericicifda hhs gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Please sce the PPT for the rationale/summary

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

US FOO0 & ORUE . un_
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/a/fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeria@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'« fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@ifda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris’@'fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancev/a fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A

<Randall. Lovell‘afda. hhs gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

I do not know about; B5 i Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 14, 2018 at 9:09:17 AM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.cov>

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

This is very interesting. BS

B5

Martine

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘afda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis'@'fda.hhs.gov>: Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/«/fda hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.cov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris‘afda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A
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<Randall. Lovell«ifda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Friday, May 11, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeri@ifda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/« fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones'afda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne Norrisiafda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceyiifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘a /fda.hhs.gov>

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@@tda.hhs.gcov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis/a/fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'« fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris’afda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey/@ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Sounds very intriguing!!!

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 9, 2018 at 4:09:18 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>,
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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein«w fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@/fda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careyviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris’a@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey/@ifda.hhs.gov>
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Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Awesome, thank you Dave!

Martine

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer,

Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@ fda hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne

<Anne Norris‘afda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevi@ fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good Afternoon,

can sct the meeting up from that point.

Just some basic information:

B5

As a side note, there is a facebook page dedicated to this issue:

https://www .facebook.com/groups/1952593284998859/about/

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM., Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

U.S. FOOD
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This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is
protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to
receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. If vou think vou received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at

david rotstein‘wfda hhs.gov.

From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Joneswifda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘ifda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne

<LeeAnne.Palmeri@ fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: DCM

Thank yvou Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it!

B6
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Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

YWy W 9

o,

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/a/fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeria@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jonesi«:fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Martine,

Looping in Jen.
Thanks for the update!

dave

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004174




David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place _
i B6 .
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This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is
protected, privileged, or confidential. and it should not be disseminated. distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to
receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you think vou received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at

david.rotstein‘a:fda.hhs.gov.

From: Hartogensis, Martine
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘« fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer«ifda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Might be a good opportunity for us to partner with some cardiology folks....

Martine

From: Rotstein, David
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/a fda.hhs.gov>

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004176



From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Reimschuessel, Renate; Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 6/11/2018 6:39:51 PM
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
B5

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

E B6

FOOD & DRUG
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

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Ok, thank you Renate! Just thought it would be worth discussing ;)

Martine

From: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: June 11, 2018 at 2:25:11 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004177
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Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D., Director: VetU-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404 Fax 301-210-4685

Vet-LIRN http:/www.fda. gov/ AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch uem247334.htm

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
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>
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

U AR M A2

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

For example,! B4 dry (not a grain-free diet)f B5
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

That should be fine. | apologize if we already discussed this,i B5
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

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>:
Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric,
Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte
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
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>:; Hodges, April <April. Hodges@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT
7519 Standish_Place

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

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D. Vet—-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404

Fax 301-210-4685
http://www.fda.gov/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Sicbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

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
To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LegeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>;
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

Thanks, Jen, very interesting issue! B5

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

US. FOOD & DRUS ﬁ}n
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Delancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
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
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CVCA is not a part of Vet-LIRN B4
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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Yes, excellent work! B5 iAre
they part of VET-LIRN?

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@ftda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(tda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda. hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@ftda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B4, BS

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@tda.hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:14:48 PM EDT

To: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
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
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs gov>, Nemser, Sarah
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

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening t B 6 { talk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide. i

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeecAnne Palmer(@tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@@fda.hhs.gov>,
Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@tda.hhs. gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@ftda. hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell@@fda. hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004189


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

Wt WO b DS e,
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

I do not knov B5 Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

This is very interesting. B5

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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan <Siocbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Lee Anne,

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 11, 2018 at 4:06:05 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@tda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@tda.hhs.gov>,
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall. Lovell{@fda hhs.gov>

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004192


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
mailto:SiobhanDelancey@fda.hhs.gov
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

Thank you Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it! B6
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Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

I'm happy td share more info as needed.
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004194


mailto:Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov
https://www.cvcavets.com

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004195


mailto:Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov

From: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>
Date: May 7, 2018 at 1:03:13 PM EDT

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gcov>

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
To: Rotstein, David; Reimschuessel, Renate; Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 6/11/2018 6:42:48 PM
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Excellent point!

Martine

From: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: June 11, 2018 at 2:39:55 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
: B6 :
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
david.rotsteinw:fda.hhs.gov.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel«@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJones@ fda hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein‘«fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(@tda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

Renate Reimschuessel VM.D. Ph.D., Director: Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404 Fax 301-210-4685

Vet-LIRN http:/www.fda.gov; AnimalVeterinary'ScienceResearch uem247334.htm

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Joneswfda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel/@/fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein‘«:fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi Jen and Renate,

Just a crazy though! B5
B5

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisi@ fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer/fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotsteinifda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@ifda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwardsia'fda hhs gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensisia fda.hhs. gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder« fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey/« fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviwifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell‘wifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric/wifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavi@:fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson/a@/fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April
<April. Hodges/« fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good morning everyone,

B5

i Please let me know if vou have feedback or comments by COB Friday (6/15).
Thank you,
Jen
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Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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LT T IR 5

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeri fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘« fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer
L <JenniferJones i fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel‘afda.hihs.gov>: Edwards, David
<David.Edwardsi@:fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensisiw fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder/@:fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceyvia'fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviwifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell‘wifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericafda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwayv@ fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson’ afda. hhs. gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges‘@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank yvou for explaining. Completely understand the sensitivity, was just curious. We can use a light touch in any
preliminary communications.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris«w fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones/« fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel‘@'fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwardsia:fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensisiw fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder@:fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey/a fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevi@ifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell‘afda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericafda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conway@:fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson’ afda. hhs.gov 7>, Hodges, April
<April. Hodges/@ifda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

For example,f B4 dr\ (not a grain-free dlet) B4 but they are pretty far down the list:

] B4

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday. May 22, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer«wifda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘aifda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer
L <Jennifer.Jones'«@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel’ aifda.hhs.gov>: Edwards, David
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<David.Edwards‘afda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis'«fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder« fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviiifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovelli@ifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric/iaifda hhs gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser/w fda.hhs gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘«'fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April
<April. Hodges/« fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

That should be fine. I apologize if we already discussed this B5
i BS

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David Rotstein‘@ifda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘a/fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<JenniferJones/afda hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel/aifda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David
<David.Edwards‘afda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis'«fda.hhs.gov>: Burkholder, William
<William.Burkholder/@ fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovelli«@/fda hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
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

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/ @ fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel«w/fda hhs.gov>: Edwards, David <David Edwards/«/fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine Hartogensis‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder« fda hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer/« fda.hhs gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevi'fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovelliwifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
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

_7519 Standish Place _

B6
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HHm T D T e Y

This e-mail message is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may contain information that is
protected, privileged, or confidential, and it should not be disseminated, distributed. or copied to persons not authorized to
receive such information. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly
prohibited. If you think yvou received this e-mail message in error, please e-mail the sender immediately at
david.rotstein’«fda.hhs.gov.

From: Norris, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesiw fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘/fda. hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate.Reimschuesselwifda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards‘ @ :fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine Hartogensis‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder« fda hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer/« fda.hhs gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevi'fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovelli@/fda hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericiafda hhs gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemser/w fda. hhs gov>, Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwayv‘a fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson‘«'fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April

<April. Hodges/« fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday. May 22, 2018 8:31 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘e fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuesselw/fda.hhs gov>;
Edwards, David <David Edwards/@ifda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensisi«fda. hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William .Burkholder« fda hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@ifda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyiafda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviwfda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisi«ifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell«w fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/wifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah.Nemser/« fda.hhs.gov>: Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conwavi«ifda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson‘@'fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April. Hodges/@/fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
WL, Gy B BOEad /,wﬁg‘w

BA A -

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel‘@ifda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards/@/fda.hhs.gov>:
Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensisw'fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder/a fda.hhs. gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones‘w fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne Norris‘aifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
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<Randall.Lovell«w fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/wifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conwav/a fda. hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Kirisztina. Atkinson‘ fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April <April.Hodges/ @ fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM., Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

. 7519 Standish Place
: B6 '

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

To: Edwards, David <David.Edwards‘afda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘@/fda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/w:fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholderi«'fda.hhs. gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeri@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@/fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceviafda.hhs.gov>

Cec: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne Norris‘@ifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovellw fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conwav/a fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson‘«w fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April <April. Hodges/« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meeting with Cardiac Care for Pets
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Just some food for thought. ... rr

Renate Reimschuessel VM.D. Ph.D. Vet-LIRN
Phone 1- 240-402-5404
Fax 301-210-4685

http:'www.fda. gov AnimalVeterinary' ScienceResearch uem247334. htm

From: Edwards, David

Sent: Tuesday, Mayv 22, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/«'/fda.hhs.gov>;
Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@ fda hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer« fda hhs.gov>: Jones,
Jennifer L <JenniferJones/@/fda hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancev« fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevi@'fda. hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne Norrisi@ifda.hhs gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel« fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Cericafda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah Nemseriw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwav« fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson/«@ fda.hhs.gov>: Hodges, April
<April Hodges/aifda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Hi evervone,

Thanks,
Dave

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 7:49 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/a/fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder« fda.hhs.gov>;
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
<Olgica.Cericicfda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemserw fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conway‘a:fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards‘«fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson‘« fda.hhs.gov>; Hodges, April <April.Hodges/a/fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder« fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeri fda.hhs.gov>: Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@fda hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein‘@ifda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviwfda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisi«ifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel« fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric/fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwayv«/fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David. Edwards/w:fda.hhs.gov>: Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina. Atkinson‘«fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thanks Bill and your concerns are noted!

Thank vou all for your help and dedication to this fascinating issue!

Martine
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From: Burkholder, William

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmeri@tda.hhs gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJones/afda. hhs gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/w fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein‘@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs.gov>>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘@/fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘@ifda. hhs. gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuesselia@fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric/aifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser/@ fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte

<Charlotte. Conwavia fda.hhs.gov>; Edwards, David <David.Edwards‘« fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson/ fda.hhs.gov>

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
DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancev/wifda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder« fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris’aifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.L ovelliw/fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@ fda hhs gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwfda hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/@/fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>:
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer«ifda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein/a/fda hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris‘a fda.hhs.gov>>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovellw fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuesselw fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiaifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah.Nemser@/fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Any other 1deas or suggestions”

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones/ @ fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviafda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne Palmer«fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a/fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholderafda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris‘w fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell'w fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel«w/fda.hhs.gov>: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/a fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser/«/fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Thank you Jen! Sounds good and looking forward to the meeting.

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 6:42 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis‘a'fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancevia@ifda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeri@fda.hhs.cov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstem/@/fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder/@'fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004206
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CVCA isnot a part of Vet-LIRNE B5
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

To: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer<fda.hhs.gov>; Jones,
Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesiwifda hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David. Rotstein‘aifda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder«/fda hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevi« fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris‘w fda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A <Randall.Lovell'w fda.hhs.gov>: Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel«@ fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@ fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser/@/fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Yes, excellent work! B4, B5 Are
they part of VET-LIRN?

Thanks in advance!

Martine

From: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey(fda.hhs. gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:27:35 PM EDT

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@@fda. hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

<Martine Hartogensis@ftda.hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David
<David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@@tda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall. Lovell@tda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel(@fda.hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda. hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser(@tda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

B4, BS

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gcov>

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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@tda.hhs.gov>, Lovell, Randall A <Randall Lovell@@fda.hhs.gov>, Reimschuessel,
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

From: DeLancey, Siobhan

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmerw :fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis/a/fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jonesi:fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein/«:fda. hhs.gov>

Cec: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@'fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda. hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris'aifda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A <Randall. Lovell«ifda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuesselwifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericiwifda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah

<Sarah.Nemser/« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

As luck would have it, I'm at CE today listening to BG talk about nutrition and
cardiomyopathies. See attached slide.

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(tda hhs.gov>

Date: May 17, 2018 at 2:06:04 PM EDT

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis(@fda hhs.gov>, Jones, Jennifer L <Jenniter.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda.hhs.gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
Randall A <Randall.Lovell@tda.hhs.cov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>, Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

>
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From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <JenniferJonesiifda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘e:fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer/« fda.hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@'fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviaifda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris‘a'fda.hhs.gov>: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceyv/a fda hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel« fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<Olgica.Ceric/c fda.hhs gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser/a fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Excellent work Jen!!

B5

Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/«'/fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmera fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder« fda hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevi«fda.hhs gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris’a'fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancev/@/fda.hhs.gov>; Lovell, Randall A
<Randall.Lovell‘w fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate. Reimschuessel«ifda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
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

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris’«fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancev/aifda.hhs.gov>>; Lovell, Randall A

<Randall. Lovell‘aifda. hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

I do not know aboy BH Once we get a better handle on a specific cause, we can work on that.

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
Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
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

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris., Anne
<Anne Norris‘afda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceviaifda.hhs.gov>: Lovell, Randall A

<Randall. Lovell«ifda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and mectign with Cardiac Care for Pets

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/a fda.hhs.gov>

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder@fda.hhs gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@tda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda.hhs.gov>, Lovell,
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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeri@ifda.hhs.gov>: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensisia fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'« fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris’afda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey/@ fda.hhs.gov>

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
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘e fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'wifda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer/«@ fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William Burkholder«/fda hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carevi« fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne
<Anne.Norris‘a'fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey/@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Awesome, thank you Dave!

Martine

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004212


https://Siobhan.Delance,ra;fda.hhs.gov
https://Anne.Norrisra;fda.hhs.gov
https://Lauren.Carevra;fda.hhs.gov
https://Williain.Burkholderra;fda.hhs.gov
https://Jennifer.Jonesrafda.hhs.gov
https://David.Rotsteinrafda.hhs.gov
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
https://rc,;fda.hhs.gov
https://Anne.Norrisra;fda.hhs.gov
https://Lauren.Carevra;fda.hhs.gov
https://Williain.Burkholderra;fda.hhs.gov
https://Maitine.Hartogensisra;fda.hhs.gov
https://LeeAnne.Palmerra;fda.hhs.gov

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis‘@'/fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones/@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmeri@ fda hhs gov>

Cc: Burkholder, William <William .Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Careviafda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne
<Anne Norris‘aifda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delanceyi« fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM and mectign with Cardiac Care for Pets

Good Afternoon,

can set the meeting up from that point.

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

. DRUG

-1

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
david.rotstein’«:fda.hhs.gov.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones«w fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘ifda.hhs.gov>>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Jen and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it! B6
https://www.cveavets.cont B6
Keep us posted!
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Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

I’'m happy to share more into as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

B %, .

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis/a/fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmeria@fda.hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones'a fda.hhs.gov>

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘afda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <Lee Anne Palmerafda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM

E
i
¥

Might be a good opportunity for us to partner with some cardiology folks. ...

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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004215
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

To: Burkholder, William

Sent: 6/20/2018 3:50:47 PM

Subject: slides shared with PFI

Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis-UPDATED.pptx; DCM-Grainfree analysis-UPDATED-

PFl-redacted.pptx

The PFI shared slides and our unredacted version.

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

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne
CcC: DelLancey, Siobhan; Burkholder, William

Sent: 7/3/2018 6:38:15 PM

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Attachments: 800.267-Product Indexing Results Summary.pptx

Thanks, Jen! + Bill.

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis,
Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

| updated the slide deck with a summary from some great articles. Bottom line: B5

B5

hittps: //academic.oup.com/in/article/131/2/2 764687012

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W&, OO0 & RUG
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 8:26 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hihs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <L.auren. Carey@fda.hhs.gov>;
Hartogensis, Martine <[artine. Hartogensis@ida.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
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

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren Carey(@tda.hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@@tda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norrisdfda hhs gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein(@fda hhs ¢ov>, Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne Palmer@fda hhs,gov>

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004248



Cc: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey(@fda hhs gov>
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG -yt ..
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From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 5:59 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine. Hartogensis@fda_ hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@ida. hhs.gov>;
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida. hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Zigbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs. gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Hi Martine,

B5

Thanks,
Lauren

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne. Norris@fda.hhis.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ida hhs gov>; Rotstein,
David <Pavid. Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <|eeAnne.Palmer@ida.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda. hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Sigbhan. Delanceyv@fda.hhs.gov>

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
Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer@fida.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@ifda hhs.gov>

Cc: DeLancey, Siobhan <gigbhan.Delancey@ida.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine

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

Ml G 8 Y0 Y 0

wicEH

Hii

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004250



From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Carey, Lauren; Hartogensis, Martine; Norris, Anne; Palmer, Lee Anne
CcC: DeLancey, Siobhan
Sent: 7/3/2018 6:40:06 PM
Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Jen,

This is very interesting. BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

|7519 Standish Place

: B6 |
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

| updated the slide deck with a summary from some great articles. Bottom Iine:i BS

B5

hittps:/academic. oup.com/in/article/ 131/ 212 764687012

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

(1]

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
Lee Anne <lLeeAmne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Please check your calendar, if you don't see it, I'll resend the invite.

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(otfda. hhs gov>

Date: July 3, 2018 at 8:19:29 AM EDT

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren. Carey(@@fda hhs gov>, Hartogensis, Martine <Martine Hartogensis@dfda hhs gov>,
Norris, Anne <Anne Norris@@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(@fda.hhs gov>, Palmer, Lee Anne
<LeeAnne Palmer/@fda. hhs.gov>

Cc: DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan Delancey@fda.hhs gov>

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

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>:
Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee
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

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda.hhs.gov>: Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>:; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <giobhan.DRelancev@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Cc: DelLancey, Siobhan <gigbhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>, Hartogensis, Martine
<Martine.Hartogensis@fda. hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Redacted complaint file for the DCM webposting

Importance: High

Hi Jen and Dave,

B5

Thanks,
Anne

From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan. Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>;
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
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Taurine and Carnitine in Canine
Cardiomyopathy

Sherry Lynn Sanderson, DVM, PhD

Department of Physiology and Pharmacology, University of Georgia, College of Veterinary
Medicine, 501 DW Brooks Drive, Athens, GA 30602, USA

diovascular diseases in dogs [1-4]. Although few studies of the preva-

lence of DCM in the overall population of dogs have been reported,
estimates range from 0.5% to 1.1% [5,6]. Only degenerative valvular disease
and, in some regions of the world, heartworm infection are more common
causes of cardiac morbidity and mortality in dogs. DCM is seen most commonly
in large and giant breeds of dogs, although its frequency seems to be increasing
in medium-sized breeds, such as the English and American cocker spaniels [4-8].
It has been reported rarely in small and miniature breeds of dogs [9].

DCM 1s particularly challenging to veterinarians because the cause is often
unknown and can vary among dog breeds [10]. Because mast cases of DCM
in dogs are classified as idiopathic, most therapies can be classified as “Band-
Aid therapies™ that palliate the effects of this disease for a short duration but
do little to address the primary disease process. Therefore, DCM is almost al-
ways a progressive disease, and most dogs will eventually succumb to their dis-
ease. Survival times in dogs with DCM are variable and can be influenced by
several factors, including breed. However, the prognosis for survival of dogs
with DCM remains poor, with reported survival rates of 17.5% at 1 year
and 7.5% at 2 years [11-13]. Untl recently, reported cases of DCM reversal
in dogs were very rare.

D ilated cardiomyopathy (DCM) is one of the most common acquired car-
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Ceric, Olgica; Rotstein, David,;
Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren

Sent: 5/25/2018 11:32:55 AM

Subject: Action ltem: Please Review-800.267-DCM draft testing plan

Attachments: 800.267-draft-Sample Testing Procedures-v1.doc

Please review by COB 6/1.

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

i Rotstein, David;

To: Freeman, Lisa

CcC: Jones, Jennifer L; Joshua A Stern; Fries, Ryan C; i B6
Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olgica

Sent: 5/25/2018 9:25:30 PM

Subject: Re: diet related DCM - a couple forms

Thank you Lisa! Those look very helpful.

We have several Great Danes with DCM eating! B4 | must be popular with owners of that breed!

Hope you have a good weekend,
Darcy

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 3:21 PM, Freeman, Lisa <Lisa Freeman(@tufts.edu> wrote:

Hi everyone
Thanks
Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Fricdman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tuftz Clinical and Translational Science Tnstitute
Tults Universis

vy et looddolony o
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Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM
To: Darcy Adin <dbadin‘«ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman/@itufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Rvan C <rfries'@illinois.edu>; B6 E
i B6 :
Ce: Rotstem David <David.Rotstein‘«:fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘w:fda. hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyviafda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric/afda.hhs.gov>
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

"9 U5 FOOD & DRUG . i,
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 1:19 PM

To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin‘«@ncsu. edu> Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman‘ tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘«@ucdavis.edu>;
Fries, Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu>:: B6
: B6 >

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a:fda.hhs.gov>:; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris‘:fda. hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyia fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Cericia:fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Thank yvou again for joining us on the call and providing the information about your cases. To help us catalogue and
potentially act on these adverse events, please file an official consumer complaint. Instructions on how to report a pet food
report can be found at: https://www.fda.gov/Animal Veterinarv/SafetvHealth/ReportaProblem/ucm 182403 htm. The
complaint can be submitted through the Safety Reporting Portal: https:/www.safetvreporting hhs.gov. You can attach
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004415


https://,,,v,,.safetuep01ting.hhs.gov
https://,v,v,v.fda.gov
https://Olgica.Cericrcifda.hhs.gov
https://Siobhan.Delancevrdfda.hhs.gov
https://Anne.Norrisrcifda.hhs.gov
https://David.Rotsteinrcifda.hhs.gov
https://jste1wciucdavis.edu
https://lisa.freemanrcitufts.edu
https://dbadinrcincsu.edu
https://Olgica.Cericrcifda.hhs.gov
https://Siobhan.Delancevrcifda.hhs.gov
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

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freemanitufts.edu™>; Joshua A Stern <jstern‘wucdavis.edu>; Fries, Rvan C <rfries@illinois.edu>;
; B6 i Jones, Jennifer L

<Jennifer.Jones/« fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein‘a/fda.hhs.gov>: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norrisiafda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan
<Siobhan.Delanceyia:fda.hhs.gov>

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

Drs; B6

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004416
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

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@@tda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, "DelLancey,

Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@@ncsu.edu>

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

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other mformation sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004417
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

To: — B ____.

CcC: Jones, Jennifer L; Darcy Adin; Joshua A Stern; Fries, Ryan C
Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan; Ceric, Olgica )

Sent: 5/30/2018 10:08:30 AM

Subject: RE: diet related DCM - a couple forms

Hi all

We had another case yesterday oni B4, B5! [I'll get that submitted to FDA today.

Happy to have you share the protocol and diet history. The protocol was designed for internal use so might be

good to modify a few things:

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

From: B8

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:09 PM

To: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.ed

u>; Joshua A Stern

<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu>; B6

i Rotstein,

David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov=>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DeLancey, Siobhan

<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: diet related DCM - a couple forms

Thank you so much for all your work Lisa! | just diagnosed a golden today with DCM that eats B4 Htoo. |
am having the owners fill out the diet history form and will follow your protocol as above:: B5

B5

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 3:21 PM, Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu> wrote:

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004424
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Hi_evervone

B5

B5

“TRARKS
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

<istern@ucdavis.edu>: Fries. Rvan C_<rfries@illinois.edu>i B6
i BG E i

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
<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu>; B6 X
i B6 i>

ICc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004425
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

LS. PO e TYRLIG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto.dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C
<rfries@illinois.edu>;! B6 P
Jones, Jennifer L <Jeniitér)ones@itds hhs govs '
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
D Lisa Freeman 158 Professor of Thinicar NGEition at Tutts University, College or Vet Med

B6

Dr. Ryan Fries is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardioclogy at lllinois, College of Vet Med
Dr. Josh Stern is an Associate Professor of Cardiology at UC Davis, College of Vet Med

Thank you everyone for making time in your schedule! | am looking forward to this.

Sincerely,
Darcy Adin

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 7:16 AM

Subject: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

To: "Rotstein, David" <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, "Norris, Anne" <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>, "DelLancey,
Siobhan" <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
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Join WebEx meeting

Join by phone

JS Toll
B6 JS Toll Free

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
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Queen, Jackie L
Sent: 5/30/2018 11:20:22 AM
Subject: FW: diet related DCM - a couple forms
Jen,
This is the second: B4 It used to made byB4j If we can get lot info, we can look into that.

of different products (brands) on the same line .

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

From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto.Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 6:09 AM

To! B6 :
Cc:iJonés, Jenniter <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Joshua A Stern
<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@i||inois.edu>;§ B6 i Rotstein,

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

From:i Bé6

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:09 PM
To: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

Cc: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Joshua A Stern

<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu>:

B6

> Rotstein,

David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey, Siobhan

<Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: diet related DCM - a couple forms

Thank you so much for all your work Lisa! | just diagnosed a golden today with DCM that eatsi B4 itoo. |
am having the owners fill out the diet history form and will follow your protocol as above. | B5

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004429



From: Jones, Jennifer L [mailto:Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern
~Sistern@ucdavis.edu>: Fries. Rvan C <rfries@illinois.edu> B6

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

tufts.edu>: Joshua A Stern

_<jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C <rfries@illinois.edu> B6
i B6 i

' Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein(d)fda.hhs.qov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
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

IRl U.S. FOOD & DRUG o m

s T T

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern@ucdavis.edu>; Fries, Ryan C
<rfries@illinois.edu> B6

Jones, Jennifer L <JeniiiterJones@ida . iis gov

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004430



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

' Dr. Lisa Freeman_ is a Professor of Clinical Nutrition at Tufts University, College of Vet Med

B6

Dr. Ryan Fries is a Clinical Assistant Professor of Cardiology at lllinois, College of Vet Med
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

B6 US Toll

US Toll Free

Global call-in numbers | Toll-free calling restrictions

.

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
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/cu=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12e¢aa9348959a4chh1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>
To: 'Freeman, Lisa'

CC: Rotstein, David
Sent: 5/30/2018 11:48:34 AM
Subject: RE: reporting diet/DCM dogs

Thank you, Lisa. Please submit the new case (not deceased) as a Pet Food Report using the online safety
reporting portal.

I'll updae the case file that the dog has died. Are there any tissues left or the possibility of a necropsy? We could
coordinate one and would pay for it.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

1= U.S. FOOD & DRUG \

LIV
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 6:01 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: reporting diet/DCM dogs

Hi Jennifer

The dog eatingi_@i,__B__S__that | reported last Friday diedi B6 How should | report that? Owners
are holding food for analysis,. \We_have new qoe oni B4 _R5.ithat |'ll submit foday

Also, did you have thoughts | B5 | Especially when it's a situation in
whichi B5 i

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004434



From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>

To: Carey, Lauren; Queen, Jackie L; Rotstein, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Ceric, Olgica,;
Reimschuessel, Renate; Burkholder, William; Atkinson, Krisztina Z

Sent: 6/5/2018 1:29:50 PM

Subject: FW: Tufts article

Attachments: vetnutrition.tufts.edu-A broken heart Risk of heart disease in boutique or grain-free diets and

exotic ingredients.pdf

Hi there — kind of a decent new piece for pet owners from Tufts. Just FYI. And I'll attach a copy as well if that’s
easier (my highlighting was just for my notes).

http://vetnutrition.tufts.edu/2018/06/a-broken-heart-risk-of-heart-disease-in-boutique-or-grain-free-diets-

and-exotic-ingredients/
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From: Reimschuessel, Renate </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4C00C47AE2794134B2906D6B9252FCF6-

RREIMSCH>
To: Graham, John; Edwards, David; Jones, Jennifer L; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 6/6/2018 7:13:45 PM
Subject: RE: dog nutrition

We are on it.

BS

Renate Reimschuessel V.M.D. Ph.D., Director: Vet-LIRN
Phone 1-240-402-5404 Fax 301-210-4685

Vet-LIRN http: ' www.fda.gov’ AnimalVeterinary'ScienceResearch uem247334.htm

From: Graham, John

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Edwards, David <David.Edwards@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Ceric, Olgica
<QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah
<Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: F\W: dog nutrition

FYI only, just passing it along.

From: Mendrick, Donna

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Graham, John <John.Graham@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: dog nutrition

This was brought to my attention by a vet friend in AR. Are you aware of this?

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
Sent: 6/5/2018 6:21:12 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
Hi Jen and Dave,
Thanks so much for the update. Can we do a 4 B5
i B5 ;
B5
Martine

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 1:01 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

| received results from Covance, and | need to update this powerpoint. After further investigation, the lab ran the
wrong test, and we’ll have new Cys/Met results for the Grain Free foods. Please stay tuned.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

G FOOD & DRUG
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 12:58 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L
<Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

B5

Everyone,

Thanks,
dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

BS : (BB)
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

To: Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.qov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Jackie,

Please take a look when you get a chance:

Good Morning,

CVM has been investigating reports of dilated cardiomyopathy (DCM), a condition involving thinning of the heart
muscle, in dogs. Some breeds involved (Golden Retrievers) are predisposed to DCM. Cases were brought to
the attention of CVM by veterinary colleges and private veterinary cardiologists. Grain free dog foods appear to
be a common factor. CVM is exploring diagnostic investigations through FDA CVM Vet-LIRN and also
epidemiological evaluation by the CVM Division of Veterinary Product Safety. In cats, the condition is

¢ B4 Some additional information is attached.

Because of the increased reports/cases at veterinary colleges, there has been a larger web presence among
professionals and the public including a Facebook page concerning the issue.

CVM is drafting a webposting to indicate that this is under investigation. In addition, B5

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
Sent: 6/5/2018 6:23:18 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Hi Dave,

Are you talking about the ORA Divisions? If so, great idea and ok with me to send.

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

o ;
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004448



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

B5 iSome additional information is attached.

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
i B6 1(BB)

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
distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think you received this e-mail message in error, please e-malil

the sender immediately at david.rotstein@fda.hhs.gov.
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren

Sent: 6/5/2018 6:24:25 PM

Subject: RE: checking in-FVV: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Ok, I'm updating the values and powerpoint now.§ B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

Y .S, FERD & DRUG
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:24 PM

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

Yes-| think that would work.i B5

Dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place
==55~{(BB]
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
the sender immediately at david rotstein@fda hhs gov.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Hi Jen and Dave,

Thanks so much for the update.| B5
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

Subject: RE: checking in-FW:. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

| received results from Covance, and | need to update this powerpoint. After further investigation, the lab ran the
wrong test, and we'll have new Cys/Met results for the Grain Free foods. Please stay tuned.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

S, FOGD B TORIG o)
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

‘ AT IS TR AT
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

associated with low taurine and there have been sporadic recalls relating to low taurine cat food. B5
‘ B5 i Some additional information is attached. s ‘

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
To: Jones, Jennifer L; Hartogensis, Martine; Palmer, Lee Anne; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/5/2018 6:31:13 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Sure. Just let me know when it's ready and we will replace it with the newer version.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>;
Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW:. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Dave, will you hold on the powerpoint? I'd like to give you an updated version.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

1.5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Hartogensis, Martine <Martine.Hartogensis@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L

<Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren
<Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW:. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Thank you.

| am going to send these out and also include the information Tuft's sent out to give them a more complete
picture of it all.

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004455
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:23 PM

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

CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison -
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

_associated with low taurine and there have been sporadic recalls relating to low taurine cat food. B5
' B5 : Some additional information is attached.

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004457
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004458




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
Sent: 6/5/2018 6:52:41 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Martine,

I’'m available.

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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: checking in-FW:. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Hi!

B5 We are tentatively going to do a call Monday 9:30-10:30. Does that work for

' everyone?
They will set up a Go To meeting and | will forward.
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

Dave; B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004467



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

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.qgov>; Palmer,
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004468



Everyone,

B5

Thanks,
dave

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

il

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

B5 i Some additional information is attached.

Because of the increased reports/cases at veterinary colleges, there has been a larger web presence among
professionals and the public including a Facebook page concerning the issue.

B5

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004469



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004470



From: Palmer, Lee Anne </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CF7C8BD53B6C45A39318A596 ACEA7C53-

LPALMER>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren
Sent: 6/5/2018 7:19:03 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

Looks good to me! Thanks.

From: Hartogensis, Martine

Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 2:51 PM

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

ieveryone?
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

Dave, B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

U.S. FOOD & DRUG /m
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004471
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
epidemiological evaluation by the CVM Division of Veterinary Product Safety. In cats, the conditien.is._________,
associated with low taurine and there have been sporadic recalls relating to low taurine cat food. | B5

B5 ! Some additional information is attached. T .

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004473




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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Hartogensis, Martine; Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren

Sent: 6/6/2018 3:23:28 PM

Subject: RE: checking in-FW. DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy
Attachments: 800.267-DCM-Grainfree analysis-UPDATED.pptx

Here is the updated powerpoint; B4 ithe grain free diets and non-grain free diets have similar Tau, Cys, and
! Met content.

B5 is in progress.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Palmer, Lee Anne

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 3:19 PM

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

B5 i Does that work for

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

Dave,g B5

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004475
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004476
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

epidemiological evaluation by the CVM Division of Veterinary Product Safety. In cats, the condition.is
associated with low taurine and there have been sporadic recalls relating to low taurine cat food. B5
B5 Some additional information is attached.

Because of the increased reports/cases at veterinary colleges, there has been a larger web presence among
professionals and the public including a Facebook page concerning the issue.

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004477
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004478



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
Sent: 6/7/2018 12:17:08 PM
Subject: RE: checking in-FW: DRAFT- email to the Divisions about Dilated Cardiomyopathy

| heard back from the Divisions that cover B5 o
B5  B6
from: BY .is a vet, so | think that she has a professional interest.

thanks

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

1 U.S. FOOD & DRUG
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

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2018 2:53 PM

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

Thank you!!

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT
7519 Standish Place

U.5. FOOD & BRUG
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

i everyone?
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

Dave,§ B5

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
i B6 (BB)

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004495



L
W i@;mnﬂ&

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

B6 {(BB)
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

B5 i Some additional information is attached..

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004497



B4, BS

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

| U.S. FOOD & DRU
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

To: Burkholder, William; Stamper, Carmela; Rotstein, David; Queen, Jackie L; Jones, Jennifer L;
Atkinson, Krisztina Z; Palmer, Lee Anne

CcC: Norris, Anne; Glover, Mark; Conway, Charlotte

Sent: 6/7/2018 4:57:15 PM

Subject: RE: Grain-Free Diet Effects

Attachments: Bednar - Starch and fiber fractions in selected food and feed ingredients.pdf, Murray - Evaluation

of selected high-starch flours as ingredients in canine diets.pdf; Spears - Resistant starch as
related to companion animal nutrition.pdf

| can only find abstracts for two. | have one other paper requested through ILL. I'll forward it once | have it. It
was the one | found most interesting in regards to digestibility, etc.

B5

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Stamper, Carmela
<Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L
<Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Grain-Free Diet Effects

From: Burkholder, William
Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Stamper, Carmela <Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>;
Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004499



Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Grain-Free Diet Effects

This is from Charlotte Conway who has contacts within the pet food formulation business:

“In follow-up to Dr. Freeman's article, | got a call from! B6 ithis morning - so passing along his thoughts ~ B6
: B6
B6 | Passing along because | said | would.”

Some things to think about.

Bill Burkholder

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004500



From: Carey, Lauren </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F0226BD682844FA2B71EA3750D4FCB82-
LAUREN.CARE>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Burkholder, William; Stamper, Carmela; Rotstein, David; Queen, Jackie L;
Atkinson, Krisztina Z; Palmer, Lee Anne

CcC: Norris, Anne; Glover, Mark; Conway, Charlotte

Sent: 6/7/2018 8:57:01 PM

Subject: RE: Grain-Free Diet Effects

Attachments: de-Oliveira - Fibre analysis and fibre digestibility in pet foods.pdf

| agree. That’s important data for us to have.

Attaching the last paper with discussion of some of these grain-free ingredient oddities. This paper has several
tables that break down fiber amounts. A lot of these grain free substitutes have a lot of fiber and when you start

adding them in multiples...

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 2:09 PM

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>;
Stamper, Carmela <Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov=>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina. Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov=>; Palmer, Lee
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

| hope so. | thought their data was important for publishing.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>;
Stamper, Carmela <Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z <Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee
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

He made it sound like this paper was coming in the future, so maybe a revamp?

From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 1:04 PM

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004515



Cc: Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte
<Charlotte.Conway@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Grain-Free Diet Effects

Interesting. | reviewed a paper out of cornell that measured metals in pet foods and it wasn’'t well organized.
Maybe they made major revisions. | wasn’t concerned about any of the levels they reported.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421
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From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Burkholder, William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Stamper, Carmela
<Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>;: Queen, Jackie L
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004516



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
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B6 { Passing along because | said | would.”

Some things to think about.

Bill Burkholder

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004517



From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>

To: Norris, Anne; Carey, Lauren; Jones, Jennifer L; Burkholder, William; Stamper, Carmela; Queen,
Jackie L; Atkinson, Krisztina Z; Palmer, Lee Anne

CcC: Glover, Mark; Conway, Charlotte; DeLancey, Siocbhan

Sent: 6/8/2018 6:03:44 PM

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

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Burkholder,
William <William.Burkholder@fda.hhs.gov>; Stamper, Carmela <Carmela.Stamper@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein,
David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>; Atkinson, Krisztina Z
<Krisztina.Atkinson@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Glover, Mark <Mark.Glover@fda.hhs.gov>; Conway, Charlotte <Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>;
DelLancey, Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Grain-Free Diet Effects

Dr. Freeman has been blogging:
http://vetnutrition.tufts.edu/2018/06/a-broken-heart-risk-of-heart-disease-in-boutique-or-grain-free-diets-
and-exotic-ingredients/

And then this popped up: https://www.mnn.com/family/pets/stories/dog-food-trends-healthy-for-pets

From: Carey, Lauren

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 4:57 PM

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004530



| agree. That's important data for us to have.

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
<Charlotte. Conway@fda.hhs.gov>

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

Interesting.| B5
Maybe they made major revisions: B5

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

In follow-up to Dr. Freeman's article, | got a call fromé B6 Ethis morning - so passing along his thoughts;: BB
| B6
B6 Passing along because I said [ would.”

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
To: Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu
CC: AskOSC
Sent: 6/11/2018 8:06:59 PM
Subject: question about the FDA Safety Reporting Portal

Dr. Freeman,

Good Afternoon,

Our AskOSC team sent me over your email. It appears that what is being submitted is a RFR which is the FDA
Reportable Food Registry. That’s for industry to use to report any Class 1 Recalls. That's why you're seeing the
fields that don't fit with what you are submitting.

Here are some suggestions:

For the page on the new report-

Select: Start a New Report

Select: A private citizen/business submitting a voluntary report

Select: Pet Food or Pet Treat for the cause of the issue

Select: Pet Food Report (a veterinarian or veterinary staff member) for the next field: Select a Report to begin
From there, it should be pretty straightforward. You can upload any documents.

Please let me know if this helps or if | can provide any other assistance.

Dave Rotstein
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David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison

CVM OSC/DC/CERT

7519 Standish Place

b B - EX
il i

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004535



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; Carey, Lauren; Palmer, Lee Anne; Queen, Jackie L
CcC: Ceric, Olgica; Reimschuessel, Renate; Nemser, Sarah

Sent: 5/3/2018 4:34:39 PM

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-345858-DCM Cluster

Thanks, everyone. VWe will do that!

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uiiyum |Im W5, FOOD & DRUG

AR EAEMDE TR AT B

From: Rotstein, David

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>; Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <QOlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-345858-DCM Cluster

Agreed!

From: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@ftda.hhs gov>

Date: May 3, 2018 at 12:26:29 PM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein{@fda.hhs.gov>, Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer(@fda.hhs.gov>, Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen(@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric@fda hhs gov>, Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>,
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 800.267-EON-345858-DCM Cluster

Hi Jen,

I thinki B5S

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

Cc: Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>; Reimschuessel, Renate
<Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov>; Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: 800.267-EON-345858-DCM Cluster

| B4 ! | wonder about either B5
| B5
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B5S

Thoughts?

Dave previously sent an email about lentils being deficient in Cystine and Methionine. | found the same

information about peas (attached). :

B5

B5

In chickens (Sarwar article), a Cys/Met ratio of 0.2 : 1 in low protein diets causes lower 2 wk weight gain, food

intake. BUN._and_taurine-coniuqated hile acids.in weanlina_rats.i

BS i

B5

In pigs, there is absolute methionine and cystine values but also the met : met+cys ratio is important. For pigs

the ratio is between 30-70% but the Qiao says 54.15%. | wonder!

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

U.S. FOOD & DRUG _,

o ) g e O el
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From: Rotstein, David </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0A3B17EBFCF14A6CB8E94F322906BADD-

DROTSTEI>
To: Hartogensis, Martine; Jones, Jennifer L; Palmer, Lee Anne
Sent: 5/8/2018 3:03:27 PM
Subject: RE: DCM

Thank you Martine!!!l

David Rotstein, DVM, MPVM, Dipl. ACVP
CVM Vet-LIRN Liaison
CVM OSC/DC/CERT

_ 7519 Standish Place

BG BB)

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
Boorstin:
https.//www.cvcavets.com/doctor_directory B6

Keep us posted!
Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004555



B5

B5

B5

I’'m happy to share more info as needed.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

B, PO G [RLG

U AT 1 b

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

H‘ AT S TR AT

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

DRUG
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

Lee Anne B8

B6

Vet-LIRN is looking into! B8
‘ B6

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004557



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
CcC: Burkholder, William; Carey, Lauren; Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan
Sent: 5/9/2018 6:05:49 PM
Subject: RE: DCM and meetign with Cardiac Care for Pets
Good Afternoon,
| spoke withi —Ba,Bs __iCardiac Care for Pets. He is going to look into times/dates with the cardiologists

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

~-Thank.voii.len and Dave! Very interesting and sounds like you all are on it! B6
. B6
https://www.cvcavets.com/doctor directory B6

Keep us posted!
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Thanks again!

Martine

Hi Martine,

I'm happy to share more Info as needed.

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

b, FOCLY B DRI
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
To: Palmer, Lee Anne; Jones, Jennifer L; Queen, Jackie L; Carey, Lauren
CcC: Reimschuessel, Renate; Ceric, Olgica; Nemser, Sarah
Sent: 5/4/2018 3:58:42 PM
Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results
Lee Anne
This is excellent. Based on what is found moving forward, do you think B5

B5

From: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne Palmer(@fda hhs.gov>

Date: May 4, 2018 at 11:15:20 AM EDT

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>, Rotstein, David <David Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>, Queen,
Jackie L <Jackie.Queen(@fda.hhs.gov>, Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey(@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Reimschuessel, Renate <Renate Reimschuessel(@fda. hhs.gov>, Ceric, Olgica <Olgica.Ceric(@fda.hhs.gov>,
Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser(@fda hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

Grain-free does seem to be a problem. I’'m going to attach 2 reports from earlier 2017 (illnesses back in 2015)
which kind of pre-date this issue a bit. 2 Whippets from the same household seen ati B6iYou probably recall
these, but at the time, they didn’t get further f/u. Earthborn Holistic Primitive Naturals is a grain-free food. lron
levels were elevated in this set of 2 cases, same household. DCM cases, young dogs.

I am pulling all the cases (the added ones) into one spreadsheet BS
‘ B5 i | am ready to go with some other analyses — | feel like | work like molasses some days. Have
B6 ;thls afternoon, so still working on some stats for these cases.

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

Yes. I’'m going to test some non grain free foods to see how their met/cys ratios compare to these GF foods.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

7”\ U.S. FOOD & DRUG w«%
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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004566



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

To: Palmer, Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>; Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.qgov>;
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

. FOOD & DRUS - i,
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

Interesting...so the AAFCO minimum for cats is 0.1% DMB, is there a DMB for dogs? (If not, maybe there
should be...)

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

Taurine = 45.5 mg/100g = 0.0455g/100g = 0.046% As |s Basis
If we assume a max of 10% moisture per the label (= 90% DMB),
then 0.0455 / 0.90 = 0.05% DMB, which is less than the AAFCO minimum for cats eating
extruded foods (0.1% DMB.)
Cystine = 293 mg/100g = 0.293 g/100g = 0.29% As |s Basis
If we assume a max of 10% moisture per the label (= 90% DMB), then 0.293 / 0.90 = 0.33% DMB
Methionine = 358mg/100g = 0.358 g/100g = 0.36% As Is Basis
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If we assum@ii BS

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

N oAb m YRR R
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>: Queen, Jackie L <Jackie.Queen@fda.hhs.gov>: Palmer,
Lee Anne <LeeAnne.Palmer@fda.hhs.gov>: Carey, Lauren <Lauren.Carey@fda.hhs.gov>
Cc: 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)' <Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.qgov>:
Ceric, Olgica <Qlgica.Ceric@fda.hhs.gov>: Nemser, Sarah <Sarah.Nemser@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: DCM cases-food-lodine screening results

FYI-f B5

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

Web: http:/Awww. fda.qev/AnimalVeterinary/ScienceResearch/ucm247334.htm
LS, FOUD & DRUR - wi
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From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: Rotstein, David; 'Reimschuessel, Renate (Renate.Reimschuessel@fda.hhs.gov)'; Ceric, Olgica
CcC: Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan

Sent: 4/13/2018 1:06:07 PM

Subject: FYI-FW: Call to discuss DCM cases

I'll keep everyone posted about a time for the meeting.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uiiyum |Im W5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 9:05 AM
To: 'Darcy Adin' <dbadin@ncsu.edu>
Subject: Call to discuss DCM cases

Good morning Darcy,

| hope you're well. Are you able to chat more about the DCM cases from dogs eating grain free food that the
cardiology community is seeing? I'd like to schedule a call with you and some of your colleagues who are also
following the issue. I'd like to gather more information about the clinical findings and your ideas on what could
be the cause. Do you have any contacts with Dr. Joshua Stern or other clinical research cardiologists that could

provide additional information following this issue? | can include them on the call.

Thank you in advance for your time, and have a great weekend.

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

i us. FooD & DRUG

M.,vwm
HEBREND ST R AT M

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004598



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>
To: 'Darcy Adin’

CcC: Rotstein, David; Norris, Anne; DeLancey, Siobhan
Sent: 4/16/2018 1:48:17 PM
Subject: RE: Call to discuss DCM cases

Yes, | can do 2 pm.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uiiyum |Im W5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Rotstein, David <David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>; Norris, Anne <Anne.Norris@fda.hhs.gov>; DelLancey,
Siobhan <Siobhan.Delancey@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: Call to discuss DCM cases

Thank you Jennifer. I will reach out to them to ask them to see if they are interested. Would it be possible to
meet a bit earlier on thursday (say 2pm?)

Thanks!

Darcy

On Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 8:20 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Thank you, Darcy.

Would you be available Thursday at 3pm eastern? If Dr. Freeman or any of the other cardiologists you
mentioned below are interested, they can join the call as well.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

.5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Darcy Adin [mailto.dbadin@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Call to discuss DCM cases

Hi Jennifer,

Definitely! I'd love to chat more. I have not talked with Dr. Stern in a while but I can certainly reach out to him.

B5, B6

B6 i Dr. Lisa Freeman (nutritionist at Tufts) and indirectly Dr. Ryan Fries at Illinois (he has
B5 i

I am free next week to chat wed-fri. Let me know how you would like to proceed - thank you!

Darcy

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004599



On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 9:05 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Darcy,

I hope you’re well. Are you able to chat more about the DCM cases from dogs eating grain free food that the
cardiology community is seeing? I'd like to schedule a call with you and some of your colleagues who are also
following the issue. I'd like to gather more information about the clinical findings and your ideas on what could
be the cause. Do you have any contacts with Dr. Joshua Stern or other clinical research cardiologists that could

provide additional information following this issue? I can include them on the call.

Thank you in advance for your time, and have a great weekend.

Jen

Jennifer L. A, Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

LS. Food & Drug Administration

Center for Veterinary Medicine

Office of Research

Veterinary Laboratory Investigation and Response Network (Vet-LIRN)
8401 Muirkirk Road, G704

Laurel. Marvland 20708

new tel: 240-402-5421

fax: 301-210-4685

e-mail: jenniferjonesifda. hhs. gov

Web: httpwww ida sov AnimalVeterinary BoienceResearch uem247334 htm

||" M u.s. Foop & DRUG )

A DI EING DS R AT

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
Sent: 4/18/2018 10:58:16 AM
Subject: Re: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

Great! I will poll the group and got back to you

On Apr 18, 2018, at 6:46 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning Darcy,
If Friday works best for the group, we can be available between 11 to 3pm eastern.
Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png>  <image(02.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin‘@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17,2018 5:18 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

On Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 5:16 PM, Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu> wrote:
I will!

going to be a time that is good for everyone but I would love for her to participate. She would be available
earlier on thursday (before 11) but not sure if that will work for Dr. Stern on the west coast (I can ask if this is
good for you) or friday except over lunch.

Would either of these options work for your team?
Take care
Darcy

On Tue, Apr 17, 2018 at 8:47 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(@@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:
Thank you, Darcy.

TLhopei B6 -ican join. I haven’t talked with her in many years. B6 i

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001 png> <image005.png>

From: Darcy Adin [mailto:dbadin(@ncsu.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 8:38 AM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer Jones(@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: hold-call with Dr. Adin re: DCM cases

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004601



Thank you Jennifer. T will forward this on to Drs. Freeman (nutritionist at Tufts), Fries (cardiologist at Illinois)

and! B5, B6 i T am still waiting to hear back from

and; B5, B6

B5, B6

Také care
Darcy

On Apr 17, 2018, at 7:53 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda hhs.gov> wrote:

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join WebEx meeting

Meeting password: B6 :

Join by phone

US Toll
B 6 US Toll Free

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

<mime-attachment.ics>

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

CC: Freeman, Lisa; Joshua A Stemi _ B6 __ :Rotstein, David
Sent: 8/16/2018 12:49:22 PM

Subject: Re: a few NCSU cases

Thanks Jennifer!

On Thu, Aug 16, 2018 at 8:13 AM, Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@tda.hhs.gov> wrote:

Good morning everyone,
Here’s our Vet-LIRN rapid necropsy document.
Take care,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

W5, FOOD & DRUG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:49 PM
To: 'Freeman, Lisa' <Lisa Freeman@tufts.edu>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Cec: Joshua A Stern <jstern(@ucdavis.edu™> B6
Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases

Thank you, Darcy! We'll be on the lookout for the cases.

Jennifer Jones. DVM
Velerinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-3421

i
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa Freeman(@tufts.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 8:50 AM

To: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>; Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>
Cc: Joshua A Stern <jstern(@ucdavis.edu> B6

Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases '

That’s really interesting, Darcy!

I wonder B5

Thanks for sharing

Lisa

From: Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:00 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones(@tda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Freeman, Lisa <lisa freeman(@tufts.edu>; Joshua A Stern <j stern@ucdavisedu>;§ B6

B6

iSubject: a few NCSU cases

Hi Jennifer,

I wanted to follow up on the case where NCSU sent you necropsy samples[ B6 33 yr Fs Great Dane).

I've attached her whole blood and plasma taurine concentrations for your records, which were normal.

One of my residents saw a littermate pair of Dobermans back for their 3 month recheck after being diagnosed
with DCM while eating Acana. Taurines were normal on these dogs back in April and I honestly didn't have a
ton of hope for these dogs:__ B6 i because they were dobermans and their genetic tests were
abnormal (the female is homozygous positive for one mutation and negative for a 2nd, the male was
heterozygous positive for one mutation and negative for a 2nd). But, 3 months after a diet change to Purina
grain-based (and no taurine supplementation), they both have shown significant improvement (the less severely
affected female has near normalized and the severely affected male (who was in heart failure) has also
significantly improved.

I have asked our resident to report these dogs to the FDA using the portali B6 ) SO

maybe the lowest ['ve ever seen).

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004611



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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004612



From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L; Darcy Adin
cc: Joshua A Stern;{”~ 86 ]Roltstein, David
Sent: 8/16/2018 6:17:49 PM
Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases
Hi Jen
B5
UOKINY TOT-

We appreciate your putting this together. This will be helpful
Thanks
Lisa

From: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 8:13 AM

Just want to be sure we get what you're

To: Freeman, Lisa <lisa.freeman@tufts.edu>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu.edu>

Cc: Joshua A Stern <jstern@ucdavis.edu>;

B6 iRotstein, David

<David.Rotstein@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases

Good morning everyone,

Here's our Vet-LIRN rapid necropsy document.
Take care,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

W5, FOCLD & DRLIG
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From: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'Freeman, Lisa' <|isa.Freeman@iufts. edu>; Darcy Adin <dbadin@ncsu. edu>

Cc: Joshua A Stern <jstern@ucdavis. @du>

B6

Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases
Thank you, Darcy! We'll be on the lookout for the cases.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

”muuul”lll”)) T CHRLIG m/fwm v
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mzilto:Liss Freamanditufts. ool
Sent: Wednesday, August 15 2018 8:50 AM
To: Darcy Adin <dbadingncsu. e

ol hihs, gov>

Cc: Joshua A Stern <j: 5 @ru>

> Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones(

B6

Subject: RE: a few NCSU cases

That’s really interestina, Darcy!

| wonder: BS

Thanks for sharing
Lisa

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004613



From: Darcy Adin <gbadin@ncsu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 8:00 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer. Jones@fda.hhs.gov> e
Cc: Freeman, Lisa <lisa freeman@tufts. edu>; Joshua A Stern <jstern@ucdavis.edu>; B6

B6 :

Subject: a few NCSU cases

Hi Jennifer,

| wanted to follow up on the case where NCSU sent you necropsy samplesi B6 13 yr Fs Great Dane).

I've attached her whole blood and plasma taurine concentrations for your records, which were normal.

One of my residents saw a littermate pair of Dobermans back for their 3 month recheck after being diagnosed
with DCM while eating Acana. Taurines were normal on these dogs back in April and | honestly didn't have a
ton of hope for these dogst. B§ _ibecause they were dobermans and their genetic tests were
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

| have asked our resident to report these dogs to the FDA using the portal: B6

................

maybe the lowest I've ever seen).

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004614



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Freeman, Lisa'

Sent: 8/23/2018 3:56:57 PM

Subject: RE: updates

Hi Lisa,

Do we have permission to contact;  B6  about the 2 dobermans?
Thank you,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

it U, 5, FOOD & DRUG

I T EIN DS R AT b

From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 6:13 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: updates

Hi Jen
| forgot to note on the report | submitted today that | have a food sample and UPC code for the Acana food that

the 2 Dobies were eating.

Also, fori B6 , whose heart has improved significantly, | just got a sample from the owner who found
some food remaining atherr B@ house — it is not fresh but I'm saving for you in case you want

Thanks | RN R R -4

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004647



From: Jones, Jennifer L </o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0f6ca12eaa9348959a4cbb1e829af244-Jennifer.Jo>

To: 'Freeman, Lisa'

Sent: 8/24/2018 11:29:51 AM

Subject: RE: updates

Thank you, Lisa. I'll contact them.

Jennifer Jones, DVM
Veterinary Medical Officer
Tel: 240-402-5421

uﬂ W5 FOOD & DRUG
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From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu]
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: updates

Hi Jen. They gave permission to report so i think it would be fine til contact but | can specifically check if you'd
prefer
Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 23, 2018, at 11:57 AJones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@fda. hhs.gov> wrote:

Hi Lisa,

Do we have permission to contacti B6  labout the 2 dobermans?
Thank you,

Jen

Jennifer Jones, DVM

Veterinary Medical Officer

Tel: 240-402-5421

<image001.png> <image002.png>

From: Freeman, Lisa [mailto:Lisa Freeman@iufts. edu]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Jones, Jennifer L <Jennifer.Jones@ifda. hhs. gov>
Subject: updates

Hi Jen
| forgot to note on the report | submitted today that | have a food sample and UPC code for the Acana food that
the 2 Dobies were eating.

Also, for: B6 i whose heart has improved significantly, | just got a sample from the owner who found

Lisa

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN

Board Certified Veterinary Nutritionist™
Professor
Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004648



Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www petfoodology.org
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L
Sent: 2/24/2019 11:05:45 PM
Subject: ps-___B6 |

Hi Jen

| forgot to mention that | have diet samples for the Natural Balance and Acana fo

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

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004657



Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from Cardio

i B6 i 3/14/2019 3:34:06 PM Page 1 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 34/71
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Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from Cardio

3/14/2019 3:34:06 BM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
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Client:
Palt?:nt: B 6

ECG from Cardio

3/14/2019 3:34:20 BPM Page 1 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 36/71

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004761



Client:
Patient: B 6

ECG from Cardio

i
E B6 i 3/14/2019 3:34:20 BPM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University

Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
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Client:
Patient:

B6

ECG from Cardio

3/14/2019 3:34:39 BM Page 1 of 2

Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 38/71
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Client: B 6

Patient:

ECG from Cardio

i B6 i 3/14/2019 3:34:39 PM Page 2 of 2
Tufts University
Tufts Cummings School of Vet Med
Cardiology

Page 39/71
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From: Freeman, Lisa <Lisa.Freeman@tufts.edu>

To: Jones, Jennifer L

Sent: .10/11/2018 9:32:04 PM
Subject: B6 Taurine result
Attachments: 5610 jpg

Lisa M. Freeman, DVM, PhD, DACVN
Board Certified Veterinary Nutritionist' ™
Professor

Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine
Friedman School of Nutrition Science and Policy
Tufts Clinical and Translational Science Institute
Tufts University

www. petfoodology.org

From: Tufts Veterinary Cardiology Service
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:57 PM
To: Freeman. Lisa <lisa.freeman‘atufts.edu>

Ce:i B6

Subject: FW: Taurine result

Veterinary Cardiology Service
Tufts University Cummings School of Veterinary Medicine

Please note: This account is not monitored on weekends, holidays, or evenings (after Spm). Please allow 24 - 48 business hours for a
reply. For immediate service during business hours, please call the liaison office at 508-887-4696. If you need to speak with the

Emergency Service, please call 508-839-5395.

Foster Hospital for Small Animals
200 Westboro Road

North Grafton, MA 01536
http://www.tufts.edu/vet/
508.887.4696 phone
508.887.4363 fax

From: Amino Acid Lab <ucd.aminoacid.lab/ucdavis.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Clinical Pathology Lab <clinpath/a@'tufts edu>; Tufts Veterinary Cardiology Service <cardiovet'@tufts.edu>

Subject: Taurine result

Hello -

FDA-CVM-FOIA-2019-1704-004810



Thank you for using the Amino Acid Laboratory at UC Davis, School of Veterinary Medicine.

Please find attached the results for your patient. You will note that we are now using a new submission form. The
new form requests some additional information that may be useful in interpreting your results. Please note, with the
recent increase in the number of dogs screened for taurine deficiency, we are seeing some dogs with values within the
lower reference ranges (or above the “no known risk for deficiency range”) yet are still exhibiting changes in cardiac
function.

In addition to our new submission form, we have also attached 2 handouts developed by our cardiology service at UC
Davis for your information. The first is a general handout on dilated cardiomyopathy in dogs. The second is a
handout specific<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>